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PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS.
Products

Deere & Company (the Company) and its subsididdelectively called John Deere) have operationgtviare categorized into three major
business segments.

Theagriculture and tursegment manufactures and distributes a full linaoh and turf equipment and related service pafts
including large, medium and utility tractors; loastecombines, cotton and sugarcane harvestersetatdd front-end equipment and
sugarcane loaders; tillage, seeding and applicatipipment, including sprayers, nutrient managerardtsoil preparation machinery;
hay and forage equipment, including self-propeftedge harvesters and attachments, balers and reptuefrand utility equipment,
including riding lawn equipment and wallehind mowers, golf course equipment, utility védsc and commercial mowing equipme
along with a broad line of associated implememi&grated agricultural management systems techypopwgcision agricultural
irrigation equipment and supplies; landscape amdemy products; and other outdoor power products.

The construction and forestrgegment manufactures, distributes to dealers disdaseetail a broad range of machines and service
parts used in construction, earthmoving, mate@aldiing and timber harvesting — including backhmeders; crawler dozers and
loaders; four-wheel-drive loaders; excavators; mgtaders; articulated dump trucks; landscape Isad&id-steer loaders; and log
skidders, feller bunchers, log loaders, log foreasdlog harvesters and related attachments.

The products and services produced by the segrabote are marketed primarily through independeatlréealer networks and
major retail outlets.

Thecreditsegment primarily finances sales and leases by Delene dealers of new and used agriculture andgeguipment and
construction and forestry equipment. In addititre, tredit segment provides wholesale financingetets of the foregoing
equipment, provides operating loans, financesIneaolving charge accounts, offers crop risk naitign products and held residual
wind energy generation investments until Decemidd0see Note 30).

John Deere’s worldwide agriculture and turf openadiand construction and forestry operations aretmes referred to as the “Equipment
Operations.” The credit and certain miscellane@ugise operations are sometimes referred to asatféial Services.”

Additional information is presented in the discossdf business segment and geographic area resuftage 21. The John Deere enterprise has
manufactured agricultural machinery since 1837. fiesent Company was incorporated under the laiets#ware in 1958.

The Company'’s internet address is http://www.JoterBeom. Through that address, the Company’s amapaft on Form 10-K, quarterly
reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form & amendments to those reports are available freleange as soon as reasonably
practicable after they are filed with the Unitedt8s Securities and Exchange Commission (“Secsiatiel Exchange Commission” or
“Commission”). The information contained on the Geamy’s website is not included in, or incorporagdeference into, this annual report on
Form 10-K.

Market Conditions and Outlook

The Companys equipment sales are projected to increase 1P petcent for fiscal year 2011 and increase abéytedcent for the first quarte
compared with the same periods in 2010. Includedhianfavorable currency translation impact of aldopercent for the year and about 2
percent for the first quarter of 2011. Net incorttetzutable to Deere & Company is anticipated tapproximately $2.1 billion for 2011.

Fiscal year 2011 will be a record year for new maateoductions for John Deere, due in large pathie implementation of more rigorous
global engine emissions standards. The Company'sreg forecast reflects the complexity of tramsithg to these new equipment models as
well as increased product costs to comply withrdgaulations. In addition, the Company projects bigtaw material costs in 2011 and a less
favorable sales mix in the agriculture and turfreegt.




Agriculture and TurfWorldwide sales of the Company’s agriculture anflsegment are forecast to increase by 7 to 9 pefoefiscal year
2011, benefiting from generally favorable globahfieconditions. Farmers in most of the Company’s keykets are experiencing solid levels
of income due to strong global demand for agricaltaommodities, low grain stockpiles in relatianuse, and high prices for crops such as
corn, wheat, soybeans, sugar and cotton.

After increasing in 2010, industry farm machinegyes in the United States (U.S.) and Canada aeedst to be about the same in 2011 as a
result of production limits and transitional iss@ssociated with the broad launch of Interim Tieompliant equipment.

Industry sales in Western Europe are forecastaease 5 to 10 percent, while sales in Central fimiemd the Commonwealth of Independent
States are expected to see moderate gains frodefiressed level in 2010. Industry sales in Asia ats forecast to grow moderately.

In South America, industry sales are projectedet@albout the same in 2011 relative to the strongldenf 2010, although the Company’s sales
in the region are expected to benefit from a brotideup of recently introduced products.

Industry sales of turf and utility equipment in tHeS. and Canada are expected to be approximé&ielyame after experiencing some recovery
in 2010.

Construction and ForestryVorldwide sales of John Deere’s construction amdgivy equipment are forecast to rise by 25 to&@gnt for
fiscal year 2011. The increase reflects market itimmd that are somewhat improved in relation ® rblatively low level in 2010. In addition,
sales to independent rental companies are expextse further growth. World forestry markets agpeeted to move significantly higher as a
result of improved wood and pulp prices.

Credit. Net income in fiscal year 2011 for John Deere’'slitreperations is forecast to be approximately $86lilon. The forecast increase
from 2010 primarily is due to growth in the portéol

2010 Consolidated Results Compared with 2009

Worldwide net income attributable to Deere & Compan2010 was $1,865 million, or $4.35 per shatatdd ($4.40 basic), compared with
$873 million, or $2.06 per share diluted ($2.07it)asn 2009. Included in net income for 2009 weharges of $381 million pretax ($332
million after-tax), or $.78 per share diluted arasio, related to impairment of goodwill and volugtamployee separation expenses (see Note
5). Net sales and revenues increased 13 perc8@6t605 million in 2010, compared with $23,112 roillin 2009. Net sales of the Equipment
Operations increased 14 percent in 2010 to $23&H®n from $20,756 million last year. The salesiease was primarily due to higher
shipment volumes. The increase also included aréple effect for foreign currency translation gb@cent and a price increase of 2 percent.
Net sales in the U.S. and Canada increased 14mienc2010. Net sales outside the U.S. and Canadteased by 14 percent in 2010, wt
included a favorable effect of 5 percent for foreairrency translation.

Worldwide Equipment Operations had an operatinditpob$2,909 million in 2010, compared with $1,368llion in 2009. The higher
operating profit was primarily due to higher shiprhand production volumes, improved price real@atthe favorable effects of foreign
currency exchange and lower raw material costsigligroffset by increased postretirement costs laigther incentive compensation expenses.
Last year was also affected by a goodwill impairtrdrarge and voluntary employee separation expenses

The Equipment Operations’ net income, includingaanmirolling interests, was $1,492 million in 20t@mpared with $677 million in 2009.
The same operating factors mentioned above affebtes® results.

Net income of the Compa’s Financial Services operations attributable t@f2e Company in 2010 increased to $373 milliormpared with
$203 million in 2009. The increase was primarilgeault of improved financing spreads and a lowewision for credit losses. Additional
information is presented in the discussion of ttéfldwide Credit Operations” on page 21.

2




The cost of sales to net sales ratio for 2010 Va8 fFercent, compared with 78.3 percent last yeae.decrease was primarily due to higher
shipment and production volumes, improved pricdization, favorable effects of foreign currency baoge and lower raw material costs. A
larger goodwill impairment charge and voluntary émgpe separation expenses also affected last yesits

Additional information on 2010 results is presentedpages 20 - 21.
EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS
Agriculture and Turf

The John Deere agriculture and turf segment maturfee and distributes a full line of agriculturadaurf equipment and related service parts.
The segment’s global operating model is designezhéble faster geographic growth and increaseepmant’s competitiveness. Pursuant to
this model, the segment consolidates all marketsfour customer focus areas to facilitate compneh& customer understanding and deliver
optimal customer service. As an additional compooéthe global operating model, the segment’s gapgint operations are consolidated into
five product platforms — crop harvesting (combinastfon and sugarcane harvesters and related érahequipment and sugarcane loaders);
turf and utility (utility vehicles, riding lawn edament, walk behind mowers, commercial mowing eqépt, golf course equipment,
implements for mowing, tilling, snow and debris tlmg, aerating and many other residential, comimagrgolf and sports turf care
applications; and other outdoor power productsy;drad forage (self-propelled forage harvestersatathments, balers and mowers); crop
care (tillage, seeding and application equipmeruding sprayers, nutrient management and sqgigsegion machinery); and tractors (loaders
and large, medium and utility tractors). John Dedse purchases certain products from other matwias for resale. Additionally, the
segment offers ancillary products and services atipy its agricultural and turf equipment customelohn Deere Landscapes, a unit of the
segment, distributes irrigation equipment, nurggpducts and landscape supplies, including seetiliZer and hardscape materials, primarily
to landscape service professionals. John Deerer\Wds$e a unit of the agriculture and turf segmerdnufactures and distributes precision
agricultural irrigation equipment and supplies.

The segment also provides integrated agricultwairiess and equipment management systems. Johe Essedeveloped a comprehensive
agricultural management systems approach usinghaddacommunications, data collection and globadlktat positioning technologies to
enable farmers to better control input costs aetllgi improve soil conservation and minimize chetnise and to gather information. Rece
introduced advanced telematics systems remotelgemiragricultural equipment owners, business masagel dealers to agricultural
equipment in the field, providing real-time alestsd information about equipment location, utilinati performance and maintenance to
improve productivity and efficiency.

In addition to the John Deere brand, the agricalamnd turf segment manufactures and sells a vasfetguipment attachments under the
Frontier brand name, walk-behind mowers and seasifin Europe under the SABO brand name, and tsagtaChina under the Benye brand
name. John Deere manufactures its agriculturataniéquipment for sale primarily through indepemnidetail dealer networks, and also builds
products for sale by mass retailers, including Floene Depot and Lowe’s.

Sales of agricultural equipment are affected bglti@rm cash receipts, which reflect levels of fammmmodity prices, acreage planted, crop
yields and governmental policies, including the amtand timing of government payments. Sales a® iafluenced by general econor
conditions, farm land prices, farmers’ debt levaisl access to financing, interest and exchangs, @geicultural trends, including the
production of and demand for renewable fuels, gneogts and other input costs associated with fegn®ther important factors affecting new
agricultural equipment sales are the value and Evesed equipment, including tractors, harvesgngipment, selfpropelled sprayers, hay a
forage equipment and seeding equipment. Weatheclandtic conditions can also affect buying dedisi@f agricultural equipment purchas

Innovations in machinery and technology also infleeeagricultural equipment purchasing. For examalger, more productive equipment is
well accepted where farmers are striving for mdfieiency in their operations. Large, cost-efficiehighly-mechanized agricultural operations
account for an important share of worldwide farntpoit The large-size agricultural equipment usedweh farms has been particularly
important to John Deere. A large proportion of Brgiipment Operations’ total agricultural equipmsales in the U.S. and Canada, and a
growing proportion of sales in many countries algghe U.S. and Canada, is comprised of tractogs B0 horsepower, self-propelled
combines, self-propelled cotton pickers, self-piiggkforage harvesters, self-propelled
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sprayers and seeding equipment. However, as Joare@&pands its business globally, especially relbping countries where demand for
smaller equipment is greater, John Deere’s sal&ésctors below 100 horsepower have increased.

Retail sales of lawn and garden tractors, compidit/uractors, residential and commercial mowarslity vehicles, and golf and turf
equipment are influenced by weather conditionssaarer spending patterns and general economic oomslit

Seasonality Seasonal patterns in retail demand for agricaltequipment result in substantial variations ia tlblume and mix of products sc

to retail customers during various times of thery8aasonal demand must be estimated in advandegaipment must be manufactured in
anticipation of such demand in order to achievieieffit utilization of manpower and facilities thighout the year. For certain equipment, John
Deere offers early order discounts to retail cugi@mProduction schedules are based, in part,esetbarly order programs. The segment ir
substantial seasonal variation in cash flows tarfoe production and inventory of agricultural equémt. The segment also incurs costs to
finance sales to dealers in advance of seasonami®lew combine and cotton harvesting equipmesnibkan sold under early order progr
with waivers of retail finance charges availabletstomers who take delivery of machines duringsefison periods. In the U.S. and Canada,
there are typically several used equipment tradeaimsactions for most new agricultural equipmees To provide support to the Company’s
dealers for these used equipment trade-ins, Jokre[govides dealers with a pool of funds, awatdedkalers as a percentage of the dealer
cost for certain new eligible equipment sales. Besatan use these funds to defray the costs ofiegror marketing used equipment inventory
or to provide financing incentives to customerschasing the used equipment.

Retail demand for turf and utility equipment is mally higher in the second and third quarters. Jobare is pursuing a strategy of building
and shipping as close to retail demand as pos$ilolesequently, to increase asset turnover and ectthecaverage level of field inventories
through the year, production and shipment schedilésese product lines will normally be proporttely higher in the second and third
guarters of each year, corresponding closely te#&asonal pattern of retail sales.

Construction and Forestry

John Deere construction, earthmoving, material liagp@nd forestry equipment includes a broad rasfggackhoe loaders, crawler dozers and
loaders, four-wheel-drive loaders, excavators, mgtaders, articulated dump trucks, landscape Isadg&id-steer loaders, log skidders, log
feller bunchers, log loaders, log forwarders, lagvesters and a variety of attachments. John Owekedes the most complete line of forestry
machines and attachments available in the world. SBgment’s forestry machines are distributed utidedohn Deere brand name and forestry
attachments are distributed under the John Deer&\faratah brand names. In addition to the equipmmamtufactured by the construction and
forestry segment, John Deere purchases certaiupi®éom other manufacturers for resale. The seg@lso provides comprehensive fleet
management telematics solutions designed to impcaogwmer productivity and efficiency through ascesfleet location, utilization and
maintenance information.

The prevailing levels of residential, commerciafl gnublic construction and the condition of the &ineroducts industry influence retail sales of
John Deere construction, earthmoving, material iag@énd forestry equipment. General economic dioh, the level of interest rates, the
availability of credit and certain commodity pricasch as those applicable to pulp, paper and sgsvalso influence sales.

Pursuant to agreements between John Deere an&ddefiment Limited (Bell), Bell and John Deere cbbaate to design articulated dump
trucks which are manufactured by John Deere irutlge for John Deere’s distribution under the Joleei® brand name in North, Central and
South America. John Deere licenses Bell to manufacnd sell certain John Deere-designed construetjuipment in specified territories of
Africa. Bell is also the distributor of certain JoBeere manufactured construction equipment urdeBell brand name and forestry equipn
under the John Deere brand name in certain téedaf Africa.

John Deere and Hitachi Construction Machinery Eitachi) have a joint venture for the manufacturéydraulic excavators and track log
loaders in the U.S. and Canada. John Deere ditgghditachi brands of construction and mining emeépt in North, Central and South
America. John Deere also has supply agreementsHitiichi under which a range of construction, eadkiing, material handling and forestry
products manufactured by John Deere in the U.8lakd and New Zealand are distributed by Hitacludrtain Asian markets.
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John Deere has expanded the construction and fipsegiment’s business outside of the U.S. and Gabgentering into a joint venture in
China with Xuzhou Bohui Science & Technology Deyeient CO. Ltd. (Xuzhou) known as Xuzhou XCG Johef@evachinery
Manufacturing Co., Ltd. (Xuzhou XCG), and by esistiihg manufacturing capacity for construction émestry equipment in Russia in 2010
and construction equipment in India in 2011 throdghok Leyland John Deere Construction Equipmemh@any Private Limited (Ashok
Leyland), its joint venture with Ashok Leyland Lited.

The segment has a number of initiatives in the-tement, or short-term rental, market for constiut, earthmoving and material handling
equipment. These include specially designed rgmtajrams for John Deere dealers and expanded atapewith major, national equipment
rental companies.

John Deere also owns Nortrax, Inc. and Nortrax @arac. (collectively called Nortrax). Nortrax ia authorized John Deere dealer for
construction, earthmoving, material handling anestry equipment in a variety of markets in the s Canada. John Deere also owns retail
forestry sales operations in Australia, Brazil |&d, Ireland, New Zealand, Norway, Russia, Swetdehthe United Kingdom.

Competition

The Equipment Operations sell products and servitesa variety of highly competitive global andjyi@nal markets. The principal competitive
factors in all markets include product performarneapvation and quality, distribution, customengee and price. In North America and many
other parts of the world, John Deere’s brand reitimgnis a competitive factor.

The competitive environment for the agriculture &md segment includes some global competitordugting AGCO Corporation, CNH Glob
N.V., Kubota Tractor Corporation and The Toro Compand many regional and local competitors. Thesepetitors have varying numbe

of product lines competing with the segment’s pag@nd each have varying degrees of regional fadausmportant part of the competition
within the agricultural equipment industry durifgetpast decade has come from a diverse varietyoof-Ene and specialty manufacturers with
differing manufacturing and marketing methods. Resesof industry conditions, including the mergeceifftain large integrated competitors
the emergence and expanding global capability afynt@mpetitors, particularly in emerging and higitgmtial markets such as Brazil,
China, India and Russia where John Deere seeksitease market share, the agricultural equipmesinbss continues to undergo significant
change and is becoming even more competitive. Dafeme has continued to increase its global manurfiact capacity to compete in these
markets. The segment’s turf equipment is sold priignan the highly competitive North American andéatern European markets. The
agriculture and turf segment’s global operating eiasl designed to enhance the segment’s compegitiséion by reducing complexity,
implementing standard processes and increasingroestfocus, speed and flexibility while building tire segment’s broad global reach and
deep understanding of the agriculture and turf ozaiekets.

The construction and forestry segment operategyimyhcompetitive North American and global marketsd is seeking to grow its competit
position in other parts of the world, including BitaChina, India and Russia. Global competitorshaf construction and forestry segment
include Caterpillar Inc., Komatsu Ltd., Volvo Consttion Equipment (part of Volvo Group AB), CNH ®lal N.V., Tigercat Industries Inc.
and Ponsse Plc. The segment provides equipmertdhgietes for over 90 percent of the estimated Miteth American market for the size
categories of construction, earthmoving and mdtheadling equipment that John Deere manufactures.

Engineering and Research

John Deere invests heavily in engineering and rebda improve the quality and performance of itsducts and to develop new products.
Such expenditures were $1,052 million or 4.5 peroénet sales of equipment in 2010, $977 millio percent in 2009 and $943 million or
3.7 percent in 2008.

Manufacturing

Manufacturing Plants. In the U.S. and Canada, the Equipment Operatiamsand operate 18 factory locations and leaseopacate another
four locations, which contain approximately 26.7liom square feet of floor space. Of these 22 faet 15 are devoted primarily to agriculti
and turf equipment, two to construction and fogestjuipment, one to engines, two to engine rematurfimg and two to hydraulic and power
train components. Outside the U.S. and Canadd&dhgment Operations own or lease and operatecudfyiie and turf equipment
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factories in Brazil, China, France, Germany, Intiaael, Mexico, the Netherlands, Russia and Sgaigine factories in Argentina,

France, India and Mexico; and forestry equipmeatdides in Finland and New Zealand. In additiohrd®eere Water has manufacturing
operations outside of North America in Argentinaiséalia, Brazil, Chile, France, India, Israel @&yhin. These factories and manufacturing
operations outside the U.S. and Canada contairorippately 17.3 million square feet of floor spatee engine factories referred to above
manufacture non-road, heavy duty diesel enginesjarity of which are manufactured for John Deef&gsiipment Operations. The remaining
engines are sold to other regional and global waigequipment manufacturers.

The Equipment Operations also have financial istsrin other manufacturing organizations, whichude agricultural equipment
manufacturers in the U.S., an industrial truck nfaaturer in South Africa, the Hitachi joint ventuteat builds hydraulic excavators and track
log loaders in the U.S. and Canada, the Xuzhou ¥ venture that builds excavators, the Ashoklaag joint venture that will begin
building backhoes and four-wheel-drive loadersQd 2, ventures that manufacture transaxles andrriae®ns used in certain agriculture and
turf segment products and a venture that remanufesturbochargers, diesel particulate filters eledtronics.

John Deeres facilities are well maintained, in good operataogndition and are suitable for their present pegso These facilities, together w
both short-term and long-term planned capital egjiares, are expected to meet John Deere’s manufiagtneeds in the foreseeable future.

Capacity is adequate to satisfy John Deere’s cuengpectations for retail market demand. The Eqeipn©perations’ manufacturing strategy
involves the implementation of appropriate levdlgeghnology and automation to allow manufactugangcesses to remain profitable at
varying production levels. Operations are alsogtesil to be flexible enough to accommodate the mtodlesign changes required to meet
market conditions. Common manufacturing facilites techniques are employed in the production ofpmments for agriculture and turf
equipment and construction and forestry equipment.

In order to utilize manufacturing facilities andt@ology more effectively, the Equipment Operatipossue continuous improvements in
manufacturing processes. These include stepsaamstine manufacturing processes and enhance régpoess to customers. John Deere has
implemented flexible assembly lines that can acconate a wider product mix and deliver productsrie with dealer and customer demand.
Additionally, considerable effort is being directiedmanufacturing cost reduction through proceggavement, product design, advanced
manufacturing technology, enhanced environmentalagement systems, supply management and logistiwelhas compensation incentives
related to productivity and organizational struetun recent years, John Deere has experiencetlitpia the price of many raw materials.
John Deere has responded to cost pressures bynraplieg the costeduction measures described above and increascespSignificant cos
increases, if they occur, could have an adverseedh the Company’s operating results. The Equipir®perations also pursue external sales
of selected parts and components that can be manotgd and supplied to third parties on a competitiasis.

Capital ExpendituresThe Equipment Operations’ capital expenditurededt&796 million in 2010, compared with $772 mitlisa 2009 and
$781 million in 2008. Provisions for depreciatigupécable to these operations’ property and equigrdering these years were $477 million,
$450 million and $432 million, respectively. Capgapenditures for the Equipment Operations in 28%l currently estimated to be
approximately $1,000 million. The 2011 expenditundéisrelate primarily to U.S. Tier 4 emission retgments, the modernization and
restructuring of key manufacturing facilities, aheé development of new products. Future levelsapital expenditures will depend on busir
conditions.

Patents and Trademarks

John Deere owns a significant number of paterdgetsecrets, licenses and trademarks related tolJedre products and services, and expects
the number to grow as John Deere continues to puesinnological innovations. John Deere’s polictpifurther its competitive position by
filing patent applications in the U.S. and interoaally to protect technology and improvements adered important to the business. The
Company believes that, in the aggregate, the righder these patents and licenses are generallyriamt to its operations and competitive
position, but does not regard any of its busineasdseing dependent upon any single patent or ggbpatents. However, certain John Deere
trademarks, which contribute to John Deere’s idg@atnd the recognition of its products and serviageduding but not limited to the “John
Deere” mark, the leaping deer logo, the “NothingqiRuike a Deereslogan and green and yellow equipment colors, miatagral part of Joh
Deere’s business, and their loss could have a rabsetverse effect on John Deere.
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Marketing

In the U.S. and Canada, the Equipment Operatistsllite equipment and service parts through theviing facilities: two agriculture and
turf equipment sales and administration officeated in Lenexa, Kansas and Cary, North Carolinaceredsales branch located in Grimsby,
Ontario; and one construction, earthmoving, matéaadling and forestry equipment sales and adtnatien office located in Moline, lllinois.
In addition, the Equipment Operations operate #rakred parts distribution warehouse in coordimrativith eight regional parts depots and
distribution centers in the U.S. and Canada.

Through these U.S. and Canadian facilities, Joher®earkets products to approximately 2,526 déadmitions, most of which are
independently owned. Of these, approximately 1&dllagricultural equipment, while 416 sell constion, earthmoving, material handling
and/or forestry equipment. Nortrax owns some of4thé dealer locations. Turf equipment is sold astdohn Deere agricultural equipment
locations, a few construction, earthmoving, matdréndling and forestry equipment locations, anduatb59 turf-only locations, many of
which also sell dissimilar lines of nalehn Deere products. In addition, certain lawn gerdlen product lines are sold through The Home E
and Lowe’s. John Deere Landscapes operates itsdassfrom approximately 447 branch locations thihougjthe U.S. and Canada.

Outside the U.S. and Canada, John Deere agricahddurf equipment is sold to distributors andlielsafor resale in over 100 countries. Sales
and administrative offices are located in Argentifastralia, Brazil, China, France, Germany, Indialy, Mexico, Poland, Russia, Singapore,
South Africa, Spain, Switzerland, Turkey and theteéthKingdom. Associated companies doing busine&hina also sell agricultural
equipment. Turf equipment sales outside the U.8.Gamada occur primarily in Europe and Australian§truction, earthmoving, material
handling and forestry equipment is sold to distidlosi and dealers primarily by sales offices locatetthe U.S., Australia, Brazil, Finland, New
Zealand, Russia and Singapore. Some of these deaemdependently owned while John Deere owrerstiihe Equipment Operations
operate centralized parts distribution warehousérazil, Germany and Russia in coordination wébional parts depots and distribution
centers in Argentina, Australia, China, India, MmxiSouth Africa, Sweden and the United Kingdom.

John Deere Water operates from 22 sales and magKetiations and 23 warehousing locations in 1t@es including Argentina, Australia,
Brazil, Chile, China, Colombia, Ecuador, Francaidn Israel, Peru, Spain, Turkey and the U.S.tglpcts are marketed through
approximately 1,500 independent dealers and digtib in over 100 countries.

John Deere engines are marketed worldwide throelgttssales branches to large original equipmemiufieaturers and independently owned
engine distributors.

Raw Materials

John Deere purchases raw materials and some mamefdcomponents and replacement parts for itpetgit, engines and other products
from leading suppliers both domestically and inéiomally. These materials and components includarigty of steel products, steel and iron
castings, forgings and ready to assemble componegedg to certain specifications. John Deere alschases various goods and services used
in production, logistics, offices and research dadelopment processes. John Deere maintains stratagcing models to meet its production
needs and build upon long-term supplier relatigmshiohn Deere uses a variety of agreements wihlists intended to drive innovation,
ensure availability and delivery of industry-leagliquality raw materials and components, manage @ost globally competitive basis, protect
John Deere’s intellectual property and minimizeeotsupply-related risks. Supplier-related risks itavad by John Deere to minimize the
likelihood of the supply base causing businessugison include supplier financial viability, busssecontinuity, quality and delivery. In fiscal
year 2010, John Deere experienced no significank stmppages as a result of shortages of raw rnatgent other commoditie

Backlog Orders

The dollar amount of backlog orders for the agtima and turf segment believed to be firm was axiprately $4.3 billion at October 31, 20:
compared with $3.6 billion at October 31, 2009. Bheiculture and turf backlog is generally highiesthe second and third quarters due to
seasonal buying trends in these industries. JolemeDgenerally produces and ships its constructiohf@arestry equipment on average within
approximately 60 days after




an order is deemed to become firm. Therefore, giifsant amount of construction and forestry bagkbrders accumulates during any period.
Trade Accounts and Notes Receivable

Trade accounts and notes receivable arise primfaoify sales of goods to independent dealers. Madetreceivables originated by the
Equipment Operations are purchased by Financiai@s. The Equipment Operations compensate FinaBer&ices at market rates of inter
for these receivables. Additional information appea Note 12 to the Consolidated Financial Stateme

FINANCIAL SERVICES
Credit Operations

U.S. and CanadaThe Company’s credit segment (collectively reddrto as the Credit Companies) primarily providé administer financing
for retail purchases from John Deere dealers of eguipment manufactured by the Company’s agricellturd turf and construction and
forestry divisions and used equipment taken inetriad this equipment. In the U.S., certain subsidgincluded in the credit segment also offer
crop risk mitigation products.

The Company and John Deere Construction & For€abrypany are referred to as the “sales companiebri Deere Capital Corporation
(Capital Corporation), a U.S. credit subsidiannemlly purchases retail installment sales and tmartracts (retail notes) from the sales
companies. These retail notes are acquired byatles sompanies through John Deere retail dealgreib).S. John Deere Credit Inc., a
Canadian credit subsidiary, purchases and finamta# notes acquired by John Deere Limited, thenBany’s Canadian sales branch. The
terms of retail notes and the basis on which tredi€Companies acquire retail notes from the sad@spanies are governed by agreements
the sales companies. The Credit Companies alsodénand service revolving charge accounts, in wexsgs acquired from and offered thro
merchants in the agriculture and turf and consmncind forestry markets (revolving charge accuisrther, the Credit Companies finance
and service operating loans, in most cases offiredigh and acquired from farm input providershwotigh direct relationships with
agricultural producers or agribusinesses (operadtiags). Additionally, the Credit Companies provideolesale financing for inventories of
John Deere agriculture and turf equipment and cocison and forestry equipment owned by dealertho$e products (wholesale notes). The
various financing options offered by the Credit Qramies are designed to enhance sales of John prshects and generate financing income
for the Credit Companies.

Retail notes acquired by the sales companies areediately sold to the Credit Companies. The Equipr@perations are the Credit
Companies’ major source of business, but manyl retachasers of John Deere products finance thethases outside the John Deere
organization through a variety of sources, inclgdilommercial banks and finance and leasing companie

The Credit Companies offer retail leases to equigrasers in the U.S. A small number of leases aeewged with units of local government.
Leases are usually written for periods of two tefyears, and typically contain an option permittihe customer to purchase the equipment at
the end of the lease term. Retail leases are ffised in a generally similar manner to customar€anada through John Deere Credit Inc. and
John Deere Limited.

The Credit Companies’ terms for financing equipnretdil sales (other than smaller items financetth whsecured revolving charge accounts)
provide for retention of a security interest in #guipment financed. The Credit Companies’ guidslifor minimum down payments, which
vary with the types of equipment and repaymentigioms, are generally not less than 20 percenigoicwdtural equipment, 10 percent on
construction and forestry equipment and 10 pereantrf care equipment used for personal use. Emaharges are sometimes waived for
specified periods or reduced on certain John Dgerducts sold or leased in advance of the seasoseobr in other sales promotions. The
Credit Companies generally receive compensatiam tiee sales companies equal to a competitive istteage for periods during which finan
charges are waived or reduced on the retail note=aees. The cost is accounted for as a deductiariving at net sales by the Equipment
Operations.

The Company has an agreement with Capital Corporéti make income maintenance payments to CapitgddCation such that its ratio of
earnings to fixed charges is not less than 1.a5fto any fiscal quarter. For 2010 and 2009, Cagltarporations ratios were 1.89 to 1 and 1.
to 1, respectively, and never less than 1.61 todl a




1.12 to 1 for any fiscal quarter of 2010 and 20@3pectively. The Company has also committed toirmoa to own at least 51 percent of the
voting shares of capital stock of Capital Corpanmatand to maintain Capital Corporation’s consobdatangible net worth at not less than $50
million. The Company’s obligations to make payment€apital Corporation under the agreement aregaddent of whether Capital
Corporation is in default on its indebtedness,gdilons or other liabilities. Further, the Compangbligations under the agreement are not
measured by the amount of Capital Corporation’eliédness, obligations or other liabilities. Thenpany’s obligations to make payments
under this agreement are expressly stated not éogumranty of any specific indebtedness, obligatioliability of Capital Corporation and are
enforceable only by or in the name of Capital Cosion. No payments were required under this agee¢tm 2010 or 2009.

Outside the U.S. and Canaddhe Credit Companies also offer financing, pritigaor John Deere products, in Australia, New Zeal, Russii
and in several countries in Europe and in Latin Ao@e In certain areas, financing is offered thioegoperation agreements or joint ventures.
Financing outside of the U.S. and Canada is affelsyea variety of customs and regulations.

The Credit Companies also offer to select custoraedsdealers credit enhanced international expwh€ing for the purchase of John Deere
products.

Capital Expenditures The credit operations’ capital expenditures (cedtictions) totaled $(1) million in 2010, compaveith $(5) million in
2009 and $337 million in 2008. The capital expemndis for 2010 and 2009 were more than offset by reosictions due to becoming eligible
for government grants for certain wind energy inmemnts related to costs recognized in prior andectiperiods. Provisions for depreciation
applicable to these operations’ property and eqaigtrduring these years were $64 million, $62 millamd $34 million, respectively. Capital
expenditures for the credit operations in 201 1rateexpected to be significant. The Company saddviind energy business for approximately
$900 million after year end (see Notes 4 and 30).

Additional information on the Credit Companies aguseon pages 21, 22, 24, 26 and 27.
ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

John Deere is subject to a wide variety of staéefal and international environmental laws, raled regulations. These laws, rules and
regulations may affect the way John Deere condtgtperations and failure to comply with theseutations could lead to fines and other
penalties. John Deere is also involved in the ataln and cleamp of a limited number of sites. Management dog¢sRrpect that these matt
will have a material adverse effect on the constéid financial position, results of operations astcflows of the Company. With respect to
acquired properties and businesses, John Deeretdamicertain that it has identified all adverseirmmental conditions. John Deere expects
that it will acquire additional properties and messes in the future.

EMPLOYEES

At October 31, 2010, John Deere had approximately@ full-time employees, including approximat28,400 employees in the U.S. and
Canada. From time to time, John Deere also retainsultants, independent contractors, and temparaahypart-time workers. Unions are
certified as bargaining agents for approximatelpaicent of John Deere’s U.S. employees. Most@fdbmpany’s U.S. production and
maintenance workers are covered by a collectivgdiaing agreement with the United Auto Workers (UAWiIth an expiration date of
October 1, 2015.

Unions also represent the majority of employeelhh Deere manufacturing facilities outside the.U.S
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Following are the names and ages of the execuffieers of the Company, their positions with thenGmany and summaries of their
backgrounds and business experience. All execoffieers are elected or appointed by the Board ioé®ors and hold office until the annual
meeting of the Board of Directors following the aahmeeting of stockholders in each year.

Name, age and office (at December 1, 2010), and yedected to office

Principal occupation during last
five years other than office
of the Company currently held

Samuel R. Allen

David C. Everitt

James M. Fiel

Jean H. Gille:

James A. Israe

James R. Jenkir
Michael J. Mack, Jr.

Markwart von Pentz

57 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

58 President, Agriculture & Turf Division-North
America, Asia, Australia, Sub-Saharan and
South Africa, and Global Tractor and Turf
Products

47 Senior Vice President and Chief Finant
Officer

53 Senior Vice President John Deere Po
Systems, Worldwide Parts Services, Advanced
Technology and Engineering, and Global Suj
Management and Logistics

54 President, Worldwide Financial Servic
Division

65 Senior Vice President and General Coul
54 President, Worldwide Construction & Forestr
Division

47 President, Agriculture & Turf Division-Europe,
CIS, Northern Africa, Middle East, Latin
America, and Global Harvesting, Crop Care,
Hay & Forage Products
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2010

2009

2009

2010

2006

2000
2009

2009

August 2009-February 2010 President and Chief
Executive Officer; June 2009-August 2009
President and Chief Operating Officer; 2005-
2009 President, Worldwide Construction &
Forestry Division and John Deere Power
Systems

January 2006-May 2009 President, Agricultural
Division - North America, Australia, Asia and
Global Tractor & Implement Sourcing;
January 2001-January 2006 President,
Agricultural Division - Europe, Africa, Middle
East, South America and Global Harvesting
Equipment Sourcin

2007-2009 President, Worldwide Commercial
Consumer Equipment Division; 2002-2007
Vice President and Comptroll

June 200-June 2010 Senior Vice President, Ji
Deere Power Systems, John Deere Intelligent
Solutions Group, and Advanced Technology
and Engineering; 2005-2009 Senior Vice
President, John Deere Power Syste

2002-2006 Vice President Marketing and Prod
Support - Europe, Africa and Middle East,
Worldwide Agricultural Divisior

Has held this position for the last five ye

2006-2009 Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer; 2004-2006 Vice President
and Treasure

2007-2009 President, Agricultural Division -
Europe, Africa, South America and Global
Harvesting Equipment Sourcing; 2006-2007
Senior Vice President Marketing and Product
Support - Europe, Africa and Middle East;
2005-2006 Vice President Agricultural
Marketing U.S. & Canad




ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS.

The following risks are considered the most sigaifit to John Deere’s business based upon curremtl&dge, information and assumptions.
This discussion of risk factors should be considedesely in conjunction with Management’s Discossand Analysis beginning on page 20
and, specifically, the risks and uncertainties dbed in the Safe Harbor Statement on pages 223and

International, regional and national trade lawsgidations and policies (particularly those relat&xdor restricting global trade) an
government farm programs and policies, could sigaiftly impact John Dee’s profitability and growth prospects

International, regional and national laws, regolasi and policies directly or indirectly relatedotorestricting trade, including protectionist
policies in particular jurisdictions or for the ledit of favored industries or sectors, could haohn)Deere’s multinational business. John
Deere’s profitability and growth prospects are tiiectly to the global marketplace. Open acceggdbal markets improves John Deere’s
ability to export goods and services from its vasionanufacturing locations around the world, arfielcés the ability to access raw materials
high quality parts and components at competitivegsron a timely basis. Trade restrictions coutdtldohn Deere’s ability to capitalize on
current and future growth opportunities in inteioaal markets and impair John Deere’s ability tpand the business by offering new
technologies, products and services. Furthermbeeability to export commodities is critical to JobBeere’s agricultural and forestry
customers. Policies impacting exchange rates amunoality prices or those limiting the export or innpof commodities, including the
outcome of the global negotiations under the aespid the World Trade Organization, could have &genwl effect on the international flow of
agricultural and other commodities which may regult corresponding negatieéfect on the demand for agricultural and forestquipment ir
many areas of the world. John Deere’s agricultegaiipment sales could be especially affected becaus) income strongly influences sales
of agricultural equipment around the world.

Trade restrictions could also impede those in dgiefy countries from achieving a higher standarliviofg, which could negatively impact
John Deere’s future growth opportunities arisirapfrincreasing global demand for food, fuel andasfructure.

Changes in government banking, monetary and figglities could have a negative effect on John Deere

Changes in policies of the U.S. and other goverrismegarding banking, monetary and fiscal poliégepromote liquidity and increase the
availability of credit may not be effective and twhave a material impact on John Deere’s customwtanarkets. John Deesedperations ar
results could also be impacted by financial reguiateform which could have an adverse affect encttedit segment and/or John Deere’s
customers by limiting their ability to finance pheses of John Deere products. Governmental policigaxes and spending can also affect
John Deere, especially the construction and foregtgment due to the impact of government spernafingfrastructure development.

Changing worldwide demand for food and for différiemms of bio-energy could have an effect on ttieepof farm commodities and
consequently the demand for certain John Deerepageit and could also result in higher research dadelopment costs related to changing
machine fuel requirements.

Changing worldwide demand for farm outputs to ntkeetworld’s growing food and bio-energy demandsjedr in part by government policies
and a growing world population, are likely to resalfluctuating agricultural commaodity prices, whidirectly affect sales of agricultural
equipment. While higher commodity prices may benkfhn Deere’s crop producing agricultural equiphoeistomers, higher commodity
prices also result in greater feed costs for lvelstand poultry producers which in turn may regulbwer levels of equipment purchased by
those customers. Furthermore, changing bio-fuelashels may cause farmers to change the types oritigsuof the crops they raise, with
corresponding changes in equipment demands. Fimddhnges in governmental policies regulatingfbi-utilization could affect demand for
John Deere’s gasoline- or diesel-fueled equipmedtrasult in higher research and development ¢ekited to equipment fuel standards.
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As John Deere seeks to expand its business globatiwth opportunities may be impacted by the caritig and accelerating globalization
businesses which could significantly change thedyos of John Deere’s competition, customer baskepaiaduct offerings.

John Deere’s efforts to grow its businesses depeadarge extent upon access to, and its sucoetsveloping market share and operating
profitably in, additional geographic markets incghglbut not limited to Brazil, Russia, India andi@h In some cases, these countries have
greater political and economic volatility and gezatulnerability to infrastructure and labor distiops than John Deere’s other markets.
Operating and seeking to expand business in a nuoflgéferent regions and countries exposes Jobar®to multiple and potentially
conflicting legal and regulatory requirements thia subject to change; increased exposure to ayrferctuations which can materially affect
the Company’s financial results and differing locastomer product preferences and product requiteanAs these emerging geographic
markets become more important to John Deere, itgpetitors are seeking to expand their productigracties in these same markets.
Although John Deere is taking measures to adaghietee changing circumstances, particularly by fimguen gaining customer understanding
in high-growth potential emerging markets, Johni@&ebusiness efforts could be negatively affesteauld these efforts prove unsuccessful.

Negative economic conditions and outlook materially weaken demand for John Deere’s equipraadtservices, limit access to funding and
result in higher funding costs.

The demand for John Deere’s products and servaede significantly reduced in an economic envirenttharacterized by higher
unemployment, lower consumer spending, lower ca@feoearnings and lower business investment. Segmifichanges in market liquidity
conditions could impact access to funding and astemt funding costs, which could reduce the Comjzaggrnings and cash flows. The
Company’s investment management activities coulddwersely affected by changes in the equity amdi lmoarkets, which would negatively
affect earnings. General economic conditions céectathe demand for John Deere’s equipment. Susiain severe negative economic
conditions and outlook resulting in decreased haustarts and other construction can dampen defoamertain construction equipment. Jc
Deere’s turf operations and construction and foyestgment are dependent on construction activity@ositive general economic conditions.
Significant or prolonged declines in constructiativdaty and housing starts could have a materigkase effect on the Company’s results of
operations. If negative economic conditions extenthe overall farm economy, there could be a siméffect on agricultural equipment sales.

The Company’s consolidated financial results angorged in U.S. dollars while certain assets andeotteported items are denominated in the
currencies of other countries, creating curren@nislation risk.

The reporting currency for the Company’s consoéiddinancial statements is the U.S. dollar. Certdithe Company’s assets, liabilities,
expenses and revenues are denominated in othetriesuinurrencies. Those assets, liabilities, esesrand revenues are translated into U.S.
dollars at the applicable exchange rates to prepar€ompany’s consolidated financial statemerterdfore, increases or decreases in
exchange rates between the U.S. dollar and those otirrencies affect the value of those item&#sated in the Company’s consolidated
financial statements, even if their value remaimshanged in their original currency. Substantiattliations in the value of the U.S. dollar
could have a significant impact on the Companyssilts.

Because the credit segment provides financing &gaificant portion of John Deere sales worldwidehn Deer’s operations and financial
results could be impacted materially should negaéizonomic conditions affect the financial industry

In recent years, negative economic conditions lfigently had an adverse effect on the finanaidlstry in which the credit segment
operates. The credit segment provides financing feignificant portion of John Deere sales worldwi@lhe credit segment’s inability to access
funds to support its financing activities to Joheele’s customers could have a material adverseteffeJohn Deere’s business. The credit
segment’s liquidity and ongoing profitability depklargely on timely access to capital to meet fitceish flow requirements and fund
operations and the costs associated with engagidiyeérsified funding activities. Additionally, siaéned negative market conditions could
further reduce customer confidence levels, resgitindeclines in credit applications and increasegelinquencies and default rates, which
could materially impact the credit segment’s wiifés and provisions for credit losses.
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If John Deer’s customers lack confidence in the general econamilook, they are less likely to purchase Johem®s products.

The attitudes of consumers about general econoomidittons and outlook can significantly affect theiopensity to purchase John Deere
equipment. Continuing or worsening negative ecoraronditions could significantly impair customemnéidence and result in reduced
equipment sales.

John Deer’s business results depend largely on its abititgiévelop, manufacture and market products that mestomer demand.

John Deere’s ability to match its new product affgs to its customers’ anticipated preference®fdranced technologies and different types
and sizes of equipment is critical to its succ&sss requires a thorough understanding of John ®geixisting and potential customers on a
global basis. Failure to deliver quality produdts@mpetitive prices to meet customer demands befompetitors could have a significant
adverse effect on John Deere’s business.

John Deer’s business may be directly and indirectly affedtgdinfavorable weather conditions or natural digas that reduce agricultural
production and demand for agricultural and turf gouent.

Poor or unusual weather conditions, particularlsirdythe planting and early growing season, canigantly affect the purchasing decisions
of John Deere’s customers, particularly the puretsef agriculture and turf equipment. The timimgl guantity of rainfall are two of the most
important factors in agricultural production. Infcient levels of rain prevent farmers from plagtinew crops and may cause growing crops to
die or result in lower yields. Excessive rain @oftling can also prevent planting from occurring@tmal times, and may cause crop loss
through increased disease or mold growth. Tempestutside normal ranges can also cause cropdailudecreased yields, and may also
affect disease incidence. Temperature affectsatgeaf growth, crop maturity and crop quality. Naticalamities such as regional floods,
hurricanes, or other storms, and droughts can sigwéficant negative effects on agricultural protime. The resulting negative impact on farm
income can strongly affect demand for agriculteglipment. Sales of turf care equipment, partitp@uring the important spring selling
season, can be dramatically impacted by weatheresé weather conditions in a particular geograpdigon may adversely affect sales of
some turf equipment. Drought conditions can advemsigect sales of certain mowing equipment andsurally rainy weather can similarly
cause lower sales volumes.

Changes in the availability and price of raw masdsican result in increased costs and lower prafitssales of John Deere products

John Deere requires access to various raw matetialsmpetitive prices to manufacture its produCtsanges in the availability and price of
raw materials, which are more likely to occur dgrtimes of economic volatility, can significantlycrease the costs of production which wc
have a material negative effect on the profitapitit the business.

John Deer’s Equipment Operations and credit segment areexilip interest rate risks. Changes in interesésatan reduce demand for
equipment, adversely affect interest margins amit he ability to access capital markets whilergasing borrowing costs.

Rising interest rates could have a dampening effeaiverall economic activity and/or the finan@ahdition of John Deere’s customers, either
or both of which could negatively affect customenthnd for John Deere equipment and/or customeiigyab repay obligations to John

Deere. In addition, credit market dislocations dduve an impact on funding costs which are veigoirtant to the Company’s credit segment
because such costs affect the segment’s abilibffén customers competitive financing rates. Iniidd, changing interest rates could have an
adverse effect on the Company’s net interest ragim—the difference between the yield the Company eanrits assets and the interest r:
the Company pays for funding, which could in tufieet the Company’s net interest income and easiiAgtions by credit rating agencies,
such as downgrades or negative changes to ratutlygoks, can affect the availability and cost afiding for the Company and can increase the
Company'’s cost of capital and hurt its competitpasition.
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John Deer’s operations are subject to and affected by insimegly rigorous environmental, health and safetydaand regulations of federal,
state and local authorities in the U.S. and varioegulatory authorities with jurisdiction over Jolireere’s international operations. In
addition, private civil litigation on these subjsdias increased, primarily in the U.S.

Enforcement actions arising from violations of eomimental, health and safety laws or regulatiomslead to investigation and defense costs,
and result in significant fines or penalties. Imiéidn, new or more stringent requirements of gaweental authorities could prevent or restrict
John Deere’s operations, require significant expgares to achieve compliance and/or give rise ¥ or criminal liability. There can be no
assurance that violations of such legislation anagulations, or private civil claims for damagegproperty or personal injury arising from
environmental, health or safety impacts of JohnrBeeperations, would not have consequences ésattrin a material adverse effect on John
Deere’s business, financial condition or resultsérations.

Increasingly stringent engine emission standarddaémpact John Dee’s ability to manufacture and distribute certaingémes or equipment
which could negatively affect business results.

Beginning in 2011, John Deere’s Equipment Operationst meet new and increasingly stringent enginisson reduction standards,
including Interim Tier 4 and Stage Illb nonroadstibemission requirements applicable to many esgimenufactured by John Deere and used
in many models of John Deere agricultural and cantbn and forestry equipment. In order to meesthstandards, John Deere has incurred
substantial research and development costs amstad f/ear 2011 will introduce a record number @fvrequipment models, largely due to the
implementation of these more rigorous standardsléMohn Deere has developed and is executing camepsive plans to meet these
requirements, and does not currently foresee destéitat would prevent timely compliance, theseplare subject to many variables that ¢
delay or otherwise affect John Deere’s ability igtribute certain equipment or engines, which caddatively impact business results.

John Deere may incur increased costs due to newase stringent greenhouse gas emission standarslgrkd to address climate change
could be further impacted by physical effects lttred to climate change on its facilities, sup@iand customers.

There is a growing political and scientific consenthat emissions of greenhouse gases (“GHG”) moatio alter the composition of the global
atmosphere in ways that are affecting and are ¢éggéo continue to affect the global climate. Vadstakeholders, including legislators and
regulators, shareholders and non-governmental argigons, as well as companies in many businegsrseincluding John Deere, are
considering ways to reduce GHG emissions. Thessiderations may lead to international, nationajjoeal or local legislative or regulatory
responses in the near future. The regulation of @H@ssions from certain stationary or mobile sosimauld result in additional costs to John
Deere in the form of taxes or emission allowantaslities improvements and energy costs (which Mdncrease John Deerebdperating cos!
through higher utility, transportation and materiedsts). The regulation of GHG emissions from rmad sources could require further chai
to the design of John Deere’s engines and equiprirereased input costs, such as fuel and fentjlened compliance-related costs could also
impact customer operations and demand for JohneDeripment. Because the impact of any future Gétfislative, regulatory or product
standard requirements on John Deere’s global bss@iseand products is dependent on the timing asigrdef the mandate or standard, John
Deere is unable to predict its significance at timee.

Furthermore, the potential physical impacts of aelienchange on John Deere’s facilities, suppliedscastomers, and therefore on John Deere’s
operations, are highly uncertain, and will be maittir to the circumstances developing in variougggaphical regions. These may include
changes in weather patterns (including droughtraidall levels), water availability, storm pattsrand intensities, and temperature levels.
These potential physical effects may adversely ohifee cost, production, sales and financial perforce of John Deere’s operations.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS.
None.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES.

See “Manufacturing” in Item 1.
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The Equipment Operations own or lease nine fagdlitiousing one centralized parts distribution ceame eight regional parts depots and
distribution centers throughout the U.S. and Can@itlase facilities contain approximately 4.6 millisquare feet of floor space. Outside the
U.S. and Canada the Equipment Operations also oWaase and occupy buildings housing three cem@dlparts distribution centers in Brazil,
Germany and Russia and regional parts depots aftribdiion centers in Argentina, Australia, Chitradia, Mexico, South Africa, Sweden and
the United Kingdom. These facilities contain appmeetely 2.2 million square feet of floor space.

Deere & Company administrative offices and reseéaclHities, all of which are owned by John Dedogether contain about 2.6 million squ
feet of floor space and miscellaneous other féedlitotal 1.1 million square feet.

Overall, John Deere owns approximately 50 millignare feet of facilities and leases approximatdly Inillion additional square feet in
various locations.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

John Deere is subject to various unresolved legfadrzs which arise in the normal course of its bass, the most prevalent of which relate to
product liability (including asbestos-related lidl), retail credit, software licensing, patentamademark matters. Although it is not possible
to predict with certainty the outcome of these soheed legal actions or the range of possible ldgisn Deere believes these unresolved legal
actions will not have a material effect on its fio&@l statements.

PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRAN”S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIE!

(@) The Company’s common stock is listed on the NewkY3tock Exchange. See the information concernirgiefuprices of the

Company’s common stock, the number of stockholdadsthe data on dividends declared and paid pee sh&otes 29 and 30
(b) Not applicable.
(c) The Company'’s purchases of its common stock dutiedourth quarter of 2010 were as follows:

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Maximum

Total Number of

Total Number of
Shares Purchased
as Part of Publicly

Number of Shares
that May Yet Be
Purchased under

Shares Average Price Announced Plans the Plans or
Purchased Paid Per or Programs(1) Programs (1)
Period (thousands) Share (thousands) (millions)
Aug 1 to Aug 31 77.1
Sept 1 to Sept 3 1,00z 69.8¢ 1,00z 76.1
Oct 1 to Oct 3: 2,50¢ 74.3:% 2,50¢ 73.€
Total 3,50¢ 3,50¢

(1) The Company has a share repurchase plan that wasmeed in May 2007 to purchase up to 40 millioarsh of the Company’s
common stock. In May 2008, an announcement was reepigrchase up to $5 billion of additional shasethe Company’s common

stock after the previous 40 million share plandmpleted. The maximum number of shares that mabgeturchased above is based

on the remaining shares under the previous 40anilhare plan plus 65.1 million shares for the b addition using the
October 31, 2010 closing share price of $76.8Cspare.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

Financial Summary

(Millions of dollars except per share amounts) 2010 2009* 2008* 2007 2006*
For the Year Ended October

Total net sales and revent $ 26,000 $ 23,111 $ 28,43t $ 24,08 $ 22,14¢
Income from continuing operations attributable ®ee & Compan' $ 186 $ 87 $ 205 $ 182: $ 1,45
Net income attributable to Deere & Comp: $ 1865 $ 87 $ 205 $ 1822 $ 1,69
Income per share from continuing operati— basic** $ 44C $ 207 $ 47¢ $ 40t $ 3.11
Income per share from continuing operati— diluted** $ 435 $ 206 $ 47C $ 40C $ 3.0¢
Net income per sha~ basic** $ 44C $ 207 $ 47¢ $ 408 $ 368
Net income per sha~ diluted** $ 438 % 206 $ 47C $ 40C $ 3.5¢
Dividends declared per share $ 1.1¢ $ 11z $ 106 $ 91 $ .78
At October 31
Total asset $ 43267 $ 41,13¢ $ 38,73t $ 3857¢ $ 34,72
Long-term borrowings $ 16,81 $ 17,390 $ 13,89¢ $ 11,79¢ $ 11,58¢

*In 2009, the Company had a goodwill impairmerargie of $274 million after-tax, or $.65 per sha@untary employee separation expenses
of $58 million after tax, or $.13 per share, anddal charges related to Welland, Ontario, Cand&30 million after tax, or $.07 per share. In
2008, the Company had special charges of $31 midlitertax, or $.07 per share, related to closing a fgaiti Welland. In 2006, the Compa
recognized a gain from the sale of discontinuedatpms (health care operations) of $223 millioreatax, or $.47 per share diluted ($.48
basic). In 2006, the Company also had special esanf$44 million aftetax, or $.09 per share, for a tender offer andnegase of outstandii
notes and $28 million after-tax, or $.06 per shegkated to closing a facility in Woodstock, OntarCanada.

*Adjusted for two-for-one stock split effected the form of a 100 percent stock dividend in Noveni2@)7.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATION<S
See the information under the caption “Managemebissussion and Analysis” on pages 20 - 30.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK.

The Company is exposed to a variety of market rigskduding interest rates and currency exchangesrd he Company attempts to actively

manage these risks. See the information under “ifema&nt’s Discussion and Analysis” on page 30 aridate 27 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.
See the Consolidated Financial Statements and tteesto and supplementary data on pages 31 - 63.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE.

Not applicable

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURE:

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company'’s principal executive officer and itgpipal financial officer have concluded that iempany’s disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and b%el) bf the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asrated (the Act)) were effective as of
October 31, 2010, based on the evaluation of tbestols and
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procedures required by Rule 13a-15(b) or 15d-18{lthe Act. During the fourth quarter, there weceahanges that have materially affected or
are reasonably likely to materially affect the Ca@myg's internal control over financial reporting.

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

The Company’s management is responsible for estdbti and maintaining adequate internal controf éimancial reporting. The Company’s
internal control system was designed to provideaeable assurance regarding the preparation anprésientation of published financial
statements in accordance with generally acceptealuating principles.

All internal control systems, no matter how welkidgmed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, etgse systems determined to be effective
can provide only reasonable assurance with respdictancial statement preparation and presentati@cordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

Management assessed the effectiveness of the Cgapaternal control over financial reporting as@€tober 31, 2010, using the criteria set
forth in Internal Control - Integrated Framewor&usd by the Committee of Sponsoring OrganizatidiiseoTreadway Commission. Based on
that assessment, management believes that, agafed81, 2010, the Company’s internal control direancial reporting was effective.

The Company’s independent registered public acaogifitm has issued an audit report on the effestass of the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting. That report is includestdin.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION.

Not applicable

PART Il

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNAE.

The information regarding directors in the proxgtetnent expected to be filed January 14, 2011 dldter than February 13, 2011 (proxy
statement), under the captions “Election of Dirextd'Directors Continuing in Office,” and in thaitd paragraph under the caption
“Committees - The Audit Review Committee,” is inporated herein by reference. Information regar@ixgcutive officers is presented in ltem
1 of this report under the caption “Executive Oéfis of the Registrant.”

The Company has adopted a code of ethics thatesptaliits principal executive officer, principatdincial officer and principal accounting
officer. This code of ethics and the Company’s ooape governance policies are posted on the Con'pampsite at
http://www.JohnDeere.com. The Company intends tisfgadisclosure requirements regarding amendmients waivers from its code of eth
by posting such information on this website. Thartdrs of the Audit Review, Corporate Governanak@ompensation committees of the
Company’s Board of Directors are available on tieenany’s website as well. This information is asmilable in print free of charge to any
person who requests it.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

The information in the proxy statement under thgtioas “Compensation of Directors,” “Compensatioisddssion & Analysis,”
“Compensation Committee Report,” and “Executive @ensation Tables” is incorporated herein by refegen

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS ANMANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

(@) Securities authorized for issuance under equitypermation plans.

Equity compensation plan information in the protgtement under the caption “Equity Compensatiom fiéormation” is
incorporated herein by reference.
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(b)

Security ownership of certain beneficial owners.

The information on the security ownership of certaéneficial owners in the proxy statement undercggption Security Ownership
Certain Beneficial Owners and Management” is inocaped herein by reference.

(c) Security ownership of management.
The information on shares of common stock of then@any beneficially owned by, and under option }e&éch director, (ii) certain
named executive officers and (iii) the directord afficers as a group, contained in the proxy statet under the captions “Security
Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Managghiand “Executive Compensation Tables - Outstagdtquity Awards at
Fiscal 2010 Year-End” is incorporated herein bgrefce.

(d) Change in control.
None.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, ANIDIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information in the proxy statement under thatioas “Corporate Governance Policies,” “Directodépendence,” and “Review and
Approval of Related Person Transactions” is incoafed herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information in the proxy statement under thetioa “Fees Paid to the Independent Registeredi®Albtounting Firm” is incorporated
herein by reference.

PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES.
Page
1) Financial Statemeni
Statement of Consolidated Income for the years@@itzober 31, 2010, 2009 and 2( 31
Consolidated Balance Sheet, October 31, 2010 ad@ 32
Statement of Consolidated Cash Flows for the yeaded October 31, 2010, 2009 and 2 33
Statement of Changes in Consolidated Stockhc Equity for the years ended October 31, 2008, 20@P291C 34
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme 35
2) Schedule to Consolidated Financial Statem:
Schedule I- Valuation and Qualifying Accounts for the yearsled October 31, 2010, 2009 and 2! 68
3) Exhibits

See the' Index to Exhibits " on pages 6¢- 71 of this report

Certain instruments relating to lc-term borrowings, constituting less than 10 percémegistran’s total assets, are r
filed as exhibits herewith pursuant to Item 601(ii)4A) of Regulation S-K. Registrant agrees ttefcopies of such
instruments upon request of the Commiss
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Financial Statement Schedules Omitte:

The following schedules for the Company and codstéid subsidiaries are omitted because of the ebsdrhe
conditions under which they are required: I, IlM,dnd V.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2010, 2009 AND 2008

OVERVIEW
Organization

The company’s Equipment Operations generate regeaue cash primarily from the sale of equipmerdtdion Deere dealers and distributors.
The Equipment Operations manufacture and distriadtél line of agricultural equipment; a varietyammercial, consumer and landscapes
equipment and products; and a broad range of eaquipfar construction and forestry. The companytsaRcial Services primarily provide
credit services, which mainly finance sales anddsaf equipment by John Deere dealers and tradevables purchased from the Equipment
Operations. In addition, Financial Services offieapcrisk mitigation products. The information iretfollowing discussion is presented in a
format that includes information grouped as comlstéd, Equipment Operations and Financial Servitdes.company also views its operations
as consisting of two geographic areas, the U.SCGarthda, and outside the U.S. and Canada. The ogtepaportable operating segments
consist of agriculture and turf, construction aackétry, and credit.

Trends and Economic Conditions

Industry farm machinery sales in the U.S. and Carfad2011 are forecast to be approximately theesasn2010. Industry sales in Western
Europe are forecast to increase 5 to 10 percerile @buth American industry sales are projectelet@pproximately the same. Industry sales
in Central Europe and the Commonwealth of Indepen8tates are expected to have moderate gainsstigciales of turf and utility
equipment in the U.S. and Canada are expectedapfreximately the same. The company’s agricultune turf equipment sales increased 10
percent in 2010 and are forecast to increase byd7percent for 2011. Construction equipment markes forecast to be somewhat improved,
while global forestry markets are expected to mgigeificantly higher in 2011. The company’s constion and forestry sales increased 41
percent in 2010 and are forecast to increase lig 3B percent in 2011. Net income for the companyeslit operations in 2011 is forecast to
increase to approximately $360 million.

Items of concern include the uncertainty of thebgleeconomic recovery, the impact of sovereignstate debt, capital market
disruptions, the availability of credit for the cpamy’s customers and suppliers, the effectiveness cérgovental actions in respect to mone
policies, trade and general economic conditiond,farancial regulatory reform. Significant flucti@ts in foreign currency exchange rates and
volatility in the price of many commaodities could@impact the company’s results. The availabiitgertain components that could impact
the company’s ability to meet production schedel@stinues to be monitored. Designing and produpitglucts with engines that continue to
meet high performance standards and increasinghgent engine emissions regulations is one ottmpany’s major priorities.

The company'’s strong performance for the year cefla disciplined approach to executing the comisdnysiness plans and was
achieved despite continuing weakness in certailmmsgand business sectors. Although conditionsicoed to be positive in the U.S. farm
sector, European agricultural markets remained $bf company’s construction equipment sales bekfiom somewhat stronger overall
demand, but remained far below normal levels. Withcompany’s performance in 2010, it remains wetiitioned to capitalize on positive
global economic trends.

2010 COMPARED WITH 2009

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

Worldwide net income attributable to Deere & Compan2010 was $1,865 million, or $4.35 per shatatdd ($4.40 basic), compared with
$873 million, or $2.06 per share diluted ($2.07itjasn 2009. Included in net income for 2009 weharges of $381 million pretax ($332
million after-tax), or $.78 per share diluted araio, related to impairment of goodwill and volugtamployee separation expenses (see Note
5). Net sales and revenues increased 13 perc8a26t605 million in 2010, compared with $23,112 ioillin 2009. Net sales of the Equipment
Operations increased 14 percent in 2010 to $23&lH®Nn from $20,756 million last year. The salesiease was primarily due to higher
shipment volumes. The increase also included aédobe effect for foreign currency translation gb&cent and a price increase of 2 percent.
Net sales in the U.S. and Canada increased 14mqenc2010. Net sales outside the U.S. and Canaztaased by 14 percent in 2010, wr
included a favorable effect of 5 percent for fore@rrency translation.

Worldwide Equipment Operations had an operatinditpo6$2,909 million in 2010, compared with $1,368llion in 2009. The higher
operating profit was primarily due to higher shiprhand production volumes, improved price realaatihe favorable effects of foreign
currency exchange and lower raw material costsigligroffset by increased postretirement costs laigther incentive compensation expenses.
Last year was also affected by a goodwill impairtridrarge and voluntary employee separation expenses

The Equipment Operations’ net income, includingaanirolling interests, was $1,492 million in 20t@mpared with $677 million in
2009. The same operating factors mentioned abdeetadl these results.

Net income of the company’s Financial Services af@ns attributable to Deere & Company in 2010éased to $373 million, compared
with $203 million in 2009. The increase was prirheaai result of improved financing spreads and agloprovision for credit losses. Additional
information is presented in the following discussaf the “Worldwide Credit Operations.”

The cost of sales to net sales ratio for 2010 V@8 Fercent, compared with 78.3 percent last yeae.decrease was primarily due



higher shipment and production volumes, improvédeprealization, favorable effects of foreign cueg exchange and lower raw
material costs. A larger goodwill impairment chaegel voluntary employee separation expenses afféase year’s ratio.
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Finance and interest income decreased this yeatodower financing rates, partially offset by agar average portfolio. Other income
increased primarily as a result of an increaseiimdvenergy income, higher commissions from cropiiasce and higher service revenues.
Research and development expenses increased fyiamg result of increased spending in supponieef products including designing and
producing products with engines to meet more s¢rim@missions regulations. Selling, administraind general expenses increased primarily
due to increased incentive compensation expengggertpostretirement benefit costs and the effedreign currency translation. Interest
expense decreased due to lower average borrowtieg aad lower average borrowings. Other operatipgrses increased primarily due to the
write-down of wind energy assets classified as f@idale (see Notes 4 and 30). The equity in ircoffunconsolidated affiliates increased as
a result of higher income from construction equiptmaanufacturing affiliates due to increased lewélsonstruction activity.

The company has several defined benefit pensiors@ad defined benefit health care and life instggilans. The company’s
postretirement benefit costs for these plans ir02@dre $658 million, compared with $312 million2809, primarily due to a decrease in
discount rates. The long-term expected return an pbksets, which is reflected in these costs, waxpected gain of 8.2 percent in 2010 and
2009, or $883 million in 2010 and $857 million iG@®. The actual return was a gain of $1,273 milliim2010 and $1,142 million in 2009. In
2011, the expected return will be approximately@€cent. The company expects postretirement lerosis in 2011 to be approximately the
same as 2010. The company makes any required lmatibris to the plan assets under applicable regukaind voluntary contributions from
time to time based on the company’s liquidity abdity to make tax-deductible contributions. Totaimpany contributions to the plans were
$836 million in 2010 and $358 million in 2009, whimclude direct benefit payments for unfunded plarhese contributions also included
voluntary contributions to total plan assets ofragpnately $650 million in 2010 and $150 million 2009. Total company contributions in
2011 are expected to be approximately $316 milkamch include direct benefit payments. The complaay no significant contributions to
pension plan assets required in 2011 under appdidabding regulations. See the following discussib “Critical Accounting Policies” for
more information about postretirement benefit cddiions.

BUSINESS SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC AREA RESULTS

The following discussion relates to operating resshy reportable segment and geographic area. @megofit is income before certain
external interest expense, certain foreign exchgages or losses, income taxes and corporate egpeHswever, operating profit of the credit
segment includes the effect of interest expensdaeéyn currency exchange gains or losses.

Worldwide Agriculture and Turf Operations

The agriculture and turf segment had an operatinfjtf $2,790 million in 2010, compared with $4& million in 2009. Net sales increased
10 percent this year primarily due to higher praducand shipment volumes. Sales also increasedadiggeign currency translation and
improved price realization. The increase in opagafirofit was due to increased shipment and prasueblumes, improved price realization,
the favorable effects of foreign currency exchaage lower raw material costs, partially offset igher postretirement benefit costs and
increased incentive compensation expenses. Lassyeaults were affected by a goodwill impairmehérge and voluntary employee
separation expenses.

Worldwide Construction and Forestry Operations

The construction and forestry segment had an dpgrptofit of $119 million in 2010, compared witHass of $83 million in 2009. Net sales
increased 41 percent for the year due to high@nséint and production volumes. The operating phofitrovement in 2010 was primarily due
to higher shipment and production volumes, paytiaffset by higher postretirement benefit costs imedeased incentive compensation
expenses.

Worldwide Credit Operations

The operating profit of the credit operations wd8%million in 2010, compared with $223 million2009. The increase in operating profit \
primarily due to improved financing spreads andwdr provision for credit losses. Total revenuethefcredit operations, including
intercompany revenues, increased 1 percent in Z20@arily reflecting the larger portfolio. The aage balance of receivables and leases
financed was 5 percent higher in 2010, compareld 2609. Interest expense decreased 28 percenith&0a result of lower borrowing rates
and lower average borrowings. The credit operati@i® of earnings to fixed charges was 1.72 to 2010, compared with 1.24 to 1 in 2009.

Equipment Operations in U.S. and Canada

The equipment operations in the U.S. and Canadahaxgberating profit of $2,302 million in 2010, cpaned with $1,129 million in 2009. The
increase was due to higher shipment and produettbmmes, improved price realization and lower raatenial costs, partially offset by
increased postretirement benefit costs and higloamitive compensation expenses. Last year’s opgratdfit was affected by a goodwill
impairment charge and voluntary employee separatipenses. Net sales increased 14 percent prins@yto higher volumes and improved
price realization. The physical volume increasegéfent, compared with 2009.

Equipment Operations outside U.S. and Canada

The equipment operations outside the U.S. and @ahad an operating profit of $607 million in 20&€6mpared with $236 million in 2009.

The increase was primarily due to the effects ghlr shipment and production volumes, the favorafikrts of foreign currency exchange
rates, improved price realization and decreasesvirmaterial costs, partially offset by higher inttee compensation expenses. Net sales were
14 percent higher primarily reflecting increasetlwees and the effect of foreign currency transtatibhe physical volume increased 8 percent,
compared with 200¢
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MARKET CONDITIONS AND OUTLOOK

Company equipment sales are projected to incredse 12 percent for fiscal year 2011 and incredsrii34 percent for the first quarter,
compared with the same periods in 2010. Includeshianfavorable currency translation impact of aldopercent for the year and about 2
percent for the first quarter of 2011. Net incorttelzutable to Deere & Company is anticipated taperoximately $2.1 billion for the year.

Fiscal year 2011 will be a record year for new naateoductions for the company, due in large parthe implementation of more
rigorous global engine emissions standards. Thepeosis earnings forecast reflects the complexityrarisitioning to these new equipment
models as well as increased product costs to comipythe regulations. In addition, the companyj@ects higher raw material costs in 2011
and a less favorable sales mix in the agricultacetarf segment.

Agriculture and Turf. Worldwide sales of the company’s agriculture arflgegment are forecast to increase by 7 to 9 pefoefiscal year
2011, benefiting from generally favorable globahfieconditions. Farmers in most of the comparkey markets are experiencing solid leve
income due to strong global demand for agricultacmhmodities, low grain stogsies in relation to use, and high prices for crepeh as corr
wheat, soybeans, sugar and cotton.

After increasing in 2010, industry farm machineajes in the U.S. and Canada are forecast to be #imsame in 2011 as a result of
production limits and transitional issues assodiatéh the broad launch of Interim Tier 4 compligeuipment.

Industry sales in Western Europe are forecasta@ase 5 to 10 percent, while sales in Central ggiemd the Commonwealth of
Independent States are expected to see moderatefgan the depressed level in 2010. Industry dalésia also are forecast to grow
moderately.

In South America, industry sales are projectedet@atbout the same in 2011 relative to the stronglseaf 2010, although the company’s
sales in the region are expected to benefit frdwoader lineup of recently introduced products.

Industry sales of turf and utility equipment in tHeS. and Canada are expected to be approximéielyame after experiencing some
recovery in 2010.

Construction and Forestry. Worldwide sales of the company’s construction asreédtry equipment are forecast to rise by 25 tp&@ent for
fiscal year 2011. The increase reflects market itimmd that are somewhat improved in relation ® tilatively low level in 2010. In addition,
sales to independent rental companies are expextse further growth. World forestry markets agpeeted to move significantly higher as a
result of improved wood and pulp prices.

Credit. Net income in fiscal year 2011 for the company#&ditr operations is forecast to be approximatelyOd3flion. The forecast increase
from 2010 primarily is due to growth in the portéol

SAFE HARBOR STATEMENT

Safe Harbor Statement under the Private Secutitiggation Reform Act of 19955tatements under “Overview,” “Market Conditions and
Outlook” and other forward-looking statements hetbiat relate to future events, expectations amdaimg periods involve certain factors that
are subject to change, and important risks andrtaindes that could cause actual results to diffieterially. Some of these risks and
uncertainties could affect particular lines of Imesis, while others could affect all of the comparpusinesses.

The company’s agricultural equipment business ligesi to a number of uncertainties including thenynaterrelated factors that affect
farmers’ confidence. These factors include worldnétonomic conditions, demand for agricultural piaid, world grain stocks, weather
conditions (including its effects on timely plargiand harvesting), soil conditions, harvest yiefiti;es for commodities and livestock, crop
and livestock production expenses, availabilityrahsport for crops, the growth of non-food usessfame crops (including ethanol and
biodiesel production), real estate values, avalalckeage for farming, the land ownership policiegarious governments, changes in
government farm programs and policies (includingsthin the U.S., Russia and Brazil), internatioeattion to such programs, global trade
agreements, animal diseases and their effects ulirypand beef consumption and prices, crop pesdsdiseases, and the level of farm product
exports (including concerns about genetically medibrganisms).

Factors affecting the outlook for the company’s &urd utility equipment include general economiaditions, consumer confidence,
weather conditions, customer profitability, consuinerrowing patterns, consumer purchasing prefegntousing starts, infrastructure
investment, spending by municipalities and golfrses, and consumable input costs.

General economic conditions, consumer spendingpattreal estate and housing prices, the numbssusing starts and interest rates
are especially important to sales of the compacgisstruction and forestry equipment. The levelpudflic and non-residential construction
also impact the results of the company’s constoucéind forestry segment. Prices for pulp, papempkr and structural panels are important to
sales of forestry equipment.
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All of the company’s businesses and its reportedlite are affected by general economic conditionibé global markets in which the
company operates, especially material changesanagaic activity in these markets; customer confaeim general economic conditions;
foreign currency exchange rates, especially fluaina in the value of the U.S. dollar; interesestand inflation and deflation rates. General
economic conditions can affect demand for the caomisaequipment as well. The current economic caons and outlook in certain sectors
have dampened demand for certain equipment.

Customer and company operations and results ceusdfbcted by changes in weather patterns; théigaland social stability of the
global markets in which the company operates; tfeets of, or response to, terrorism and secuhitgats (including those in Mexico); wars
other conflicts and the threat thereof; and theagof major epidemics (including HIN1 and othfuenzas).

Significant changes in market liquidity conditiozmuld impact access to funding and associated ffignatdsts, which could reduce the
company'’s earnings and cash flows. Market conditiomuld also negatively impact customer accesapial for purchases of the company’s
products; borrowing and repayment practices; aachthmber and size of customer loan delinquencidsiafaults. A sovereign debt crisis, in
Europe or elsewhere, could negatively impact cwies global financial markets, social and politsability, funding sources and costs,
customers, and company operations and resulte &at crises also could negatively impact custspseippliers, demand for equipment, and
company operations and results. The company’s imag management activities could be impaired tanges in the equity and bond
markets, which would negatively affect earnings.

Additional factors that could materially affect tbempany’s operations and results include changesd the impact of governmental
trade, banking, monetary and fiscal policies, ideig financial regulatory reform, and governmemagrams in particular jurisdictions or for
the benefit of certain industries or sectors (idoig protectionist policies and trade and licensiegrictions that could disrupt international
commerce); actions by the U.S. Federal ReservedBaad other central banks; actions by the U.S. ig&=1and Exchange Commission (SE
the U.S. Commodity Futures Trading Commission aheérdfinancial regulators; actions by environmertiallth and safety regulatory
agencies, including those related to engine emisgjim particular Interim Tier 4 and Final Tier dhission requirements), noise and the risk of
climate change; changes in labor regulations; chsutg accounting standards; changes in tax ratesegiulations; and actions by other
regulatory bodies including changes in laws andlagns affecting the sectors in which the compapgrates.

Other factors that could materially affect resuitdude production, design and technological inriaves and difficulties, including
capacity and supply constraints and prices; thdabibity and prices of strategically sourced méatky, components and whole goods; delays or
disruptions in the company’s supply chain due tather, natural disasters or financial hardshigherloss of liquidity by suppliers; start-up of
new plants and new products; the success of neduptanitiatives and customer acceptance of newlyxets; changes in customer purchasing
behavior in response to changes in equipment désigreet government regulations and other standaildend energy prices and supplies;
availability and cost of freight; actions of comipats in the various industries in which the compaompetes, particularly price discounting;
dealer practices especially as to levels of newusd field inventories; labor relations; acquisit and divestitures of businesses, the
integration of new businesses; the implementatfarganizational changes; changes in company dettldividends and common stock
issuances and repurchases.

Company results are also affected by changes itettet of employee retirement benefits, changeranket values of investment assets
and the level of interest rates, which impact estient benefit costs, and significant changes ittlheare costs including those which may
result from governmental action.

The liquidity and ongoing profitability of John DeeCapital Corporation (Capital Corporation) anldeotcredit subsidiaries depend
largely on timely access to capital to meet fuzash flow requirements and fund operations anddsés associated with engaging in
diversified funding activities and to fund purcheieé the company’s products. If market volatilibncreases and general economic conditions
worsen, funding could be unavailable or insuffitiekdditionally, customer confidence levels mayuleg declines in credit applications and
increases in delinquencies and default rates, wdocid materially impact write-offs and provisioios credit losses.

The company’s outlook is based upon assumptioasimglto the factors described above, which areetiones based upon estimates and
data prepared by government agencies. Such essimatedata are often revised. The company, exsapaired by law, undertakes no
obligation to update or revise its outlook, whetagm result of new developments or otherwise heuihformation concerning the company
and its businesses, including factors that potiyntauld materially affect the company’s financrakults, is included in other filings with the
SEC.

2009 COMPARED WITH 2008

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

Worldwide net income in 2009 was $873 million, @@ per share diluted ($2.07 basic), compared $2t653 million, or $4.70 per share
diluted ($4.76 basic), in 2008. Included in netome for 2009 were charges of $381 million preta3G@million after-tax), or $.78 per share
diluted and basic, related to impairment of gootaild voluntary employee separation expenses (sé2 3. Net sales and revenues decreasec
19 percent to $23,112 million in 2009, comparechwi28,438 million in 2008. Net sales of the Equipim@perations decreased 20 percent in
2009 to $20,756 million from $25,803 million in 200The sales decrease was primarily due to lowipnment volumes. The decrease also
included an unfavorable effect for currency tratistaof 4 percent,
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more than offset by price realization of 5 percédt sales in the U.S. and Canada decreased 1dnpémnc2009. Net sales outside the U.S. and
Canada decreased by 28 percent in 2009, whichdadlan unfavorable effect of 8 percent for curremagslation.

Worldwide Equipment Operations had an operatinditppb$1,365 million in 2009, compared with $2,98iillion in 2008. The
deterioration in operating profit was primarily dieelower shipment and production volumes, the vofable effects of foreign currency
exchange, a goodwill impairment charge, higher maaterial costs and voluntary employee separatipemses, partially offset by improved
price realization and lower selling, administratared general expenses.

The Equipment Operations’ net income, includingaanmirolling interests, was $677 million in 2009quared with $1,677 million in
2008. The same operating factors mentioned abowa]dition to a higher effective tax rate, affedtieglse results.

Trade receivables and inventories at October 309 2@ere $5,014 million, compared with $6,276 miilia 2008, or 24 percent of net
sales in both years.

Net income of the company’s Financial Services apens in 2009 decreased to $203 million, compantid $337 million in 2008. The
decrease was primarily a result of a higher provisor credit losses, lower commissions from crogurance, narrower financing spreads and
higher losses from construction equipment operdéage residual values, partially offset by a loeféective tax rate primarily from wind
energy tax credits and lower selling, administetwd general expenses. Additional informationrésented in the following discussion of the
“Worldwide Credit Operations.”

The cost of sales to net sales ratio for 2009 8a3 Fercent, compared with 75.9 percent in 200&. ifbrease was primarily due to lower
shipment and production volumes, unfavorable effe€foreign exchange, a goodwill impairment charggher raw material costs and
voluntary employee separation expenses.

Finance and interest income declined in 2009 duewer financing rates and a smaller average plastf®ther income decreased
primarily as a result of lower commissions fromgisurance and lower earnings from marketablergexsy Research and development
expenses increased primarily as a result of inetapending in support of new products includingigl@ng and producing products with
engines to meet more stringent emissions regukati®elling, administrative and general expensesedsed primarily due to lower
compensation expenses and the effect of currenoglation. Interest expense decreased due to wvesage borrowing rates, partially offset
by higher average borrowings. The equity in incarhanconsolidated affiliates decreased as a re$idwer income from construction
equipment manufacturing affiliates impacted byltwe levels of construction activity.

The company has several defined benefit pensiarsfdad defined benefit health care and life instegiians. The company’s
postretirement benefit costs for these plans ir9206re $312 million, compared with $277 million2008. The long-term expected return on
plan assets, which is reflected in these costs,anaxpected gain of 8.2 percent in 2009 and 2808857 million in 2009 and $920 million in
2008. The actual return was a gain of $1,142 millilo2009 and a loss of $2,158 million in 2008.al@ompany contributions to the plans w
$358 million in 2009 and $431 million in 2008, whimclude direct benefit payments for unfunded plarhese contributions also included
voluntary contributions to total plan assets ofragpnately $150 million in 2009 and $297 million 2008.

BUSINESS SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC AREA RESULTS
Worldwide Agriculture and Turf Operations

The agriculture and turf segment had an operatinfitpf $1,448 million in 2009, compared with $8¥million in 2008. Net sales decreased
14 percent in 2009 due to lower shipment volumesthe unfavorable effects of currency translatartially offset by improved price
realization. The decrease in operating profit wamarily due to lower shipment and production voksnunfavorable effects of foreign
currency exchange, a goodwill impairment chargghéi raw material costs and voluntary employeerséipa expenses, partially offset by
improved price realization and lower selling, adistimtive and general expenses.

Worldwide Construction and Forestry Operations

The construction and forestry segment had an dpgrhitss of $83 million in 2009, compared with greaating profit of $466 million in 2008.
Net sales decreased 45 percent in 2009 refledtmgitessure from market conditions. The operatinfitpwvas lower primarily due to lowe
shipment and production volumes and lower equitjwéome from unconsolidated affiliates, partialf§set by improved price realization and
lower selling, administrative and general expenses.

Worldwide Credit Operations

The operating profit of the credit operations wag¥million in 2009, compared with $478 million2008. The decrease in operating profit
was primarily due to a higher provision for crddises, lower commissions from crop insurance pmaer financing spreads, a higher pretax
loss from wind energy projects and higher lossesfconstruction equipment operating lease residalaks, partially offset by lower selling,
administrative and general expenses. Total reveoiuhe credit operations, including intercompaeayenues, decreased 11 percent in 2009,
primarily reflecting the lower financing rates amdmaller portfolio. The average balance of red#esand leases financed was 1 percent |
in 2009, compared with 2008. Interest expense dserk8 percent in 2009 as a result of lower avdsagewing rates, partially offset by
higher average borrowings. The credit operatioasorof earnings to fixed charges was 1.24 to 2009, compared with 1.45 to 1 in 2008.
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Equipment Operations in U.S. and Canada

The equipment operations in the U.S. and Canadahaxgberating profit of $1,129 million in 2009, cpaned with $1,831 million in 2008. The
decrease was primarily due to lower shipment andymtion volumes, a goodwill impairment charge hieigraw material costs and voluntary
employee separation expenses, partially offsetriproved price realization and decreased sellinmimidtrative and general expenses. Net
sales decreased 14 percent due to lower volumethanthfavorable effects of currency translaticartiplly offset by improved price
realization. The physical volume decreased 18 percempared with 2008.

Equipment Operations outside U.S. and Canada

The equipment operations outside the U.S. and Ganad an operating profit of $236 million in 20@8®@mpared with $1,096 million in 2008.
The decrease was primarily due to the effectswétoshipment and production volumes, unfavoratfieces of foreign currency exchange rates
and increases in raw material costs, partiallyatffsy improved price realization and decreasedhsgladministrative and general expenses.
sales were 28 percent lower reflecting lower volsraed the effect of currency translation, partiafiget by improvements in price realization.
The physical volume decreased 26 percent, compeith?008.

CAPITAL RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

The discussion of capital resources and liquiditg been organized to review separately, where pgpte, the company’s consolidated totals,
Equipment Operations and Financial Services oersati

CONSOLIDATED

Positive cash flows from consolidated operatingvis in 2010 were $2,282 million. This resulggdmarily from net income adjusted for
non-cash provisions and an increase in accountmpand accrued expenses, which were partialfebffy an increase in trade receivables
and inventories. Cash outflows from investing dtiég were $2,109 million in 2010, primarily duettee cost of receivables and equipment on
operating leases exceeding the collections of vabéés and the proceeds from sales of equipmenperating leases by $1,376 million and
purchases of property and equipment of $762 milli@ash outflows from financing activities were $0nillion in 2010 primarily due to
dividends paid of $484 million, repurchases of camrstock of $359 million and a decrease in borrgwiaf $299 million, which were

partially offset by proceeds from issuance of commimck of $129 million (resulting from the exerisf stock options). Cash and cash
equivalents decreased $861 million during 2010.

Over the last three years, operating activitieehaovided an aggregate of $6,216 million in caskaddition, increases in borrowings
were $2,091 million, proceeds from maturities aalés of marketable securities exceeded purchas$$,8¢8 million and proceeds from
issuance of common stock were $255 million. Theregate amount of these cash flows was used mairgyrichase property and equipmer
$2,781 million, repurchase common stock of $2,04lian, acquire receivables and equipment on oprgdeases that exceeded collections
and the proceeds from sales of equipment on opgrkgases by $2,008 million, pay dividends to shatdters of $1,405 million and acquire
businesses for $348 million. Cash and cash equitsakdso increased $1,512 million over the thres-yeriod.

Given the continued volatility in the global econgrthere has been a reduction in liquidity in sagtebal markets that continues to affect
the funding activities of the company. However, tbenpany has access to most global markets asarrahle cost and expects to have
sufficient sources of global funding and liquiditymeet its funding needs. Sources of liquiditytfee company include cash and cash
equivalents, marketable securities, funds from apens, the issuance of commercial paper and tet, the securitization of retail notes (b
public and private markets) and committed and umadtad bank lines of credit. The company’s comnmadrpaper outstanding at October 31,
2010 and 2009 was $2,028 million and $286 milli@spectively, while the total cash and cash egeitaland marketable securities position
was $4,019 million and $4,844 million, respectively

Lines of Credit. The company also has access to bank lines of aséttlitvarious banks throughout the world. Someheflines are
available to both Deere & Company and Capital Cafion. Worldwide lines of credit totaled $5,294llmh at October 31, 2010, $3,222
million of which were unused. For the purpose ahpating unused credit lines, commercial paper dwdtderm bank borrowings, excluding
secured borrowings and the current portion of Itargs borrowings, were primarily considered to cant utilization. Included in the total
credit lines at October 31, 2010 was a long-teraditifacility agreement of $3,750 million, expirimgFebruary 2012, and a long-term credit
facility agreement of $1,500 million, expiring irpAl 2013. These credit agreements require Ca@iteporation to maintain its consolidated
ratio of earnings to fixed charges at not less th@ib to 1 for each fiscal quarter and the ratieenfior debt, excluding securitization
indebtedness, to capital base (total subordinaeétl @hd Capital Corporation stockholder’s equitgleding accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss)) at not more than 11 to 1 at theddrahy fiscal quarter. The credit agreements aspiire the Equipment Operations to maintain
a ratio of total debt to total capital (total delbid Deere & Company stockholders’ equity excludingumulated other comprehensive income
(loss)) of 65 percent or less at the end of eadafiquarter. Under this provision, the companyisess equity capacity and retained earnings
balance free of restriction at October 31, 2010 $8832 million. Alternatively under this provisioine Equipment Operations had the capi
to incur additional debt of $14,545 million at Owo#w 31, 2010. All of these requirements of the itr@greements have been met during the
periods included in the consolidated financialestants.
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Debt Ratings. To access public debt capital markets, the compaligs on credit rating agencies to assign shom-gnd long-term credit
ratings to the company’s securities as an indicattaredit quality for fixed income investors. Acseity rating is not a recommendation by the
rating agency to buy, sell or hold company se@sitA credit rating agency may change or withdramany ratings based on its assessment
of the company’s current and future ability to mie¢grest and principal repayment obligations. Eagéncy’s rating should be evaluated
independently of any other rating. Lower creditngs$ generally result in higher borrowing costs estiliced access to debt capital markets.
Credit ratings also affect the costs of derivatramsactions, including interest rate and foreigimency derivative transactions. As a result,
negative changes in the company’s credit ratinggdcadversely impact the company’s cost of fundifige senior long-term and short-term
debt ratings and outlook currently assigned to cunsgl company securities by the rating agencieageajby the company are as follows:

\ Senior

Long-Term Short-Term Qutlook
Moody's Investors Service, In A2 Prime-1 Stable
Standard & Po('s A A-1 Stable

Trade accounts and notes receivable primarily &rise sales of goods to independent dealers. Tiackivables increased by $847
million in 2010, primarily due to higher productiamd shipment volumes. The ratio of trade accoamdtsnotes receivable at October 31 to
fiscal year net sales was 15 percent in 2010 amquei@nt in 2009. Total worldwide agriculture and teceivables increased $566 million and
construction and forestry receivables increased $2ilion. The collection period for trade receiledaverages less than 12 months. The
percentage of trade receivables outstanding far@g exceeding 12 months was 3 percent and 4 peat©ctober 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

Deere & Company’s stockholders’ equity was $6,2%lan at October 31, 2010, compared with $4,81%ion at October 31, 2009. The
increase of $1,471 million resulted primarily frovat income attributable to Deere & Company of $%,88llion, a change in the retirement
benefits adjustment of $158 million, an increaseammon stock of $110 million and a change in ti@uwalative translation adjustment of $36
million, which were partially offset by dividendedared of $492 million and an increase in treastwgk of $225 million.

EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS

The company’s equipment businesses are capitaisivie and are subject to seasonal variations anfimg requirements for inventories and
certain receivables from dealers. The Equipment@joms sell a significant portion of their tradeeivables to Financial Services. To the
extent necessary, funds provided from operatioasapplemented by external financing sources.

Cash provided by operating activities of the EquéptrOperations during 2010, including intercompeagsh flows, was $2,545 million
primarily due to net income adjusted for non-cagvigions and an increase in accounts payable ecrdied expenses, partially offset by an
increase in inventories and trade receivables.

Over the last three years, these operating aevithcluding intercompany cash flows, have pradide aggregate of $6,335 million in
cash.

Trade receivables held by the Equipment Operaiimereased by $224 million during 2010. The Equiptr@perations sell a significant
portion of their trade receivables to Financiah&ms (see previous consolidated discussion).

Inventories increased by $666 million in 2010 pritiyareflecting the increase in production and saldost of these inventories are val
on the last-in, first-out (LIFO) method. The ratimfSnventories on a first-in, first-out (FIFO) lisgsee Note 15), which approximates current
cost, to fiscal year cost of sales were 26 peraedt23 percent at October 31, 2010 and 2009, régplgc

Total interest-bearing debt of the Equipment Openatwas $3,414 million at the end of 2010, comgavih $3,563 million at the end of
2009 and $2,209 million at the end of 2008. Thraf total debt to total capital (total interestasing debt and stockholders’ equity) at the end
of 2010, 2009 and 2008 was 35 percent, 43 percehRa percent, respectively.

Property and equipment cash expenditures for thepBtent Operations in 2010 were $736 million, coregawith $788 million in 2009.
Capital expenditures in 2011 are estimated to lpecagmately $1,000 million.

FINANCIAL SERVICES

The Financial Services’ credit operations rely logirt ability to raise substantial amounts of futmfinance their receivable and lease
portfolios. Their primary sources of funds for thisrpose are a combination of commercial papemn tebt, securitization of retail notes, eq
capital and from time to time borrowings from De&€ompany.

The cash provided by operating activities, finagaetivities and the beginning balance of cashcasth equivalents was used for
investing activities. Cash flows from the Finan@alrvices’ operating activities, including interquany cash flows, were $1,274 million in
2010. Cash used by investing activities totale®%2 million in 2010, primarily due to the cost eteivables and equipment on operating le
exceeding collections of receivables and the prdeé®m sales of equipment on operating lease2t0$ million. Cash provided by
financing activities totaled $872 million in 20l@presenting primarily an increase in borrowingsrfrDeere & Company of $1,230 million,
partially offset by a $164 million decrease in emtd borrowings. Cash and cash equivalents dealek&20 million.

Over the last three years, the Financial Serviopsrating activities, including intercompany calsiws, have provided $3,111 million in
cash. In addition, an increase in total borrowia§$2,159 million and capital investment from De&€ompany of $599 million provide



cash inflows. These amounts have been used mairfilytd receivable and equipment on operating laageisitions, which exceeded
collections and the proceeds from sales of equipmemperating leases by $4,490 million, pay diwidieto Deere & Company
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of $783 million and fund purchases of property agdipment of $484 million. Cash and cash equivalafgo increased $183 million over the
three-year period.

Receivables and equipment on operating leasesasedeby $2,391 million in 2010, compared with 208&quisition volumes of
receivables and equipment on operating leasesasede13 percent in 2010, compared with 2009. Thenes of financing leases, operating
leases, retail notes, wholesale notes, trade raloleis and revolving charge accounts increased zippaitely 41 percent, 31 percent, 30 perc
27 percent, 9 percent and 4 percent, respectiValy.volume of operating loans decreased approxlyn@tepercent. At October 31, 2010 and
2009, net receivables and leases administered hvitnitude receivables administered but not ownestev$25,029 million and $22,729 millic
respectively.

Total external interest-bearing debt of the cregirations was $20,935 million at the end of 2@bdppared with $20,988 million at the
end of 2009 and $20,210 million at the end of 2008luded in this debt are secured borrowings o282 million at the end of 2010, $3,132
million at the end of 2009 and $1,682 million & #nd of 2008. Total external borrowings have chdrgenerally corresponding with the level
of the receivable and lease portfolio, the levetagh and cash equivalents and the change in gsyalked to Deere & Company. The credit
operations’ ratio of total interest-bearing debtdtal stockholdes equity was 7.3 to 1 at the end of 2010, 7.44&bthe end of 2009 and 8.3 t
at the end of 2008.

In November 2009, Capital Corporation renewed alxéng credit agreement to utilize bank conduitiliies to securitize retail notes (<
Note 13). At October 31, 2010, this facility hatbtal capacity, o“financing limit,” of up to $1,500 million of secad financings at any time.
After a 364-day revolving period, unless the baakd Capital Corporation agree to renew, CapitapGation would liquidate the secured
borrowings over time as payments on the retailate collected. At October 31, 2010, $835 millidisecured short-term borrowings was
outstanding under the agreement. In November 204pital Corporation increased the capacity undsrrévolving credit agreement to $2,C
million and renewed it for an additional three ygear

In April 2010, the credit operations completed @8&willion retail note securitization transactieich is included in short-term secured
borrowings.

During 2010, the credit operations also issued #28illion and retired $3,364 million of long-tetnorrowings, which were primarily
medium-term notes.

Property and equipment cash expenditures for Finh8ervices in 2010 were $26 million, comparedw#it19 million in 2009, primarily
related to investments in wind energy generatioooith years. Government grant receipts relateddpgsty and equipment were $92 million
2010 associated with the wind energy entities. @hpkpenditures in 2011 are not expected to bafgignt. The company sold the wind
energy business for approximately $900 million rajear end (see Notes 4 and 30).

OFF-BALANCE-SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The company’s credit operations offer crop insueapoducts through managing general agency agreertfgreements) with insurance
companies (Insurance Carriers) rated “ExcellentAbyl. Best Company. The credit operations have gniged certain obligations under the
Agreements, including the obligation to pay theuhasice Carriers for any uncollected premiums. Ato®er 31, 2010, the maximum exposure
for uncollected premiums was approximately $56iorill Substantially all of the crop insurance risidar the Agreements have been mitigated
by a syndicate of private reinsurance companiethdrevent of a widespread catastrophic crop fiflaroughout the U.S. and the default of all
the reinsurance companies on their obligationsctimpany would be required to reimburse the Insted@arriers approximately $1,029

million at October 31, 2010. The company believeslikelihood of this event is substantially remote

At October 31, 2010, the company had approxim&#&B0 million of guarantees issued primarily to tanokitside the U.S. related to third-
party receivables for the retail financing of J@weere equipment. The company may recover a poofi@my required payments incurred under
these agreements from repossession of the equipoketieralizing the receivables. The maximum retimgj term of the receivables
guaranteed at October 31, 2010 was approximatedyyars.

AGGREGATE CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

The payment schedule for the company’s contractioidations at October 31, 2010 in millions of @ is as follows:

Less More
than 2&3 485 than
Total 1 year years years 5 years
On-balance-sheet
Debt*
Equipment Operatior 3,357 $ 85 $ 408 $ 76z % 2,10¢
Financial Services* 20,42¢ 6,54 9,41 2,28¢ 2,18¢
Total 23,78: 6,62¢ 9,81¢ 3,04¢ 4,291
Interest on dek 4,011 781 1,02¢ 59C 1,61¢€
Accounts payabl 2,51( 2,39¢ 79 33 5
Capital lease 36 16 5 3 12
Off-balance-sheet
Purchase obligatior 2,991 2,95¢ 18 12 5
Operating lease 542 141 18¢ 10z 11C
Total 33,87 $ 12,91F $ 11,13 $ 3,78¢ $ 6,03¢
* Principal payments.

** Notes payable of $2,209 million classified as s-term on the balance sheet related to the securitizaf retail notes are included



this table based on the expected payment scheskeeNote 18).

The previous table does not include unrecognizeté¢aefit liabilities of approximately $218 millicat October 31, 2010 since the timing
of future payments is not reasonably estimablaiattime (see Note 8). For additional informatiegarding pension and other postretirement
employee benefit obligations, short-term borrowijrigeg-term borrowings and lease obligations, setesl7, 18, 20 and 21, respectively.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The preparation of the company’s consolidated firerstatements in conformity with accounting pijrdes generally accepted in the U.S.
requires management to make estimates and assus it affect reported amounts of assets, lia@slirevenues and expenses. Changes in
these estimates and assumptions could have aisagrigffect on the financial statements. The anting policies below are those managen
believes are the most critical to the preparatibthe company’s financial statements and requieentiost difficult, subjective or complex
judgments. The compa’s other accounting policies are described in tloge to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Sales Incentives

At the time a sale to a dealer is recognized, thepany records an estimate of the future salesiiveecosts for allowances and financing
programs that will be due when the dealer sellethgpment to a retail customer. The estimate seth@n historical data, announced incentive
programs, field inventory levels and retail salekimes. The final cost of these programs and theuaitnof accrual required for a specific sale
are fully determined when the dealer sells themgent to the retail customer. This is due to numemrograms available at any particular 1
and new programs that may be announced after thpaoy records the sale. Changes in the mix and typprograms affect these estimates,
which are reviewed quarterly.

The sales incentive accruals at October 31, 200@9 2nd 2008 were $879 million, $806 million an@%illion, respectively. The
increase in 2010 was primarily due to higher sat#dsmes, compared with 2009. The increase in 2089 pvimarily due to higher sales
incentive accruals related to foreign operations.

The estimation of the sales incentive accrual gaiated by many assumptions. One of the key assongpi the historical percent of st
incentive costs to retail sales from dealers. Qiverast five fiscal years, this percent has vabigén average of approximately plus or minu
percent, compared to the average sales incentts tmretail sales percent during that perioddithgl other assumptions constant, if this
estimated cost experience percent were to inci@agdecrease .7 percent, the sales incentive acar@dtober 31, 2010 would increase or
decrease by approximately $35 million.

Product Warranties

At the time a sale to a dealer is recognized, tmepany records the estimated future warranty co$is.company generally determines its total
warranty liability by applying historical claimsteaexperience to the estimated amount of equipthatthas been sold and is still under
warranty based on dealer inventories and retadkssdlhe historical claims rate is primarily detered by a review of five-year claims costs and
consideration of current quality developments. ®iaces in claims experience and the type of warnardgrams affect these estimates, which
are reviewed quatrterly.

The product warranty accruals, excluding extendadanty unamortized premiums, at October 31, 20009 and 2008 were $559
million, $513 million and $586 million, respectiyelThe changes were primarily due to higher satdgmaes in 2010 and lower sales volumes
in 2009.

Estimates used to determine the product warrardguats are significantly affected by the historipatcent of warranty claims costs to
sales. Over the last five fiscal years, this perbas varied by an average of approximately plusious .03 percent, compared to the average
warranty costs to sales percent during that peHidding other assumptions constant, if this estédaost experience percent were to increase
or decrease .03 percent, the warranty accrual mb®c31, 2010 would increase or decrease by appetely $10 million.

Postretirement Benefit Obligations

Pension obligations and other postretirement engadenefit (OPEB) obligations are based on varsssimptions used by the company’s
actuaries in calculating these amounts. These gstfams include discount rates, health care costltrates, expected return on plan assets,
compensation increases, retirement rates, mortaligs and other factors. Actual results that diffem the assumptions and changes in
assumptions affect future expenses and obligations.

The pension liabilities, net of pension assetsygazed on the balance sheet at October 31, 201@@0O, were $693 million and $1,307
million, respectively. The pension assets, netasfgion liabilities, at 2008 were $683 million. TB®EB liabilities, net of OPEB assets, on
these same dates were $4,830 million, $4,652 miliod $2,535 million, respectively. The decreasténpension net liabilities in 2010 was
primarily due to the return on plan assets and @montributions, partially offset by the decreasdiscount rates. The increase in the OF
net liabilities in 2010 and 2009 and the increaspéansion net liabilities in 2009 were primarilyedio the decrease in the discount rates for the
liabilities.

The effect of hypothetical changes to selectedraptons on the company’s major U.S. retirement biepkans would be as follows in
millions of dollars:

October 31, 2010 2011
Increase Increase

Percentage (Decrease, (Decrease,
Assumptions Change PBO/APBO* Expense
Pension
Discount rate** +/-.5 $ (476)/50: $ (26)/2¢
Expected return on asst +/-.5 (45)/4¢
OPEB
Discount rate** +/-.5 (373)/41. (52)/51i

Expected return on asst +/-.5 (N7



Health care cost trend rate +/-1.0 888/(687 202/(156

*  Projected benefit obligation (PBO) for pension gland accumulated postretirement benefit obligg#d®BO) for OPEB plans.
**  Pretax impact on service cost, interest cost amaftémation of gains or losses.
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Goodwill

Goodwill is not amortized and is tested for impamhannually and when events or circumstances ehsunch that it is more likely than not
that the fair value of a reporting unit is redutedow its carrying amount. The end of the thirdrterais the annual measurement date. To test
for goodwill impairment, the carrying value of eaeporting unit is compared with its fair valuethe carrying value of the goodwill is
considered impaired, a loss is recognized basedeoamount by which the carrying value exceedsntipdied fair value of the goodwill.

An estimate of the fair value of the reporting usitletermined through a combination of comparatdeket values for similar businesses
and discounted cash flows. These estimates cametsignificantly based on such factors as the taypunit’s financial performance,
economic conditions, interest rates, growth rgtésjng, changes in business strategies and cotigpeti

Based on this testing, the company identified @p®rting unit in 2010 and one reporting unit in 286r which the goodwill was
impaired. In the fourth quarter of 2010 and 206®, company recorded a non-cash pretax charge iroteales of $27 million ($25 million
after-tax) and $289 million ($274 million after-)axespectively. The charges were related to witens of the goodwill associated with
reporting units included in the agriculture and fyperating segment. The key factor contributinghi® impairments was a decline in the
reporting units’ forecasted financial performanseg Note 5).

A 10 percent decrease in the estimated fair valukeocompany’s other reporting units would havd ha impact on the carrying value of
goodwill at the annual measurement date in 2010.

Allowance for Credit Losses

The allowance for credit losses represents an atiof the losses expected from the compmmteivable portfolio. The level of the allowal
is based on many quantitative and qualitative factocluding historical loss experience by produategory, portfolio duration, delinquency
trends, economic conditions and credit risk qualitye adequacy of the allowance is assessed dyaféferent assumptions or changes in
economic conditions would result in changes toall@vance for credit losses and the provision fedd losses.

The total allowance for credit losses at October2810, 2009 and 2008 was $296 million, $316 millémd $226 million, respectively.
The decrease in 2010 was primarily due to a deenedess experience. The increase in 2009 wasgpilyrdue to an increase in loss
experience and delinquencies in the constructiahfarestry retail notes, revolving charge financiegeivables and operating loans.

The assumptions used in evaluating the companye®axe to credit losses involve estimates and faggnit judgment. The historical loss
experience on the receivable portfolio represenésal the key assumptions involved in determintmg dllowance for credit losses. Over the
last five fiscal years, this percent has variegbyaverage of approximately plus or minus .15 pgra®mpared to the average loss experience
percent during that period. Holding other assummgticonstant, if this estimated loss experiencénerréceivable portfolio were to increase or
decrease .15 percent, the allowance for crediefoas October 31, 2010 would increase or decrgaapproximately $35 million.

Operating Lease Residual Values

The carrying value of equipment on operating leégsaffected by the estimated fair values of theigment at the end of the lease (residual
values). Upon termination of the lease, the equiginigeeither purchased by the lessee or sold ir@ party, in which case the company may
record a gain or a loss for the difference betwtberestimated residual value and the sales prive r@sidual values are dependent on current
economic conditions and are reviewed quarterly.n@ka in residual value assumptions would affectitheunt of depreciation expense anc
amount of investment in equipment on operatingdeas

The total operating lease residual values at Oct8bg2010, 2009 and 2008 were $1,276 million, $&,million and $1,055 million,
respectively. The changes in 2010 and 2009 wenregpily due to the levels of operating leases.

Estimates used in determining end of lease mareesg for equipment on operating leases signifigamipact the amount and timing of
depreciation expense. If future market valuestitgs équipment were to decrease 10 percent fromdh®any’s present estimates, the total
impact would be to increase the company’s annyaleigation for equipment on operating leases by@apmately $45 million.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT RISK INFORMATION

The company is naturally exposed to various intawe and foreign currency risks. As a result,dbmpany enters into derivative transactions
to manage certain of these exposures that arigeinormal course of business and not for the merjpd creating speculative positions or
trading. The company’s credit operations manageelationship of the types and amounts of theidfog sources to their receivable and lease
portfolio in an effort to diminish risk due to imést rate and foreign currency fluctuations, whilsponding to favorable financing
opportunities. Accordingly, from time to time, tleesperations enter into interest rate swap agreenme@manage their interest rate exposure.
The company also has foreign currency exposuresrae of its foreign and domestic operations relttdaliying, selling and financing in
currencies other than the local currencies. Thepamy has entered into agreements related to thageament of these foreign currency
transaction risks. The credit risk under theser@sterate and foreign currency agreements is natidered to be significant.

Interest Rate Risk

Quarterly, the company uses a combination of clasthodels to assess the sensitivity of its finahitistruments with interest rate exposur
changes in market interest rates. The models eakethe effect of adjusting interest rates as ¥adloCash flows for financing receivables are
discounted at the current prevailing rate for eadeivable portfolio. Cash flows for marketablewsétes are primarily discounted at the
applicable benchmark yield curve plus market crggiitads. Cash flows for unsecured borrowings iasmdnted at the applicable benchmark
yield curve plus market credit spreads for simyladted borrowers. Cash flows for securitized bwings are discounted at the swap yi

curve plus a market credit spread for similarlydaborrowers. Cash flows for interest rate swapgawjected and discounted using forward
rates from the swap yield curve at the repricingeslaThe net loss in these financial instrumeratis’alues which would be caused by
decreasing the interest rates by 10 percent frenmiérket rates at October 31, 2010 would have hBpproximately $3 million. The net loss
from decreasing the interest rates by 10 perce@ttaiber 31, 2009 would have been approximatelyriflion.

Foreign Currency Risk

In the Equipment Operations, the company’s pradti¢e hedge significant currency exposures. Woidéworeign currency exposures are
reviewed quarterly. Based on the Equipment Operatianticipated and committed foreign currency daflows, outflows and hedging policy
for the next twelve months, the company estimdtasad hypothetical 10 percent weakening of the doBar relative to other currencies
through 2011 would decrease the 2011 expectedasétinflows by $15 million. At last year end, a byhetical 10 percent weakening of the
U.S. dollar under similar assumptions and calcotegiindicated a potential $20 million adverse dféecthe 2010 net cash inflows.

In the Financial Services operations, the compapglgy is to hedge the foreign currency risk i tturrency of the borrowings does not
match the currency of the receivable portfolio.aA®sult, a hypothetical 10 percent adverse chemthe value of the U.S. dollar relative to all
other foreign currencies would not have a matefigct on the Financial Services cash flows.
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DEERE & COMPANY

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED INCOME

For the Years Ended October 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008
(In millions of dollars and shares except per slaaneunts)

Net Sales and Revenue
Net sales
Finance and interest incor
Other income

Total

Costs and Expense
Cost of sale
Research and development exper
Selling, administrative and general exper
Interest expens
Other operating expens

Total

Income of Consolidated Group before Income Taxe
Provision for income taxe

Income of Consolidated Group
Equity in income (loss) of unconsolidated affilia

Net Income
Less: Net income (loss) attributable to nonconirglinterests
Net Income Attributable to Deere & Company

Per Share Data
Basic

Diluted

Dividends declare

Average Shares Outstanding
Basic
Diluted

2010 2009 2008
$ 23573.. $ 20,756.. $ 25,803.!
1,825.¢ 1,842. 2,068.¢
606.1 514.2 565.7
26,004 23,112.. 28,437
17,398.¢ 16,255.; 19,574.¢
1,052.¢ 977.( 943.1
2,968.; 2,780.¢ 2,960.:
811.4 1,042.« 1,137.(
748.1 718.( 697.¢
22,979.: 21,773.. 25,312.
3,025.. 1,339.; 3,124.;
1,161.¢ 460.( 1,111.;
1,863.¢ 879.2 2,013
10.7 (6.9 40.2
1,874. 872.¢ 2,053.;
9.3 (.6) 9
$ 1,865.( $ 873% $ 2,052.¢
$ 44C $ 207 $ 4.7¢
$ 43 $ 206 $ 4.7¢
$ 1.1€ $ 1.1z $ 1.0€
424.( 422. 431.1
428.¢ 4242 436.:

The notes to consolidated financial statementsariategral part of this statement.




DEERE & COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As of October 31, 2010 and 2009

(In millions of dollars except per share amounts)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalel
Marketable securitie

Receivables from unconsolidated affilia

Trade accounts and notes receive net
Financing receivable- net

Restricted financing receivabl- net
Other receivable

Equipment on operating leas- net
Inventories

Property and equipme- net
Investments in unconsolidated affilia;
Goodwill

Other intangible asse- net
Retirement benefit

Deferred income taxe

Other asset

Assets held for sal

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS '’ EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Shor-term borrowings

Payables to unconsolidated affilia

Accounts payable and accrued expet

Deferred income taxe

Long-term borrowings

Retirement benefits and other liabiliti
Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (Note

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Common stock, $1 par value (authorized — 1,200@®shares; issued 536,431,204 shares in 2C

and 2009), at pa-in amount

Common stock in treasury, 114,250,815 shares i9 201 113,188,823 shares in 2009, at

Retained earning

Accumulated other comprehensive income (Ic

Retirement benefits adjustme
Cumulative translation adjustme
Unrealized loss on derivativi
Unrealized gain on investmer

Accumulated other comprehensive income (li
Total Deere & Company stockhold’ equity

Noncontrolling interest
Total stockholder equity

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

2010 2009
3,790.¢ 4,651.;
227.¢ 192.(
38.¢ 38.4
3,464. 2,616.¢
17,682.; 15,254.
2,238. 3,108.¢
925.¢ 864.F
1,936.; 1,733.
3,063.( 2,397.
3,790." 4,532.
244, 212.¢
998.¢ 1,036.}
117.( 136.:
146.7 94.4
2,477 2,804.¢
1,194.( 1,458.¢
931.
43,266.! 41,1320
7,534.! 7,158.¢
203.f 55.(
6,481." 5,371.c
144.° 167.:
16,814.! 17,391
5,784.¢ 6,165.t
36,963.. 36,300.1
3,106.. 2,996.
(5,789.9) (5,564.)
12,353 10,980.!
(3,797.0) (3,955.0)
436.( 400.:
(29.2) (44.1)
10.€ 5.6
(3,379.0) (3,593.)
6,290.. 4,818
13.1 4.1
6,303.¢ 4,822.¢
43,266.! 41,1320

The notes to consolidated financial statementsaniategral part of this statement.




DEERE & COMPANY

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended October 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008
(In millions of dollars)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigeal by operating activitie:
Provision for doubtful receivable
Provision for depreciation and amortizati
Goodwill impairment charge
Shar-based compensation expel
Undistributed earnings of unconsolidated affilie
Provision for deferred income tax
Changes in assets and liabiliti
Trade, notes and financing receivables relatedles
Inventories
Accounts payable and accrued expet
Accrued income taxes payable/receive
Retirement benefit
Other
Net cash provided by operating activit

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Collections of receivable
Proceeds from sales of financing receival
Proceeds from maturities and sales of marketaloigrgies
Proceeds from sales of equipment on operating g
Government grants related to property and equip!
Proceeds from sales of businesses, net of casl
Cost of receivables acquir
Purchases of marketable securi
Purchases of property and equipm
Cost of equipment on operating leases acqt
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acqt
Other

Net cash used for investing activiti

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Increase (decrease) in st-term borrowings
Proceeds from lor-term borrowings
Payments of lor-term borrowings
Proceeds from issuance of common si
Repurchases of common stc
Dividends paic
Excess tax benefits from sh-based compensatic
Other
Net cash provided by (used for) financing actiw

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash lgalents
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalst

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Yee
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Yea

2010 2009 2008
1,874.0 $ 872.¢ 2,053.;
106.4 231.¢ 95.4
914.¢ 873.1 831.(
27.2 289.
71.2 70.F 70.€
2.2) 7. (18.7)
175.C 171.€ 89.7
(1,100.6) 481.¢ (428.9)
(1,052.) 452 (1,195.9)
1,057.; (1,168.9) 702.1
22.1 (234.5) 92.€
(154.7) (27.9) (133.9)
343.1 (35.4) (210.6)
2,282.. 1,984.¢ 1,949.(
11,047 11,252.( 12,608.¢
6.3 12.2 45.:
38.4 825.1 1,738.F
621.¢ 477.: 465.7
92.:
34.¢ 42.(
(12,493.9 (11,234.) (13,304..)
(63.4) (29.5) (1,141.9)
(761.7) (906.7) (1,112.9)
(551.]) (401.) (495.9)
(45.5) (49.5) (252.9)
(34.4) (2.0 (19.9)
(2,109.) (57.0) (1,426.0)
756.( (1,384.9) (413.0
2,621 6,282.¢ 6,320.;
(3,675.) (3,830.9) (4,585.9)
129.1 16. 108.¢
(358.9) (3.2 (1,677.9
(483.5) (473.) (448.)
43.F 4. 72.E
(41.4) (141.9) (26.0)
(1,009.) 470. (648.5)
(24.5) 42.: 58.:
(861.7) 2,440 (67.2)
4,651.; 2,211.c 2,278.¢
3,790( $ 4,651 2,211.c

The notes to consolidated financial statementsarniategral part of this statement.
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DEERE & COMPANY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN CONSOLIDATED STOCKHOLDERS'’
For the Years Ended October 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010

(In millions of dollars)

EQUITY

Balance October 31, 2007
Net income
Other comprehensive income (lo
Retirement benefits adjustme
Cumulative translation adjustme
Unrealized loss on derivativi
Unrealized loss on investmer

Total comprehensive income

Adjustment to adopt FASB ASC 740 (FASB

Interpretation No. 48
Repurchases of common stc
Treasury shares reissu
Dividends declare
Stock options and othi
Balance October 31, 2008

Net income

Other comprehensive income (lo

Retirement benefits adjustme
Cumulative translation adjustme
Unrealized loss on derivativi
Unrealized gain on investmer

Total comprehensive income
Repurchases of common stc
Treasury shares reissu
Dividends declare
Stock options and oth:

Balance October 31, 2009
Net income
Other comprehensive income (lo
Retirement benefits adjustme
Cumulative translation adjustme
Unrealized gain on derivativt
Unrealized gain on investmer

Total comprehensive income
Repurchases of common stc
Treasury shares reissu
Dividends declare
Stock options and otht
Balance October 31, 2010

Deere & Company Stockholders

Accumulated

Total Comprehensive Other
Stockholders’ Income Common Treasury Retained Comprehensive  controlling
Equity (Loss) Stock Stock Earnings Income (Loss) Interests
7,162.¢ 2,777.C % (4,015.9 $ 9,031.° $ (637.5) $ 6.8
2,053.7 $ 2,052.¢ 2,052.¢ .9
(305.9) (305.9) (305.9)
(406.¢) (406.0) (406.0) (.8)
(32.5) (32.5) (32.5)
(6.0 (6.0 (6.0
1,303. $ 1,303.( 1
(48.0 (48.0)
(1,677.¢) (1,677.¢)
98.4 98.4
(457.9) (455.9) 1.5
156.1 157.( (.9)
6,537.: 2,934.( (5,594.6) 10,580. (1,387.9) 4.5
872.¢ $ 873.t 873.t (.6)
(2,536.¢) (2,536.¢) (2,536.¢)
327.¢ 326.¢ 326.¢ .6
4.0 4.9 4.9
7.8 7.8 7.€
(1,332.9) $ (1,332.9)
(3.9 (3.9
33.1 33.1
(473.¢) (473.6)
61.€ 62.2 (.4)
4,822.¢ 2,996.. (5,564.7) 10,980.! (3,593.) 4.1
1,874.0 $ 1,865.( 1,865.( g
158.C 158.( 158.(
35.7 35.¢ 35.¢ (1)
14.¢ 14.¢ 14.¢
5.C 5.C 5.C
2,087.¢ $ 2,078.’ 9.2
(358.¢) (358.¢)
134.C 134.C
(492.7) (492.9) (.4)
110.2 110.1 (1) 2
6,303. 3,106.0 $ (5,789.H $  12,353.. $ (3,379.9) $ 13.1

The notes to consolidated financial statementsiariategral part of this statement.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. ORGANIZATION AND CONSOLIDATION

Structure of Operations
Certain information in the notes and related contamgrare presented in a format which includes dataped as follows:

Equipment Operations — Includes the company’s agriculture and turf ofiens and construction and forestry operations Wittancial
Services reflected on the equity basis.

Financial Services— Includes the company’s credit and certain misoelbus service operations.

Consolidated — Represents the consolidation of the Equipment&joas and Financial Services. References to “®&sCompany” or
“the company” refer to the entire enterprise.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements representapily the consolidation of all companies in whidkere & Company has a controlling
interest. Certain variable interest entities (VIB®) consolidated since the company is the prihaneficiary. Deere & Company records its
investment in each unconsolidated affiliated conyp@enerally 20 to 50 percent ownership) at itatesd equity in the net assets of such
affiliate (see Note 10). Other investments (les&1tB0 percent ownership) are recorded at cost.

Variable Interest Entities

The company is the primary beneficiary of and ctidates a supplier that is a VIE. The company walldorb more than a majority of the
VIE’s expected losses based on a cost sharing ysgpplract. No additional support beyond what wavipusly contractually required has
been provided during any periods presented. ThepvdHuces blended fertilizer and other lawn caoelpets for the agriculture and turf
segment.

The assets and liabilities of this supplier VIE sigted of the following at October 31 in millionkdwllars:

2010 2009
Intercompany receivable $ c $ 32
Inventories 32 36
Property and equipme- net 4 5
Other asset 11 3
Total asset $ 57 $ 76
Shor-term borrowings $ 23
Accounts payable and accrued expel $ Be 59
Total liabilities $ SIS 82

The VIE is financed through its own accounts pagatrid short-term borrowings. The assets of theddiconly be used to settle the
obligations of the VIE. The creditors of the VIE dot have recourse to the general credit of thepamy.

The company also is the primary beneficiary of eodsolidates certain wind energy entities thaddEes, which invest in wind farms th
own and operate turbines to generate electricabgn&he assets of these VIEs were classified kkfbesale at October 31, 2010 (see Notes 4
and 30). Although the company owns less than anityajof the equity voting rights, it owns most diet financial rights that would absorb the
VIES’ expected losses or returns. No additional suppadhd VIEs beyond what was previously contractuadtyuired has been provided dur
any periods presented.

The assets and liabilities of these wind energysuignsisted of the following at October 31 in roitis of dollars:

2010 2009

Receivable- net $ 32
Property and equipme- net 141
Other asset 1
Assets held for sale $ 13:

Total asset $ 13¢  $ 174
Intercompany borrowing $ 5 $ 55
Accounts payable and accrued expet 5 6
Total liabilities $ 55§ 61

* Includes $129 million property and equipment &4dmillion other assets.

The VIEs are financed primarily through intercompéorrowings and equity. The VIES’ assets are pdeldas security interests for the
intercompany borrowings. The remaining creditorthef VIEs do not have recourse to the general toédihe company.

See Note 13 for VIEs related to securitizationinéficing receivable!



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following are significant accounting policiesaddition to those included in other notes todtesolidated financial statements.
Use of Estimates in Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith accounting principles generally acceptethiea U.S. requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the repartexiints and related disclosures. Actual resultilatiffer from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Sales of equipment and service parts are recorthed the sales price is determinable and the ristg@wvards of ownership are transferred to
independent parties based on the sales agreemesftedt. In the U.S. and most international lomagi, this transfer occurs primarily when
goods are shipped. In Canada and some other ititevablocations, certain goods are shipped toatsain a consignment basis under which
the risks and rewards of ownership are not traredeto the dealer. Accordingly, in these locati@aes are not recorded until a retail customer
has purchased the goods. In all cases, when &gsaleorded by the company, no significant uncetyagxists surrounding the purchaser’s
obligation to pay. No right of return exists onesabf equipment. Service parts returns are estaveaid accrued at the time a sale is recogn
The company makes appropriate provisions basedmerience for costs such as doubtful receivabldsssncentives and product warranty.

Financing revenue is recorded over the lives afteel receivables using the interest method. Deferosts on the origination of financing
receivables are recognized as a reduction in fieaeeenue over the expected lives of the receigaldeng the interest method. Income and
deferred costs on the origination of operatingdsease recognized on a straight-line basis ovest¢heduled lease terms in finance revenue.
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Sales Incentives

At the time a sale is recognized, the company rkcan estimate of the future sales incentive dostsllowances and financing programs that
will be due when a dealer sells the equipmentrtal customer. The estimate is based on histiodiata, announced incentive programs, field
inventory levels and retail sales volumes.

Product Warranties

At the time a sale is recognized, the company dectite estimated future warranty costs. These eostasually estimated based on historical
warranty claims (see Note 22).

Sales Taxes

The company collects and remits taxes assesseiffesedt governmental authorities that are bothdsgd on and concurrent with revenue
producing transactions between the company araitomers. These taxes may include sales, uses-adided and some excise taxes. The
company reports the collection of these taxes netdasis (excluded from revenues).

Securitization of Receivables

Certain financing receivables are periodically $farred to special purpose entities (SPES) in #&ation transactions (see Note 13). These
securitizations qualify as collateral for securedrbwings and no gains or losses are recogniztftedtme of securitization. The receivables
remain on the balance sheet and are classifieRestricted financing receivables - net.” The conyp@tognizes finance income over the lives
of these receivables using the interest method.

Shipping and Handling Costs

Shipping and handling costs related to the saléseo€ompany’s equipment are included in cost lefssa

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are charged to expense as irtufilgs expense was $154 million in 2010, $175iarlin 2009 and $188 million in 2008.
Depreciation and Amortization

Property and equipment, capitalized software ahdrahtangible assets are depreciated over thién&gd useful lives generally using the
straight-line method. Equipment on operating le@gseepreciated over the terms of the leases ubigtraight-line method. Property and
equipment expenditures for new and revised produsteeased capacity and the replacement or mejewal of significant items are
capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance, repi minor renewals are generally charged to expaségcurred.

Receivables and Allowances

All financing and trade receivables are reportedh@nbalance sheet at outstanding principal adjusteany charge-offs, the allowance for
credit losses and doubtful accounts, and any defdees or costs on originated financing receialowances for credit losses and doubtful
accounts are maintained in amounts considered &ppropriate in relation to the receivables outditasn based on collection experience,
economic conditions and credit risk quality.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets, Goodwill and Otherintangible Assets

The company evaluates the carrying value of longdiassets (including property and equipment, gdbdnd other intangible assets) when
events or circumstances warrant such a review. @ilaahd intangible assets with indefinite livegadested for impairment annually at the end
of the third fiscal quarter each year, or moremffeevents or circumstances indicate a reductiotiné fair value below the carrying value.
Goodwill is allocated and reviewed for impairmemtrbporting units, which consist primarily of thpeyating segments and certain other
reporting units. The goodwill is allocated to tlegorting unit in which the business that createdgbodwill resides. To test for goodwill
impairment, the carrying value of each reporting isncompared with its fair value. If the carryimglue of the goodwill or long-lived asset is
considered impaired, a loss is recognized basedeoamount by which the carrying value exceeddahesalue of the asset (see Note 5).

Derivative Financial Instruments

It is the companys policy that derivative transactions are execotdg to manage exposures arising in the normalsmaf business and not
the purpose of creating speculative positionsatitrg. The company'’s credit operations managedlationship of the types and amounts of
their funding sources to their receivable and Igasé¢folio in an effort to diminish risk due to erest rate and foreign currency fluctuations,
while responding to favorable financing opportwstiThe company also has foreign currency expostigame of its foreign and domestic
operations related to buying, selling and finandimgurrencies other than the local currencies.

All derivatives are recorded at fair value on tladahce sheet. Cash collateral received or paidtisffiset against the derivative fair val
on the balance sheet. Each derivative is desigrest&ither a cash flow hedge, a fair value hedgesroains undesignated. Changes in the fair
value of derivatives that are designated and éfieets cash flow hedges are recorded in other osinemisive income and reclassified to the
income statement when the effects of the item bbedged are recognized in the income statemenndelsan the fair value of derivatives that
are designated and effective as fair value hedgeseaognized currently in net income. These chaiage offset in net income to the extent the
hedge was effective by fair value changes relaidtid risk being hedged on the hedged item. Changée fair value of undesignated hedges
are recognized currently in the income statemelhinAffective changes in derivative fair valueg aecognized currently in net income.

All designated hedges are formally documented aise@elationship with the hedged item as wellh&sriskimanagement strategy. Bott
inception and on an ongoing basis the hedgingungnt is assessed as to its effectiveness, whdicapp. If and when a derivative



determined not to be highly effective as a hedgéh® underlying hedged transaction is no londealyito occur, or the hedge designation
is removed, or the derivative is terminated, thegeeaccounting discussed above is discontinued\ete27).
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Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currencies for most of the comparfigieign operations are their respective localeneies. The assets and liabilities of these
operations are translated into U.S. dollars aetiek of the period exchange rates. The revenuesx@ehses are translated at weighted-average
rates for the period. The gains or losses fromethiemslations are recorded in other comprehemso@ne. Gains or losses from transactions
denominated in a currency other than the functicoalency of the subsidiary involved and foreigeleange forward contracts are included in
net income. The pretax net losses for foreign exghan 2010, 2009 and 2008 were $75 million, $6Baniand $13 million, respectively.

3. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

New Accounting Standards Adopted

In the first quarter of 2010, the company adoptiecikcial Accounting Standard Board (FASB) AccougtBtandards Codification (ASC) 810,
Consolidation (FASB Statement No. 160, Noncontngllinterests in Consolidated Financial StatemeASE 810 requires that noncontrolling
interests are reported as a separate line in stdadits’ equity. The net income for both Deere & @amy and the noncontrolling interests is
included in “Net Income.” The “Net income (loss)ritutable to noncontrolling interests” is deducfszim “Net Income” to determine the “Net
Income Attributable to Deere & Company,” which wibhntinue to be used to determine earnings peesA8C 810 also requires certain
prospective changes in accounting for noncontmliirierests primarily related to increases andete®s in ownership and changes in control.
As required, the presentation and disclosure reqénts were adopted through retrospective applitatind the consolidated financial
statement prior period information has been adfuateordingly. The adoption did not have a mateffgct on the company’s consolidated
financial statements.

In the first quarter of 2010, the company adoptd&B ASC 805, Business Combinations (FASB Staterientl41 (revised 2007),
Business Combinations). ASC 805 requires an acquinmeasure the identifiable assets acquiredjdbdities assumed and any
noncontrolling interest in the acquiree at their ¥@lues on the acquisition date, with goodwillfzgthe excess value over the net identifiable
assets acquired. This standard also requires ithealae measurement of certain other assets abdities related to the acquisition such as
contingencies and research and development. Thatiadalid not have a material effect on the compmognsolidated financial statements.

In the first quarter of 2010, the company adopta&B ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclas(FASB Statement No. 157,
Fair Value Measurements), for nonrecurring measargsnof nonfinancial assets and liabilities. Ttandard requires that these measurements
comply with certain guidance for fair value measueats and the disclosure of such measurementsaddmion did not have a material effect
on the company'’s consolidated financial statements.

In the first quarter of 2010, the company adoptd&B ASC 260, Earnings Per Share (FASB Staff PasifeSP) Emerging Issues Task
Force 03-6-1, Determining Whether Instruments Graiih Share-Based Payment Transactions Are PatiegpSecurities). Based on this
guidance, the company’s nonvested restricted saa@ds are considered participating securitiesesiney contain nonforfeitable dividend
equivalent rights. The diluted earnings per shaeegported as the most dilutive of either the tlasss method or the treasury stock method.
This requires the company to compute earningshmmeson the two-class method. The adoption dichavé a material effect on the company’
consolidated financial statements (see Note 23).

In the first quarter of 2010, the company adoptd&B Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2010A8endments to Certain
Recognition and Disclosure Requirements, which ala&6C 855, Subsequent Events. This ASU removeethérement for an SEC filer to
disclose a date through which subsequent events lieen evaluated. This change removes potentifllatenwith SEC requirements. The
adoption did not have a material effect on the camyfs consolidated financial statements.

In the second quarter of 2010, the company adop&d No. 2010-06, Improving Disclosures about Faalié Measurements, which
amends ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Dis&esThis ASU requires disclosures of transfeis @amd out of Levels 1 and 2, more
detailed roll forward reconciliations of Level rering fair value measurements on a gross basrsydlue information by class of assets and
liabilities, and descriptions of valuation techreguand inputs for Level 2 and 3 measurements. ffaetiee date for the roll forward
reconciliations is the first quarter of fiscal y&f¥12. The adoption in the second quarter this gighnot have a material effect and the future
adoption will not have a material effect on the pamy’s consolidated financial statements.

At the end of the fourth quarter of 2010, the compadopted FASB ASC 715, Compensation-RetiremeneBs (FSP Financial
Accounting Statement (FAS) 132(R)-1, Employers’'dibsures about Postretirement Benefit Plan AssA8&{ 715 requires additional
disclosures relating to how investment allocatienisions are made, the major categories of plagtgghe inputs and valuation techniques
used to measure the fair value of plan assetdetteés within the fair value hierarchy in which thmeasurements fall, a reconciliation of the
beginning and ending balances for Level 3 measuntanthe effect of fair value measurements usiggicant unobservable inputs on
changes in plan assets for the period and significancentrations of risk within plan assets. Temion did not have a material effect on the
company'’s consolidated financial statements.
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New Accounting Standards to be Adopted

In December 2009, the FASB issued ASU No. 2009At8punting for Transfers of Financial Assets, whichends ASC 860, Transfers and
Servicing (FASB Statement No. 166, Accounting foarisfers of Financial Assets an amendment of FAGBB8ent No. 140). This ASU
eliminates the qualifying special purpose entifiesn the consolidation guidance and clarifies thguirements for isolation and limitations on
portions of financial assets that are eligibledale accounting. It requires additional disclosatasut the risks from continuing involvement in
transferred financial assets accounted for as.steseffective date is the beginning of fiscalry2@11. The adoption will not have a material
effect on the company’s consolidated financialestants.

In December 2009, the FASB issued ASU No. 2009+hprovements to Financial Reporting by Enterprise®lved with Variable
Interest Entities, which amends ASC 810, ConsdbadatFASB Statement No. 167, Amendments to FASBrjrietation No. 46(R)). This ASU
requires a qualitative analysis to determine th@g@ry beneficiary of a VIE. The analysis identiftbe primary beneficiary as the enterprise
has both the power to direct the activities of & ¥Hat most significantly impact the VIE’'s econorperformance and the obligation to absorb
losses or the right to receive benefits that ch@dignificant to the VIE. The ASU also requiresliidnal disclosures about an enterprise’s
involvement in a VIE. The effective date is the ineing of fiscal year 2011. The adoption will n@ve a material effect on the company’s
consolidated financial statements.

In July 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-20, Disares about the Credit Quality of Financing Reabkles and the Allowance for
Credit Losses, which amends ASC 310, Receivableis. ASU requires disclosures related to financexgivables and the allowance for credit
losses by portfolio segment. The ASU also requiisslosures of information regarding the creditlijyaaging, nonaccrual status and
impairments by class of receivable. A portfolio megt is the level at which a creditor developssteapatic methodology for determining its
credit allowance. A receivable class is a subdivigif a portfolio segment with similar measurengtributes, risk characteristics and comr
methods to monitor and assess credit risk. Tradeusts receivable with maturities of one year eslare excluded from the disclosure
requirements. The effective date for disclosuresfalse end of the reporting period is the firsager of fiscal year 2011. The effective date for
disclosures for activity during the reporting peris the second quarter of fiscal year 2011. Thap#dn will not have a material effect on the
company'’s consolidated financial statements.

4. ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

In August 2010, the company announced it had sigmealgreement to sell John Deere Renewables, lts @jmd energy business. The
company concluded that its resources are besttew@s growing its core businesses. These assetsreelassified as held for sale and written
down to fair value less cost to sell at OctoberZZ,0 (see Note 26). The asset write-down in thetfioquarter of 2010 was $35 million pretax
and included in “Other operating expenses.” Thetasdassified as held for sale after the write-d@ansisted of $908 million of wind energy
investments previously included in property andipopent and $23 million of other miscellaneous ass&t October 31, 2010, the related
liabilities to be sold recorded in accounts payaild accrued expenses totaled $35 million and dheantrolling interest was $2 million. The
company closed the sale for approximately $900ianilafter year end (see Note 30).

5. SPECIAL ITEMS

Restructuring

In September 2008, the company announced it wdagkdts manufacturing facility in Welland, Ontarfdanada, and transfer production to
company operations in Horicon, Wisconsin, U.S., ktuhterrey and Saltillo, Mexico. The Welland fagtonanufactured utility vehicles and

attachments for the agriculture and turf busin€hks. factory discontinued manufacturing in the fougtiarter of 2009. The move supported

ongoing efforts aimed at improved efficiency andfjability.

The closure resulted in total expenses recognizedst of sales in millions of dollars as follows:

2008 2009 2010 Total
Pension and other postretirement ben $ 1C $ 27 $ 6 $ 43
Property and equipment impairme 21 3 1 25
Employee termination benefi 18 7 25
Other expense 11 8 19
Total $ 4¢ 3 48 $ 1= 3 112

All expenses are included in the agriculture amfldperating segment. The pretax cash expendiassgciated with this closure through
2010 were approximately $60 million. The annualaxencrease in earnings and cash flows due tadsisucturing was approximately $40
million in 2010. Property and equipment impairmealues were based primarily on market appraisals.

The remaining liability for employee terminationniedits at October 31, 2010 was $4 million, whicblirded accrued benefit expenses to
date of $25 million and an increase due to foreigmency translation of $3 million, which were palty offset by $24 million of benefits paid
to date.

Voluntary Employee Separations

The company combined the agricultural equipmentnsgg and the commercial and consumer equipmentesggnto the agriculture and turf
segment effective at the beginning of the thirdrtgraof 2009. Voluntary employee separations rellébethe new organizational structt



resulted in pretax expenses of $91 million in 2008 expenses were approximately 60 percent ccstles and 40 percent selling,
administrative and general expenses.
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Goodwill Impairment

In the fourth quarter of 2010, the company recor@edn-cash charge in cost of sales for the impaitraf goodwill of $27 million pretax, or
$25 million after-tax. The charge was associatet tie company’s John Deere Water reporting urtiictvis included in the agriculture and
turf operating segment. The goodwill impairment wae to a decline in the forecasted financial peménce as a result of the global economic
downturn and more complex integration activities.

In the fourth quarter of 2009, the company recor@edn-cash charge in cost of sales for the imgaitraf goodwill of $289 million
pretax, or $274 million after-tax. The charge wasogiated with the company’s John Deere Landsaapesting unit, which is included in the
agriculture and turf operating segment. The keyofacontributing to the goodwill impairment was ectine in the reporting unit’s forecasted
financial performance as a result of weak econaroialitions.

The methods for determining the fair value of teparting units to measure the fair value of thedyath included a combination of
discounted cash flows and comparable market vdbresmilar businesses (see Note 26).

6. CASH FLOW INFORMATION

For purposes of the statement of consolidated ftawsis, the company considers investments with paseld maturities of three months or less
to be cash equivalents. Substantially all of th@gany’s short-term borrowings, excluding the curraaturities of long-term borrowings,
mature or may require payment within three monthiess.

The Equipment Operations sell a significant portbtheir trade receivables to Financial Serviddwese intercompany cash flows are
eliminated in the consolidated cash flows.

All cash flows from the changes in trade accountsotes receivable (see Note 12) are classifiegpasating activities in the statement
of consolidated cash flows as these receivablee &nmom sales to the company’s customers. Caslsfioam financing receivables that are
related to sales to the company’s customers (sée N\y) are also included in operating activitielse Temaining financing receivables are
related to the financing of equipment sold by irefegent dealers and are included in investing aietsvi

The company had the following non-cash operatirdjiamesting activities that were not included ie 8tatement of consolidated cash
flows. The company transferred inventory to equiptre operating leases of $405 million, $320 millemd $307 million in 2010, 2009 and
2008, respectively. The company also had accowyalpe related to purchases of property and equipofeb135 million, $81 million and
$158 million at October 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008peetively.

Cash payments (receipts) for interest and incoxestaonsisted of the following in millions of daka

2010 2009 2008

Interest:

Equipment Operatior $ 37¢ % 38 % 414

Financial Service 67¢ 87¢ 1,001

Intercompany elimination (229 (273 (288)
Consolidated $ 82¢ $ 99: $ 1,127
Income taxes

Equipment Operatior $ 63 $ 17C $ 667

Financial Service (63) (73) 95

Intercompany elimination 51 10¢ (50)
Consolidated $ 627 $ 20€ $ 712

7. PENSION AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

The company has several defined benefit pensiarsavering its U.S. employees and employees iaiodioreign countries. The company
has several postretirement health care and liigrémee plans for retired employees in the U.S.@awlada. The company uses an October 31
measurement date for these plans.

The components of net periodic pension cost andiskamptions related to the cost consisted ofal@fing in millions of dollars and in
percents:

2010 2009 2008

Pensions

Service cos $ 17¢ 3 124 % 15¢
Interest cos 51C 563 514
Expected return on plan ass (761) (739 (7439)
Amortization of actuarial losse¢ 113 1 48
Amortization of prior service co: 42 25 26
Early-retirement benefit 4 10

Settlements/curtailmen 24 27 3




Net cost

Weighted-average assumption:
Discount rate:

Rate of compensation incree
Expected lon-term rates of retur

$ 104 $ 5 % 17

5.5% 8.1% 6.2%
3.€% 3.8% 3.8%
8.2% 8.2% 8.2%

The components of net periodic postretirement benedst and the assumptions related to the cosisted of the following in millions

dollars and in percents:

Health care and life insurance
Service cos

Interest cos

Expected return on plan ass
Amortization of actuarial losse
Amortization of prior service crec
Early-retirement benefit
Settlements/curtailmen

Net cost

Weighted-average assumption:
Discount rate:
Expected lon-term rates of retur

2010 2009 2008
$ 44 $ 28 $ 49
337 344 32z
(122) (11€) 177)
311 65 82
(16) 12 (17)
1
1)
$ 554 $ 307 $ 26(
5.6% 8.2% 6.4%
7.8% 7.5% 7.8%
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The above benefit plan costs in net income andratfi@nges in plan assets and benefit obligatiomshiar comprehensive income in
millions of dollars were as follows:

Health Care
and
Pensions Life Insurance
2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008
Net costs $ 104 $ 5 % 17 $ 554 $ 307 $ 26C
Retirement benefits adjustments included in other
comprehensive (income) los
Net actuarial losses (gair 227 2,087 98¢ (28) 2,02 (435)
Prior service cost (credi 14 147 4 (60) 12
Amortization of actuarial losse (113 (D) (48) (311 (65) (82
Amortization of prior service (cost) cret (42 (25) (26) 16 12 17
Settlements/curtailmen (24) (27) (3) 1
Total (gain) loss recognized in other comprehen
(income) loss 62 2,181 913 (329 1,917 (48€)
Total recognized in comprehensive (income) $ 166 ¢ 218 $ 93C $ 231 $ 221¢ § (229

The benefit plan obligations, funded status ancad®imptions related to the obligations at Oct8fidn millions of dollars follow:

Health Care
and
Pensions Life Insurance
2010 2009 2010 2009
Change in benefit obligations
Beginning of year balanc $ (9,709 $ (7,14%) $ (6,319 $ (4,15%)
Service cos (17€) (129 (44) (28)
Interest cos (510 (563 (337) (344)
Actuarial losse: (517) (2,24¢) (69) (2,149
Amendments (14) (247 60
Benefits paic 681 58¢ 32t 32¢
Health care subsidy receif (15) (15
Early-retirement benefit (@) (D)
Settlements/curtailmen 17 55
Foreign exchange and ott 30 (121) (9) (14)
End of year balanc (10,199 (9,709) (6,467) (6,31%)
Change in plan assets (fair value
Beginning of year balanc 8,401 7,82¢ 1,66¢ 1,62
Actual return on plan asse 1,05¢ 901 21¢ 241
Employer contributiot 763 233 73 12t
Benefits paic (681) (589) (325) (326)
Settlement: @7 (55)
Foreign exchange and ott (16) 83 4 3
End of year balanc 9,504 8,401 1,637 1,66¢
Funded status $ (693 $ (1,307 $ (4,830 $ (4,652)
Weighted-average assumption:
Discount rate: 5.C% 5.5% 5.2% 5.6%
Rate of compensation incree 3.%% 3.%%
The amounts recognized at October 31 in milliondalfars consist of the following:
Health Care
and
Pensions Life Insurance
2010 2009 2010 2009
Amounts recognized in balance shes
Noncurrent asst $ 147 $ 94
Current liability (55) (76) $ 27 $ (26)
Noncurrent liability (78E) (1,325 (4,807 (4,626
Total $ (693 $ (1,300 $ (4,830 $ (4,652
Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehens
income — pretax

Net actuarial losse $ 3,774 $ 3,682 $ 2,20¢ $ 2,54¢
Prior service cost (credi 184 212 (80) (96)
Total $ 3,95¢ $ 3,89t $ 2,12¢ $ 2,44¢




The total accumulated benefit obligations for a&lhpion plans at October 31, 2010 and 2009 was 4%iflBon and $9,294 million,
respectively.

The accumulated benefit obligations and fair vaifiplan assets for pension plans with accumulagsfit obligations in excess of plan
assets were $1,039 million and $583 million, refipely, at October 31, 2010 and $5,567 million &4d574 million, respectively, at
October 31, 2009. The projected benefit obligatiang fair value of plan assets for pension plark piiojected benefit obligations in excess of
plan assets were $6,407 million and $5,567 millie@spectively, at October 31, 2010 and $5,976 oniland $4,575 million, respectively, at
October 31, 2009.
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The amounts in accumulated other comprehensiveriadbat are expected to be amortized as net exgiexceene) during fiscal 2011 in
millions of dollars follow:

Health Care
and
Pensions Life Insurance
Net actuarial losse $ 151 $ 27C
Prior service cost (credi 41 (16)
Total $ 192 3 254

The company expects to contribute approximatel\3%28lion to its pension plans and approximatel3 $3illion to its health care and
life insurance plans in 2011, which include direenefit payments on unfunded plans.

The benefits expected to be paid from the benkfitgy) which reflect expected future years of servénd the Medicare subsidy expected
to be received are as follows in millions of dadlar

Health Care Health Care

and Subsidy

Pensions Life Insurance Receipts*
2011 $ 65¢ $ 34€ $ 16
2012 663 362 17
2013 672 37¢ 18
2014 67€ 397 20
2015 674 414 21
2016 to 202( 3,43: 2,21¢ 12€

*  Medicare Part D subsidy.

The annual rates of increase in the per capitaagfasivered health care benefits (the health casétecend rates) used to determine
accumulated postretirement benefit obligations vibased on the trends for medical and prescriptiag dlaims for pre- and post-65 age
groups due to the effects of Medicare. At Octoller2®10, the weightedverage composite trend rates for these obligati@rs assumed to
a 7.7 percent increase from 2010 to 2011, graddaityeasing to 5.0 percent from 2016 to 2017 drfdtare years. The obligations at
October 31, 2009 and the cost in 2010 assumed?gpeBcent increase from 2009 to 2010, graduallyedesing to 5.0 percent from 2016 to
2017 and all future years. An increase of one peagge point in the assumed health care cost tieedvould increase the accumulated
postretirement benefit obligations by $901 milleomd the aggregate of service and interest cost apem of net periodic postretirement
benefits cost for the year by $50 million. A deseaf one percentage point would decrease theatigligs by $698 million and the cost by $42
million.

The discount rate assumptions used to determinpdsieetirement obligations at October 31, 201020@P were based on hypothetical
AA yield curves represented by a series of annedlindividual discount rates. These discount regpeesent the rates at which the company’s
benefit obligations could effectively be settledts October 31 measurement dates.

Fair value measurement levels in the followingéaldre defined in Note 26.

The fair values of the pension plan assets by cayest October 31, 2010 follow in millions of daka

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Cash and shc-term investment $ 1,78: $ 347 $ 1,43¢
Equity:

U.S. equity securitie 1,991 1,98t 6

U.S. equity fund: 40 4 36

International equity securitie 1,20¢ 1,20¢ 3

International equity fund 381 52 32¢
Fixed Income

Government and agency securil 79z 363 42¢

Corporate debt securiti 263 1 262

Residential mortgar-backed and ass-backed securitie 197 197

Fixed income fund 35C 39 311
Real estat 45¢ 87 14 $ 35¢
Private equity/venture capit 864 864
Hedge fund: 49¢ 3 351 14&
Other investment 43€ 43€
Derivative contract- assets’ 90C 3C 87C
Derivative contract- liabilities** (58¢) @) (581)
Receivables, payables and ot (70 (70
Securities lending collater 66E 66E

Securities lending liabilit (66E) (66E)




Total net assets $ 9,50/ $ 4,03¢ $ 4,09¢ $ 1,367
* Includes contracts for interest rates of $820 onilliforeign currency of $52 million and other oB%aillion.
** Includes contracts for interest rates of $511 onilliforeign currency of $72 million and other of iglion.
The fair values of the health care assets by cagegydOctober 31, 2010 follow in millions of doltar
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Cash and shc-term investment $ 14€ $ 23 % 12z
Equity:

U.S. equity securitie 51t 51t

International equity securitie 75 75

International equity fund 247 1 24¢€
Fixed Income

Government and agency securit 283 25k 28

Corporate debt securitit 43 43

Residential mortgar-backed and ass«-backed securitie 28 28

Fixed income fund 74 74
Real estat 58 5 33 3 20
Private equity/venture capit 48 48
Hedge fund: 86 78 8
Other investment 24 24
Derivative contract- assets’ 17 2 15
Derivative contract- liabilities** 4 4
Receivables, payables and ot 3 3
Securities lending collater 262 262
Securities lending liabilit (269) (263)
Total net assets $ 1,637 $ 87: 68 $ 76

* Includes contracts for interest rates of $12 millitoreign currency of $3 million and other of $2lion.
** |ncludes contracts for foreign currency of $4 roitli
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A reconciliation of Level 3 pension and health casset fair value measurements during 2010 inongliof dollars follows:

Private Equity/

Real Venture Hedge

Total Estate Capital Funds
Beginning balanc $ 1,23 $ 33€ $ 71€ $ 181
Realized gait 21 16 4 1
Change in unrealized gain (los 9C (13 97 6
Purchases, sales and settlem- net 99 39 95 (35)
Ending balance $ 1,44 $ 37t $ 91z $ 15%

* Health care Level 3 assets represent approximéatelercent of the reconciliation amounts.
Fair values are determined as follows:

Cash and Short-Term | nvestments — Includes accounts that are valued based on twuatvalue, which approximates fair value, and
securities that are valued using a market appréaelrix pricing model) in which all significant inps are observable or can be derived fror
corroborated by observable market data.

Equity Securities and Funds — The values are determined by closing priceséretttive market in which the equity investment ésar
the fund’s net asset value (NAV), which is basedhenfair value of the underlying securities.

Fixed Income Securities— The securities are valued using either a mangtomch (matrix pricing model) in which all sigwiint inputs
are observable or can be derived from or corrokdrby observable market data such as interest sa¢dd curves, volatilities, credit risk and
prepayment speeds, or they are valued using tisengl@rices in the active market in which the fixedome investment trades. Fixed income
funds are valued using the NAV of the fund, whislbased on the fair value of the underlying seiestit

Real Estate, Venture Capital and Private Equity — The investments, which are structured as limpi@dnerships, are valued using an
income approach (estimated cash flows discounted thxe expected holding period), as well as a niaproach (the valuation of similar
securities and properties). These investmentsated at estimated fair value based on their ptapaate share of the limited partnersisiféir
value that is determined by the general partneal Bgtate investment trusts are valued at thergqmiices in the active markets in which the
investment trades.

Hedge Funds and Other | nvestments— The investments are valued using the NAV provioethe administrator of the fund, which is
based on the fair value of the underlying secwitie

Interest Rate, Foreign Currency, Equity and Other Derivative Instruments — The derivatives are valued using either an incapg@oach
(discounted cash flow) using market observablet®pacluding swap curves and both forward and sgohange rates, or a market approach
(closing prices in the active market in which thegidative instrument trades).

The primary investment objective for the pensicanpssets is to maximize the growth of these assetget the projected obligations to
the beneficiaries over a long period of time, amda so in a manner that is consistent with thepamy’s earnings strength and risk tolerance.
The primary investment objective for the healthegalan assets is to provide the company with thenitial flexibility to pay the projected
obligations to beneficiaries over a long periodimfe. The asset allocation policy is the most inigardecision in managing the assets and it is
reviewed regularly. The asset allocation policysidars the company’s financial strength and lomgiasset class risk/return expectations
since the obligations are long-term in nature. dingent target allocations for pension assets ppecximately 38 percent for equity securities,
37 percent for debt securities, 5 percent for estdte and 20 percent for other investments. Tigettallocations for health care assets are
approximately 50 percent for equity securitiesp88cent for debt securities, 3 percent for realtesind 14 percent for other investments. The
allocation percentages above include the effect®ofbining derivatives with other investments tanage asset allocations and exposures to
interest rates and foreign currency exchange. $heta are well diversified and are managed by gsaiaal investment firms as well as by
investment professionals who are company employeea.result of the company’s diversified investmegulicy, there were no significant
concentrations of risk.

The expected long-term rate of return on plan agsffects management’s expectations of long-terenaaye rates of return on funds
invested to provide for benefits included in thejected benefit obligations. The expected retutmaised on the outlook for inflation and for
returns in multiple asset classes, while also dmig historical returns, asset allocation anégtment strategy. The company’s approach has
emphasized the long-term nature of the return eséirauch that the return assumption is not changkss there are fundamental changes in
capital markets that affect the company’s expemtatfor returns over an extended period of timee, (L0 to 20 years). The average annual
return of the company’s U.S. pension fund was axiprately 5.1 percent during the past ten yearsappioximately 10.8 percent during the
past 20 years. Since return premiums over infladiod total returns for major asset classes varglyidven over ten-year periods, recent
history is not necessarily indicative of long-tefuture expected returns. The company’s systemagihadology for determining the long-term
rate of return for the company’s investment strigggupports the long-term expected return assongti

The company has created certain Voluntary Empldyeeseficiary Association trusts (VEBAS) for thenfling of postretirement health
care benefits. The future expected asset returrtbidse VEBAS are lower than the expected returtherother pension and health care plan
assets due to investment in a higher proporticshoft-term liquid securities. These assets arédlitian to the other postretirement health care
plan assets that have been funded under Sectigh)®lthe U.S. Internal Revenue Code and mainthine separate account in



company’s pension plan trust.
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The company has defined contribution plans reladegmployee investment and savings plans primarithe U.S. The company’s
contributions and costs under these plans werer@idn in 2010, $131 million in 2009 and $126 ot in 2008.

8. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes by taxing jurisdictiand by significant component consisted of thieiong in millions of dollars:

2010 2009 2008
Current:
Uu.S.:
Federal $ 574 $ 3 $ 55¢
State 50 12 60
Foreign 363 278 402
Total curreni 987 28€ 1,021
Deferred:
u.S.
Federa 15€ 24¢ 74
State 11 10 3
Foreign 8 (84) 13
Total deferrec 17E 172 90
Provision for income taxes $ 116z $ 46C $ 1,111

Based upon location of the company’s operatioresctinsolidated income before income taxes in tise 1d.2010, 2009 and 2008 was
$2,048 million, $756 million and $1,730 million,seectively, and in foreign countries was $977 nilli$583 million and $1,395 million,
respectively. Certain foreign operations are brasalf Deere & Company and are, therefore, subjedt$. as well as foreign income tax
regulations. The pretax income by location andifeeeding analysis of the income tax provisionawrtg jurisdiction are, therefore, not
directly related.

A comparison of the statutory and effective incaaeprovision and reasons for related differenaawsillions of dollars follow:

2010 2009 2008
U.S. federal income tax provision at a statutory rée of 35 percent $ 1,05¢ $ 46 $ 1,09t
Increase (decrease) resulting from
Nondeductible health care claim 122
Nondeductible goodwill impairment char 7 86
State and local income taxes, net of federal inctamdenefil 40 14 41
Wind energy production tax cred (30 (26) (14)
Research and development tax cre 5) (25) (18)
Taxes on foreign activitie (15) (20 21
Othel-net 17) (48) (12)
Provision for income taxes $ 116z $ 46C $ 1,117

* Cumulative adjustment from change in law. Effextiuded in state taxes was $7 million.

At October 31, 2010, accumulated earnings in aegabsidiaries outside the U.S. totaled $1,934ianilfor which no provision for U.S.
income taxes or foreign withholding taxes has breade, because it is expected that such earningbewvikinvested overseas indefinitely.
Determination of the amount of unrecognized defetas liability on these unremitted earnings is pictical.

Deferred income taxes arise because there arércitetas that are treated differently for financalcounting than for income tax
reporting purposes. An analysis of the deferrednme tax assets and liabilities at October 31 itioni$ of dollars follows:

2010 2009
Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred
Tax Tax Tax Tax
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Other postretirement benefit liabiliti $ 1,762 $ 1,86(
Accrual for sales allowanct 361 324
Pension liabilities- net 19¢ 33k
Accrual for employee benefi 17t 16€
Tax over book depreciatic $ 521 $ 437
Tax loss and tax credit carryforwat 141 204
Lease transactior 22t 191
Allowance for credit losse 137 14C
Goodwill and other intangible asst 117 124

Stock option compensatic 81 74



Deferred gains on distributed foreign earni 78 71

Inventory 89 52
Deferred compensatic 35 34
Undistributed foreign earning 18 41
Other items 34¢ 12¢ 361 104
Less valuation allowance (64) (89)
Deferred income tax assets and liabilitie $ 334: $ 1,00¢ $ 353 $ 897

Deere & Company files a consolidated federal incéaxeeturn in the U.S., which includes the whallyned Financial Services
subsidiaries. These subsidiaries account for inctaxes generally as if they filed separate incomxeréturns.

At October 31, 2010, certain tax loss and tax treatiryforwards of $141 million were available wikth24 million expiring from 2011
through 2030 and $17 million with an unlimited engpion date.

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Actragreded by the Healthcare and Education Reconoitigiict of 2010 was signed into
law in the company’s second fiscal quarter of 2018der the new legislation, to the extent the camypsafuture health care drug expenses are
reimbursed under the Medicare Part D retiree duligisly (RDS) program, the expenses will no longetdx deductible effective November 1,
2013. Since the tax effects for the retiree headite liabilities were reflected in the companyisficial statements, the entire impact of this tax
change relating to the future retiree drug costs rgaorded in tax expense in the
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second quarter of 2010, which was the period irctviihe legislation was enacted. As a result ofégeslation, the company’s tax expenses
increased approximately $130 million in 2010.

A reconciliation of the total amounts of unrecogmizax benefits at October 31 in millions of dal&llows:

2010 2009 2008

Beginning of year balance $ 26C $ 23¢ $ 21¢
Increases to tax positions taken during the cuyeat 36 28 23
Increases to tax positions taken during prior y 83 12 31
Decreases to tax positions taken during prior y (133 (28) (20)
Decreases due to lapse of statute of limitat 2 3 (©)]
Settlement: (19 (5)

Acquisitions 2
Foreign exchang (7 19 (15)
End of year balance $ PR 26C $ 23€

The amount of unrecognized tax benefits at Oct8the2010 that would affect the effective tax réditiné tax benefits were recognized \
$69 million. The remaining liability was relatedtex positions for which there are offsetting tareivables, or the uncertainty was only rel:
to timing. The company expects that any reasonatgible change in the amounts of unrecognizet¢agfits in the next twelve months
would not be significant.

The company files its tax returns according totthelaws of the jurisdictions in which it operatedich includes the U.S. federal
jurisdiction, and various state and foreign jurisidins. The U.S. Internal Revenue Service has cetaglthe examination of the comp’s
federal income tax returns for periods prior to 20Dhe years 2007, 2008 and 2009 federal incomeetaxns are either currently under
examination or remain subject to examination. Masistate and foreign income tax returns, includirggjor tax jurisdictions in Canada and
Germany, also remain subject to examination byntasiuthorities.

The company’s policy is to recognize interest eab income taxes in interest expense and interesine, and recognize penalties in
selling, administrative and general expenses. @210, 2009 and 2008, the total amount of expéose interest and penalties was $3
million, $4 million and $23 million and the intetéacome was $5 million, $3 million and $2 milliorespectively. At October 31, 2010 and
2009, the liability for accrued interest and peealtotaled $41 million and $47 million and theeaiable for interest was $5 million and $4
million, respectively.

9. OTHER INCOME AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

The major components of other income and otheratimer expenses consisted of the following in milBmf dollars:

2010 2009 2008
Other income
Revenues from servict $ 474 $ 418 $ 421
Investment incom 10 9 21
Other 122 87 124
Total $ 60€ $ 514 $ 56€
Other operating expense:
Depreciation of equipment on operating lec $ 288 % 28¢ $ 30¢
Cost of service 344 357 29t
Other 11€ 73 95
Total $ 74 $ 71 $ 69¢€

10. UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Unconsolidated affiliated companies are compamiesghich Deere & Company generally owns 20 perce®tt percent of the outstanding
voting shares. Deere & Company does not contraelm®mpanies and accounts for its investmentsim n the equity basis. The investme
in these companies primarily consist of Bell EquigmmnLimited (32 percent ownership), Deétggachi Construction Machinery Corporation (
percent ownership), Xuzhou XCG John Deere Machieamufacturing Co., Ltd. (50 percent ownershiphri®eere Tiantuo Company, Ltd.
(51 percent ownership) and A&l Products (36 peraawmtership). The unconsolidated affiliated compsupigmarily manufacture or market
equipment. Deere & Company’s share of the inconess of these companies is reported in the cahest@ld income statement under “Equity
in income (loss) of unconsolidated affiliates.” Tiheestment in these companies is reported in tinsalidated balance sheet under
“Investments in unconsolidated affiliates.”

Combined financial information of the unconsolidhsdfiliated companies in millions of dollars folls:

Operations 2010 2009 2008
Sales $ 150z $ 1,40¢ % 2,21¢
Net income (loss 23 (23) 99
Deere & Compar’s equity in net income (los 11 (6) 40
Financial Position 2010 2009
Total asset $ 1,30C $ 1,157

Total external borrowing 201 264



Total net assel 584 51t
Deere & Compar’s share of the net ass 244 213

Consolidated retained earnings at October 31, 2@d0de undistributed earnings of the unconsolidatkiliates of $88 million.
Dividends from unconsolidated affiliates were $@lior in 2010, $.4 million in 2009 and $20 millian 2008.
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11. MARKETABLE SECURITIES

All marketable securities are classified as avégldbr-sale, with unrealized gains and losses shasva component of stockholders’ equity.
Realized gains or losses from the sales of marletazurities are based on the specific identificatethod.

The amortized cost and fair value of marketableisges at October 31 in millions of dollars follow

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

Cost Gains Losses Value
2010
U.S. government debt securiti $ 57 $ 6 $ 63
Municipal debt securitie 26 2 28
Corporate debt securiti 58 5 63
Residential mortga¢-backed securities 68 4 $ 1 72
Other debt securitie 2 2
Marketable securities $ 212 $ 17 $ 1 $ 22¢
2009
U.S. government debt securiti $ 4¢  $ 3 $ 52
Municipal debt securitie 23 1 24
Corporate debt securitir 41 2 43
Residential mortgar-backed securities 70 3 73
Marketable securities $ 18: $ 9 $ 192
* Primarily issued by U.S. government sponsore@gmises.

The contractual maturities of debt securities ab®er 31, 2010 in millions of dollars follow:
Amortized Fair
Cost Value

Due in one year or let $ 9 % 9
Due after one through five yee 45 49
Due after five through 10 yea 54 60
Due after 10 yeat 35 38
Residential mortgac-backed securitie 69 72
Debt securities $ 21z $ 22¢

Actual maturities may differ from contractual maties because some securities may be called oafateproceeds from the sales of
available-for-sale securities were none in 201G9%illion in 2009 and $1,137 million in 2008. Riead gains were none, $4 million and $12
million and realized losses were none, $8 milliod 15 million in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectiv&lye increase (decrease) in net unrea
gains or losses and unrealized losses that havedeeinuous for over twelve months were not mateni any years presented. Unrealized
losses at October 31, 2010 were primarily the tesfudn increase in interest rates and were naigized in income due to the ability and
intent to hold to maturity. Losses related to inneint write-downs were none in 2010, $2 millior2B09 and $27 million in 2008.

12. RECEIVABLES

Trade Accounts and Notes Receivable
Trade accounts and notes receivable at Octobeorddisted of the following in millions of dollars:

2010 2009

Trade accounts and nott
Agriculture and tur $ 2,92¢ $ 2,36:
Construction and foresti 53t 254
Trade accounts and notes receivab-net $ 3464/ $ 2,617

At October 31, 2010 and 2009, dealer notes includélde previous table were $852 million and $53Biom, and the allowance for
doubtful trade receivables was $71 million and 8ilfion, respectively.

The Equipment Operations sell a significant portdbtheir trade receivables to Financial Servioaes provide compensation to these
operations at market rates of interest.

Trade accounts and notes receivable primarily drise sales of goods to independent dealers. Uthgeterms of the sales to dealers,
interest is charged to dealers on outstanding balgrrom the earlier of the date when goods dckteaetail customers by the dealer or the
expiration of certain interest-free periods grardgethe time of the sale to the dealer, until payniereceived by the company. Dealers cannot
cancel purchases after the equipment is shippeduniesponsible for payment even if the equiprigenst sold to retail customers. The
interest-free periods are determined based oryfieedf equipment sold and the time of year of tile.sThese periods range from one to twelve
months for most equipment. Interest-free periodg nma be extended. Interest charged may not béviemgand the past due interest rates
exceed market rates. The company evaluates anssasséealers on an ongoing basis as to theirwathiness and generally retains a sec
interest in the goods associated with the tradeivables. The company is obligated to repurchaselgsold to a dealer upon cancellation or
termination of the dealer’s contract for such cawsechange in ownership and closeout of the bssine



Trade accounts and notes receivable have signifezarcentrations of credit risk in the agricultared turf sector and construction and
forestry sector as shown in the previous tablea@eographic basis, there is not a disproportioc@abeentration of credit risk in any area.
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Financing Receivables

Financing receivables at October 31 consistedefdhowing in millions of dollars:

2010 2009
Unrestricted/Restricted Unrestricted/Restricted
Retail notes
Equipment;
Agriculture and tur $ 11,74C $ 1865 $ 9,687 $ 2,93¢
Construction and foresti 92C 427 1,08¢ 624
Recreational produc 5 8
Total 12,66¢ 2,29 10,77¢ 3,55¢
Wholesale note 2,23 1,98¢
Revolving charge accoun 2,35¢ 2,26t
Financing leases (direct and sitype) 1,092 99:¢
Operating loan 23¢ 297
Total financing receivable 18,58 2,292 16,32( 3,55¢
Less:
Unearned finance incom
Equipment note 59C 27 73€ 42F
Financing lease 113 113
Total 702 27 851 42F
Allowance for doubtful receivable 19€ 27 214 25
Financing receivables— net $ 17,68: $ 2,23t $ 15,25 $ 3,10¢

The residual values for investments in financirggks at October 31, 2010 and 2009 totaled $64omiind $59 million, respectively.

Financing receivables have significant concentratiof credit risk in the agriculture and turf se@ad construction and forestry sector as
shown in the previous table. On a geographic bise is not a disproportionate concentrationredlit risk in any area. The company retains
as collateral a security interest in the equipnassbciated with retail notes, wholesale notes arah€ing leases.

Financing receivables at October 31 related tatmpany’s sales of equipment that were includdtiéntable above consisted of the
following in millions of dollars:

2010 2009
Unrestricted Unrestricted/Restricted
Retail notes*:
Equipment;
Agriculture and tur $ 149: $ 150t $ 22
Construction and forest 29t 38¢ 2
Total 1,78 1,89¢ 24
Wholesale note 2,23: 1,98¢
Sale-type lease 658 58:
Total 4,674 4,46 24
Less:
Unearned finance incom
Equipment note 17¢ 191 1
Sale-type lease 57 57
Total 23€ 24¢ 1
Financing receivables related to the compar's sales of equipmen $ 443t $ 421t $ 23

*  These retail notes generally arise from sales oipegent by company-owned dealers or through dsalss.

Financing receivable installments, including unedrfinance income, at October 31 are scheduledllasvk in millions of dollars:

2010 2009
Unrestricted/Restricted Unrestricted/Restricted
Due in months
0-12 $ 9,11« $ 1,04: % 8,32( $ 1,28¢
13-24 3,53¢ 662 3,264 1,04¢
25-36 2,60¢ 391 2,172 69¢
37-48 1,821 15¢ 1,36¢ 39t
49-60 1,09z 35 874 12¢
Thereaftel 412 2 323 8

Total $ 18,58: $ 2,29: % 16,32( $ 3,55¢




The maximum terms for retail notes are generalgeseyears for agriculture and turf equipment ard fiears for construction and
forestry equipment. The maximum term for finandiegses is generally five years, while the averaga for wholesale notes is less than
twelve months.

At October 31, 2010 and 2009, the unpaid balantesceivables administered but not owned were $g0ion and $292 million,
respectively. At October 31, 2010 and 2009, wortierinancing receivables administered, which inelfidancing receivables administered
but not owned, totaled $20,123 million and $18,68Bion, respectively.

Generally when financing receivables are approxigat20 days delinquent, accrual of finance incdrag been suspended and the
estimated uncollectible amount has been writtericothe allowance for credit losses. Accrual ofine income is resumed when the receiv
becomes contractually current and collection doal®sremoved. Investments in financing receivabteaonaccrual status at October 31, 2
and 2009 were $225 million and $284 million, redjpedy.

Total financing receivable amounts 60 days or npargt due were $38 million at October 31, 2010, cmeq with $67 million at
October 31, 2009. These past-due amounts represd@@ercent and .36 percent of the receivabtesfied at October 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. The allowance for doubtful financhegeivables represented 1.12 percent and 1.28rgesténancing receivables outstanding at
October 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. In addjtad October 31, 2010 and 2009, the company’stappdrations had $182 million and $181
million, respectively, of deposits withheld fromaders and merchants available for potential cledies.
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An analysis of the allowance for doubtful financirgeivables follows in millions of dollars:

2010 2009 2008
Beginning of year balance $ 23¢ $ 17C $ 172
Provision charged to operatio 10C 19t 83
Amounts written off (11€) (240 (72)
Other changes (primarily translation adjustme 2 14 (14)
End of year balance $ 228 $ 23¢ $ 17€

Financing receivables are considered impaired vithisrprobable the company will be unable to cdll@tamounts due according to the
contractual terms of the receivables.

An analysis of impaired financing receivables ataber 31 follows in millions of dollars:

2010 2009
Impaired receivables with a specific related allneet $ 31 % 50
Impaired receivables without a specific relatedvaiince 8 15

Total impaired receivable $ 38 $ 65

Average balance of impaired receivables duringytar $ 46 $ 52
* Related allowance of $10 million and $27 millias of October 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
Other Receivables
Other receivables at October 31 consisted of theviong in millions of dollars:

2010 2009
Taxes receivabl $ 74 $ 637

Other 18C 227
Other receivables 92€ 864

*
*

13. SECURITIZATION OF FINANCING RECEIVABLES

The company, as a part of its overall funding sggt periodically transfers certain financing reaedies (retail notes) into variable interest
entities (VIES) that are special purpose entit®RBES) as part of its asset-backed securities prg¢securitizations). The structure of these
transactions is such that the transfer of thelretdes did not meet the criteria of sales of realgies, and is, therefore, accounted for as a
secured borrowing. SPEs utilized in securitizatioheetail notes differ from other entities inclutlien the company’s consolidated statements
because the assets they hold are legally isol&tachankruptcy analysis purposes, the company didgfse receivables to the SPEs in a true
sale and the SPEs are separate legal entitieofllse assets held by the SPEs is restricted Iysteff the documents governing the
securitization transactions.

In securitizations of retail notes related to sedusorrowings, the retail notes are transferretettain SPEs which in turn issue debt to
investors. The resulting secured borrowings arkidex in short-term borrowings on the balance shidet securitized retail notes are recorded
as “Restricted financing receivables - net” onlihtance sheet. The total restricted assets onalaede sheet related to these securitizations
include the restricted financing receivables lasaliowance for credit losses, and other assetsguily representing restricted cash. The SPEs
supporting the secured borrowings to which theilretdes are transferred are consolidated unlessaimpany is not the primary beneficiary.
No additional support to these SPEs beyond whatprasgously contractually required has been prodidering the reporting period

In certain securitizations, the company is the primbeneficiary of the SPEs and, as such, congedae entities. The restricted assets
(retail notes, allowance for credit losses and oéissets) of the consolidated SPEs totaled $1,7E®mand $2,157 million at October 31, 2(
and 2009, respectively. The liabilities (short-tédsarrowings and accrued interest) of these SPR&th$1,654 million and $2,133 million at
October 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The ctealders of these SPEs do not have legal recoardetcompany’s general credit.

In other securitizations, the company transferailrabtes into bank-sponsored, multi-seller, conuiaipaper conduits, which are SPEs
that are not consolidated. The company is not dened to be the primary beneficiary of these casdbecause the company’s variable
interests in the conduits will not absorb a mayooit the conduits’ expected losses, residual retuon both. This is primarily due to these
interests representing significantly less than gntg of the conduits’ total assets and liabil#ierhese conduits provide a funding source to the
company (as well as other transferors into the aithds they fund the retail notes through theasse of commercial paper. The company’s
carrying values and variable interest related és¢hconduits were restricted assets (retail naliesyance for credit losses and other assets) of
$589 million and $1,059 million at October 31, 2Gi@ 2009, respectively. The liabilities (shorttdsorrowings and accrued interest) related
to these conduits were $557 million and $1,004iomilht October 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The company’s carrying amount of the liabilitieghe unconsolidated conduits, compared to the maxirexposure to loss related to
these conduits, which would only be incurred in¢lient of a complete loss on the restricted asseis as follows at October 31 in millions of
dollars:

2010
Carrying value of liabilitie: $ 557
Maximum exposure to los 58¢



The assets of unconsolidated conduits relateddarizations in which the company’s variable isis were considered significant were
approximately $17 billion at October 31, 2010.
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The components of consolidated restricted assktiedeto secured borrowings in securitization teations at October 31 were as follows
in millions of dollars:

2010 2009
Restricted financing receivables (retail not $ 2,268 $ 3,13¢
Allowance for credit losse (27) (25)
Other asset 9C 10¢€
Total restricted securitized asset: $ 2,32t $ 3,21¢€

The components of consolidated secured borrowindsther liabilities related to securitizationgattober 31 were as follows in millio
of dollars:

2010 2009
Shor-term borrowings $ 2,20¢ $ 3,132
Accrued interest on borrowiny 2 5
Total liabilities related to restricted securitizedassets $ 2,211 $ 3,13

The secured borrowings related to these restremedritized retail notes are obligations that agaple as the retail notes are liquidated.
Repayment of the secured borrowings depends ptinaricash flows generated by the restricted asBets to the company’s shagrm credi
rating, cash collections from these restricted tasme not required to be placed into a segregatietion account until immediately prior to
the time payment is required to the secured creditst October 31, 2010, the maximum remaining tefrall restricted receivables was
approximately six years.

14. EQUIPMENT ON OPERATING LEASES

Operating leases arise primarily from the leasihgobin Deere equipment to retail customers. Inigiate terms generally range from four to 60
months. Net equipment on operating leases totale@B$ million and $1,733 million at October 31, AGdnd 2009, respectively. The
equipment is depreciated on a straight-line bags the terms of the lease. The accumulated degti@eion this equipment was $462 million
and $484 million at October 31, 2010 and 2009,eetpely. The corresponding depreciation expense $288 million in 2010, $288 million
2009 and $308 million in 2008.

Future payments to be received on operating leasaled $884 million at October 31, 2010 and ateedaled as follows in millions of
dollars: 2011 — $375, 2012 — $244, 2013 — $156420%90 and 2015 — $19.

15. INVENTORIES

Most inventories owned by Deere & Company and itS.l@équipment subsidiaries are valued at costhefilast-in, first-out” (LIFO) basis.
Remaining inventories are generally valued at dlweel of cost, on the “first-in, first-out” (FIFO)lis, or market. The value of gross
inventories on the LIFO basis represented 59 péfemoridwide gross inventories at FIFO value ott@ber 31, 2010 and 2009. The pretax
favorable income effect from the liquidation of I@Rnventory during 2009 was approximately $37 moiili If all inventories had been valued
on a FIFO basis, estimated inventories by majasifization at October 31 in millions of dollars wd have been as follows:

2010 2009

Raw materials and suppli $ 1,201 $ 94C
Work-in-process 48: 387
Finished goods and pal 2,77 2,431

Total FIFO value 4,46 3,76¢
Less adjustment to LIFO valt 1,39¢ 1,367
Inventories $ 306: $ 2,391
16. PROPERTY AND DEPRECIATION
A summary of property and equipment at Octobem3hiilions of dollars follows:

Useful Lives*
(Years) 2010 2009

Equipment Operations
Land $ 112 $ 11€
Buildings and building equipme 23 2,22¢ 2,14¢
Machinery and equipme! 11 3,97: 3,82¢
Dies, patterns, tools, e 7 1,10t 1,081
All other 5 68t 67z
Construction in progres 47¢ 362

Total at cos 8,57¢ 8,201
Less accumulated depreciati 4,85¢ 4,744

Total 3,72¢ 3,457




Financial Services

Land 4 4
Buildings and building equipme 27 70 70
Machinery and equipment? 12 1,06¢
All other** 6 38 40
Construction in progress? 37

Total at cos 112 1,21t
Less accumulated depreciati 44 14C

Total 68 1,07t
Property and equipment-net $ 3791 § 4,53

*  Weighted-averages
**  Classified as held for sale at October 31, 2018 ksdow).

In the fourth quarter of 2010, the company signedgreement to sell its wind energy business atldssified the related net property .
equipment of $908 million to assets held for s@itee property and equipment included in Financial/8es that was reclassified consisted of
costs of machinery and equipment of $1,058 millmonstruction in progress of $5 million and all@tlof $1 million, less accumulated
depreciation of $156 million (see Note 4).

Property and equipment is stated at cost less adat®al depreciation. Total property and equipmenitaons in 2010, 2009 and 2008
were $802 million, $798 million and $1,147 milliand depreciation was $540 million, $513 million &#67 million, respectively. Capitaliz
interest was $6 million, $15 million and $26 mikiin the same periods, respectively. The costaxdd property and equipment under capital
leases amounting to $43 million and $47 millioOatober 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, is inaludegroperty and equipment.
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Financial Services property and equipment additinokided above were none, $1 million and $359iamilin 2010, 2009 and 2008 and
depreciation was $64 million, $62 million and $3#lion, respectively. Financial Services had adiis to cost of property and equipment in
2010 and 2009 of $23 million and $71 million, whigkre offset by cost reductions of $23 million &% million due to becoming eligible for
government grants for certain wind energy investseglated to costs recognized in prior and curnpeniods.

Capitalized software is stated at cost less accat@dilamortization, and the estimated useful litige years. The amounts of total
capitalized software costs, including purchasediatatnally developed software, classified as “@tssets” at October 31, 2010 and 2009
were $526 million and $486 million, less accumudedenortization of $394 million and $342 millionspectively. Amortization of these
software costs was $68 million in 2010, $54 milliarR009 and $35 million in 2008. The cost of lehseftware assets under capital leases
amounting to $35 million and $33 million at Octol3dr, 2010 and 2009, respectively, is included ireoassets.

The cost of compliance with foreseeable environadeeuirements has been accrued and did not heagexial effect on the company’s
consolidated financial statements.

17. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS-NET

The changes in amounts of goodwill by operatingrsags were as follows in millions of dollars:

Agriculture Construction
and and
Turf Forestry Total
Balance at October 31, 20 $ 664 $ 561 $ 1,22t
Acquisitions 32 13 45
Impairment loss’ (289) (28¢
Translation adjustmen 2 54 56
Balance at October 31, 20 69¢ 62€ 1,32¢
Less accumulated impairment los (289 (28¢
Net balance 40¢ 62€ 1,031
Acquisitions 1 1
Divestitures 5) (5)
Impairment loss’ (27) (27)
Translation adjustmen 6 (13) (7)
Balance at October 31, 20 70& 61C 1,31¢
Less accumulated impairment los (316) (316)
Net balance $ 38 $ 61C $ 99¢

* See Note 5.

The components of other intangible assets arellasvioin millions of dollars:

Useful Lives*

(Years) 2010 2009
Amortized intangible asset
Customer lists and relationshi 13 $ 98 $ 93
Technology, patents, trademarks and o 17 85 10t
Total at cos 18z 19¢
Less accumulated amortization 70 62
Total 113 13€
Unamortized intangible asse
Licenses 4
Other intangible asset-net $ 117 $ 13¢€

*  Weighted-averages
** Accumulated amortization at 2010 and 2009 fostauner lists and relationships was $44 million &88 million and technology, patents,
trademarks and other was $26 million and $27 nmiJli@spectively.

Other intangible assets are stated at cost lessradated amortization. The amortization of otheaigible assets in 2010, 2009 and 2008
was $18 million, $18 million and $20 million, respigely. The estimated amortization expense fortéxt five years is as follows in millions
of dollars: 2011 - $15, 2012 - $14, 2013 - $13,£20$12 and 2015 - $11.

18. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Short-term borrowings at October 31 consisted efftilowing in millions of dollars:

2010 2009




Equipment Operations

Commercial pape $ 37 % 101
Notes payable to banl 8 77
Long-term borrowings due within one ye 40 31z
Total 85 49C
Financial Services
Commercial pape 1,991 18t
Notes payable to banl 36 3
Notes payable related to securitizations (see be 2,20¢ 3,132
Long-term borrowings due within one ye 3,214 3,34¢
Total 7,45( 6,66¢
Short-term borrowings $ 753t $ 7,15¢

The notes payable related to securitizations foaR€ial Services are secured by restricted fingn@oeivables (retail notes) on the
balance sheet (see Note 13). Although these natgsbfe are classified as short-term since paynsartjuired if the retail notes are liquidated
early, the payment schedule for these borrowingg&2d209 million at October 31, 2010 based on thgeeted liquidation of the retail notes in
millions of dollars is as follows: 2011 - $1,324912 - $659, 2013 - $207 and 2014 - $19.

The weighted-average interest rates on total skam-borrowings, excluding current maturities afdeterm borrowings, at October 31,
2010 and 2009 were 1.0 percent and 1.7 percepgctgely. The Financial Services’ short-term berirggs represent obligations of the credit
subsidiaries.
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Lines of credit available from U.S. and foreign kemvere $5,294 million at October 31, 2010. Somthese credit lines are available to
both Deere & Company and Capital Corporation. Atober 31, 2010, $3,222 million of these worldwithes of credit were unused. For the
purpose of computing the unused credit lines, coroimlepaper and short-term bank borrowings, exelgdiecured borrowings and the current
portion of long-term borrowings, were primarily chered to constitute utilization.

Included in the above lines of credit was a longateredit facility agreement for $3,750 million,psing in February 2012 and a long-
term credit facility agreement of $1,500 millionxpéring in April 2013. The agreements are mutuabyendable and the annual facility fees are
not significant. These credit agreements requingit&Corporation to maintain its consolidated gaif earnings to fixed charges at not less
than 1.05 to 1 for each fiscal quarter and the ratisenior debt, excluding securitization indebtesk, to capital base (total subordinated debt
and Capital Corporation stockholder’s equity exolgdaccumulated other comprehensive income (l@s)pt more than 11 to 1 at the end of
any fiscal quarter. The credit agreements alsoiredjoe Equipment Operations to maintain a ratitotdl debt to total capital (total debt and
Deere & Company stockholdemsquity excluding accumulated other comprehensigerire (loss)) of 65 percent or less at the end df &aca
guarter. Under this provision, the company’s ex@ggsty capacity and retained earnings balancedfeestriction at October 31, 2010 was
$7,832 million. Alternatively under this provisiotihe Equipment Operations had the capacity to iadditional debt of $14,545 million at
October 31, 2010. All of these requirements ofdieslit agreements have been met during the peinctisled in the consolidated financial
statements.

Deere & Company has an agreement with Capital Catjpm pursuant to which it has agreed to contilouawn at least 51 percent of the
voting shares of capital stock of Capital Corpamai@nd to maintain Capital Corporation’s consobdatiangible net worth at not less than $50
million. This agreement also obligates Deere & Campto make income maintenance payments to Cdpitigdoration such that its
consolidated ratio of earnings to fixed chargeasoisless than 1.05 to 1 for each fiscal quarteerB& Company’s obligations to make
payments to Capital Corporation under the agreemrenindependent of whether Capital Corporatidn @efault on its indebtedness,
obligations or other liabilities. Further, DeereCbmpany’s obligations under the agreement are metsored by the amount of Capital
Corporation’s indebtedness, obligations or ottedilities. Deere & Company’s obligations to makgmants under this agreement are
expressly stated not to be a guaranty of any spécidebtedness, obligation or liability of Capi@brporation and are enforceable only by or in
the name of Capital Corporation. No payments wegeired under this agreement during the periodsdied in the consolidated financial
statements.

19. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses at Octolm@isted of the following in millions of dollars:

2010 2009
Equipment Operations
Accounts payable
Trade payable $ 182t $ 1,09:
Dividends payabl: 127 11¢
Other 10€ 131
Accrued expense
Employee benefit 99¢ 861
Product warrantie 56C 513
Dealer sales discoun 847 774
Accrued income taxe 81 5
Other 1,217 1,11¢
Total 5,751 4,614
Financial Services
Accounts payable
Deposits withheld from dealers and merchi 182 181
Other 27¢ 261
Accrued expense
Unearned revent 28¢ 28C
Accrued interes 19C 204
Employee benefit 69 51
Accrued income taxe 73 55
Other 18: 231
Total 1,25:¢ 1,26:
Eliminations* 52¢ 50€
Accounts payable and accrued expens $ 648: $ 5,371

*  Primarily trade receivable valuation accounts whaoh reclassified as accrued expenses by the EgquaipDperations as a result of their
trade receivables being sold to Financial Services.

20. LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

Long-term borrowings at October 31 consisted offtllewing in millions of dollars:



2010 2009

Equipment Operations
Notes and debenture

6.95% notes due 2014: ($700 principal) Swapped $80@riable interest rate of 1.25- 2009 $ 76 $ 80C*
4.375% notes due 20: 75C 75C
8-1/2% debentures due 20 10& 10&
6.55% debentures due 20 20C 20C
5.375% notes due 20: 50C 50C
8.10% debentures due 20 25C 25C
7.125% notes due 20! 30C 30C
Other note: 461 16¢€

Total $ 3,32¢ $ 3,072

(continued)
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2010 2009

Financial Services
Notes and debenture
Medium-term notes due 2011 — 2018: (principal $20,12010, $11,186 - 2009) Average interes

rates of 3.2%— 2010, 3.5%- 2009 $ 10,47 $ 11,43+

7% notes due 2012: ($1,500 principal) Swapped $@010 and $1,225 in 2009 to variable inte
rates of 1.3%- 2010 and 200! 1,594 1,64+

5.10% debentures due 2013: ($650 principal) Swappedriable interest rates of 1.0% — 2010 a
2009 702 69¢*
Other note: 711 55C
Total 13,48¢ 14,31¢
Long-term borrowings ** $ 16,81t $ 17,39:

* Includes unamortized fair value adjustments rel&beidterest rate swaps.
**  All interest rates are as of year end.

The Financial Services’ long-term borrowings repregobligations of the credit subsidiaries.

The approximate principal amounts of the Equipn@pérations’ long-term borrowings maturing in ea€the next five years in millions
of dollars are as follows: 2011 — $40, 2012 — $218,3 — $187, 2014 — $742 and 2015 — $21. The appate principal amounts of the credit
subsidiaries’ long-term borrowings maturing in ea€lhe next five years in millions of dollars ae follows: 2011 — $3,192, 2012 — $5,101,
2013 — $3,445, 2014 — $1,228 and 2015 — $1,039.

21. LEASES

At October 31, 2010, future minimum lease paymentier capital leases amounted to $36 million devial: 2011 — $16, 2012 — $3, 2013 —
$2, 2014 — $2, 2015 — $1 and later years $12. Tetral expense for operating leases was $18%miifi 2010, $187 million in 2009 and $165
million in 2008. At October 31, 2010, future minimdease payments under operating leases amoun$&d Bomillion as follows: 2011 181,
2012 — $110, 2013 — $79, 2014 — $60, 2015 — $42aadyears $110.

22. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The company generally determines its warranty litglddy applying historical claims rate experiertoghe estimated amount of equipment that
has been sold and is still under warranty basedeater inventories and retail sales. The histodtams rate is primarily determined by a
review of five-year claims costs and current gyaliévelopments.

The premiums for the company’s extended warra@tieprimarily recognized in income in proportiorthe costs expected to be incurred
over the contract period. The unamortized extenaauanty premiums (deferred revenue) included enfidtlowing table totaled $203 million
and $214 million at October 31, 2010 and 2009, eetpely.

A reconciliation of the changes in the warrantypilizy and unearned premiums in millions of dollfoiows:

Warranty Liability/
Unearned Premiums

2010 2009
Beginning of year balance $ 721 % 814
Payment: (517) (549
Amortization of premiums receive (100) (103
Accruals for warrantie 56¢ 45¢
Premiums receive 9C 87
Foreign exchang (6 20
End of year balance $ 76z $ 727

At October 31, 2010, the company had approxima&B0 million of guarantees issued primarily to t&noktside the U.S. related to third-
party receivables for the retail financing of Jdere equipment. The company may recover a poofiamy required payments incurred under
these agreements from repossession of the equiproltsieralizing the receivables. At October 311@0the company had accrued losses of
approximately $6 million under these agreements. aximum remaining term of the receivables guarsthaait October 31, 2010 was
approximately five years.

The credit operations’ subsidiary, John Deere Rigkection, Inc., offers crop insurance producteugh managing general agency
agreements (Agreements) with insurance compamnissr@nce Carriers) rated “Excellent” by A.M. Besin@pany. As a managing general
agent, John Deere Risk Protection, Inc. will reeeiammissions from the Insurance Carriers forrggltirop insurance to producers. The credit
operations have guaranteed certain obligationsnthdeAgreements, including the obligation to plag Insurance Carriers for any uncollected
premiums. At October 31, 2010, the maximum expofurencollected premiums was approximately $58iaml Substantially all of the credit
operations’ crop insurance risk under the Agreembat been mitigated by a syndicate of privatesteance companies. The reinsurance
companies are rated “Excellerf higher by A.M. Best Company. In the event ofidegpread catastrophic crop failure throughout.it& an
the default of these highly rated private reinsueacompanies on their reinsurance obligationsctédit operations would be required to
reimburse the Insurance Carriers for exposure uthgeAgreements of approximately $1,029 milliotdatober 31, 2010. The credit operatit



believe that the likelihood of the occurrence oémtg that give rise to the exposures under theseefvgents is substantially remote and as
a result, at October 31, 2010, the credit operatiaacrued liability under the Agreements was natarial.

At October 31, 2010, the company had commitmengppfoximately $261 million for the constructiordaarcquisition of property and
equipment. At October 31, 2010, the company alsbphedged or restricted assets of $98 million, prily as collateral for borrowings. In
addition, see Note 13 for restricted assets aswaligith borrowings related to securitizations.
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The company also had other miscellaneous contingetataling approximately $70 million at Octobdr, 2010, for which it believes the
probability for payment is substantially remoteeTdrcrued liability for these contingencies wasmaterial at October 31, 2010.

The company is subject to various unresolved lagtbns which arise in the normal course of itsitess, the most prevalent of which
relate to product liability (including asbestosated liability), retail credit, software licensingatent and trademark matters. Although it is not
possible to predict with certainty the outcomehmde unresolved legal actions or the range of Iplesisiss, the company believes these
unresolved legal actions will not have a materitdat on its financial statements.

23. CAPITAL STOCK

Changes in the common stock account in millionseveer follows:

Number of
Shares Issued Amount
Balance at October 31, 20 536.2 $ 2,771
Stock options and othi 157
Balance at October 31, 20 536.4 2,93¢
Stock options and othu 62
Balance at October 31, 20 536.4 2,99¢
Stock options and othi 11C
Balance at October 31, 201 5364 $ 3,10¢

The number of common shares the company is aubtzissue is 1,200 million. The number of authedipreferred shares, none of
which has been issued, is nine million.

The Board of Directors at its meeting in May 200&arized the repurchase of up to $5 billion ofiiddal common stock (65.1 million
shares based on October 31, 2010 closing commok ptie of $76.80 per share). This repurchaserprogupplements the previous 40
million share repurchase program, which had 8.%fianishares remaining as of October 31, 2010, fota of 73.6 million shares remaining to
be repurchased. Repurchases of the company’s corstock under this plan will be made from time todi at the compang’discretion, in th
open market.

A reconciliation of basic and diluted net income gleare attributable to Deere & Company followsnitlions, except per share amounts:

2010 2009 2008
Net income attributable to Deere & Comps $ 1,865.C $ 873t §$ 2,052.¢
Less income allocable to participating securiti N4
Income allocable to common sto $ 1864.0 $ 873t $ 2,052.¢
Average shares outstandi 424.(C 422.¢ 431.]
Basic per share $ 4.4C $ 207 $ 4.7¢
Average shares outstandi 424.( 422.¢ 431.1
Effect of dilutive stock option 4.6 1.€ 5.2
Total potential shares outstandi 428.€ 424.4 436.%
Diluted per share $ 4.3t $ 2.0¢ $ 4.7C

* Effects on prior periods were not material.

All stock options outstanding were included in doenputation during 2010, 2009 and 2008, excepiriliéon options in 2010, 4.7
million options in 2009 and 2.0 million options2008 that had an antidilutive effect under thedveg stock method.

24. STOCK OPTION AND RESTRICTED STOCK AWARDS

The company issues stock options and restrictexk stevards to key employees under plans approvedddakholders. Restricted stock is also
issued to nonemployee directors for their servasedirectors under a plan approved by stockhol@ptons are awarded with the exercise
price equal to the market price and become exdaleisa one to three years after grant. Optionsrexign years after the date of grant.
Restricted stock awards generally vest after theags. The company recognizes the compensatiorondsese stock options and restricted
stock awards on a straight-line basis over theis@guperiod the employee is required to rendeviser According to these plans at October 31,
2010, the company is authorized to grant an adwitia9.8 million shares related to stock optionsestricted stock.

The fair value of each option award was estimatethe date of grant using a binomial lattice optrafuation model. Expected volatilit|
are based on implied volatilities from traded cgdtions on the company’s stock. The expected \itiasi are constructed from the following
three components: the starting implied volatilifyshort-term call options traded within a few dajshe valuation date; the predicted implied
volatility of long-term call options; and the treirdimplied volatilities over the span of the cafitions’ time to maturity. The company uses
historical data to estimate option exercise belraatial employee termination within the valuation mlod he expected term of options granted
is derived from the output of the option valuationdel and represents the period of time that optgranted are expected to be outstanding.
The risk-free rates utilized for periods throughthg contractual life of the options are based d. Ureasury security yields at the time of
grant.

The assumptions used for the binomial lattice mtaleletermine the fair value of options follow:

2010 2009 2008




Risk-free interest rat
Expected dividend
Expected volatility
Weightec-average volatility
Expected term (in year
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.01%- 3.6%
2.85%
35.3%- 47.2%
35.6%
6.6- 7.7

.03%- 2.3%
1.5%
35.4%- 71.7%
36.0%
6.7-7.8

2.9%- 4.0%
1.6%
30.1%- 46.7%
30.4%
6.6-7.6




Stock option activity at October 31, 2010 and clesnduring 2010 in millions of dollars and shardkfe:

Remaining
Contractual Aggregate
Exercise Term Intrinsic
Shares Price* (Years) Value
Outstanding at beginning of year 19.6 $ 40.81
Granted 4.C 52.2¢
Exercisec (4.4) 32.3:
Outstanding at end of year 19.4 45.1:2 6.3¢ $ 638.]
Exercisable at end of yea 12.5 42.3] 5.1t 449.2

* Weighted-averages

The weighted-average grant-date fair values ofbogtgranted during 2010, 2009 and 2008 were $1$13.06 and $27.90, respectively.
The total intrinsic values of options exercisedinigi2010, 2009 and 2008 were $139 million, $12iomlland $226 million, respectively.
During 2010, 2009 and 2008, cash received fromkstption exercises was $129 million, $16 milliordeB109 million with tax benefits of $51
million, $4 million and $84 million, respectively.

The company’s nonvested restricted shares at Oc8ih&010 and changes during 2010 in millionshafres follow:

Grant-Date

Shares Fair Value*
Nonvested at beginning of yea 8 $ 51.72
Granted 2 53.0¢
Vested (-3 45.8¢
Nonvested at end of yea ¥4 54.6:

* Weighted-averages

During 2010, 2009 and 2008 the total share-basegpeasation expense was $71 million, $70 million &Adl million with recognized
income tax benefits of $26 million, $26 million afid6é million, respectively. At October 31, 2010erh was $30 million of total unrecognized
compensation cost from share-based compensatiangaments granted under the plans, which is retatednvested shares. This
compensation is expected to be recognized ovelighteel-average period of approximately 2 years. toked fair values of stock options and
restricted shares vested during 2010, 2009 and 2@d8 $71 million, $66 million and $74 million, pectively.

The company currently uses shares that have beercteased through its stock repurchase programsatisfy share option exercises. At
October 31, 2010, the company had 114 million sharéreasury stock and 74 million shares remaininige repurchased under its current
publicly announced repurchase program (see Note 23)

25. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ITEMS

Other comprehensive income items are transactestded in stockholdersquity during the year, excluding net income aadgactions wit|
stockholders. Following are the items includedtimeo comprehensive income (loss) for Deere & Comgzard the related tax effects in
millions of dollars:

Before Tax After
Tax (Expense) Tax
Amount Credit Amount
2008
Retirement benefits adjustme
Net actuarial losses and prior service ( $ (567) $ 174 $ (399
Reclassification of actuarial losses and prior isere¢ost to net incom 142 (59 88
Net unrealized los (425) 12C (305)
Cumulative translation adjustme (402) (5) (40€)
Unrealized loss on derivative
Hedging los¢ (73) 24 (49
Reclassification of realized loss to net incc 24 (8) 16
Net unrealized los (49 16 (33)
Unrealized loss on investmen
Holding loss (38) 13 (25)
Reclassification of realized loss to net incc 29 (10 19
Net unrealized los (9) 3 (6)

Total other comprehensive income (lo $ (884) $ 134 $ (750)




2009

Retirement benefits adjustme
Net actuarial losses and prior service (
Reclassification of actuarial losses and prior isereost to net incom
Net unrealized los

Cumulative translation adjustme

Unrealized loss on derivative
Hedging los:
Reclassification of realized loss to net incc
Net unrealized los

Unrealized gain on investmen
Holding loss
Reclassification of realized loss to net incc
Net unrealized gai

Total other comprehensive income (lo
(continued)
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(4,19¢) 1,581 $ (2,61])
108 (31) 74
(4,099 1,55¢ (2,537
32€ 1 327
(90) 31 (59)
84 (29) 55

©) 2 (4)
(799 27¢€ (515)
80¢ (282) 525
12 (4) 8
(3,761) 1,555 $ (2,206)




Before Tax

After

Tax (Expense) Tax
Amount Credit Amount

2010
Retirement benefits adjustme

Net actuarial losses and prior service ( $ (219 ¢ 77 % (13€)

Reclassification of actuarial losses and prior isereost to net incom 474 (180) 294

Net unrealized gai 261 (109 15€
Cumulative translation adjustme 49 (13) 36
Unrealized loss on derivative

Hedging los¢ (56) 19 (37

Reclassification of realized loss to net incc 79 (27) 52

Net unrealized gai 23 (8 15
Unrealized holding gain and net unrealized gaiineestment: 8 3 5
Total other comprehensive income (lo $ 341 § (127 $ 214

26. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The fair values of financial instruments that dé approximate the carrying values in the finanstatements at October 31 in millions of

dollars follow:

2010 2009
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
Financing receivable $ 17,68: $ 17,75¢ $ 1525¢ $ 15,43¢
Restricted financing receivabl $ 2,23t $ 2,257 $ 3,10¢ $ 3,14¢
Shor-term secured borrowings $ 2,20¢ % 2,22¢ % 3,13 % 3,162
Long-term borrowings due within one ye:
Equipment Operatior $ 40 % 42 % 31z % 322
Financial Service 3,214 3,26 3,34¢ 3,38¢
Total $ 325¢ $ 3,30¢ $ 3,661 $ 3,71%
Long-term borrowings
Equipment Operatior $ 3,32¢ $ 3,74t 3 3,07: $ 3,30¢
Financial Service 13,48¢ 14,04¢ 14,31¢ 14,81¢
Total $ 16,81t $ 17,790 $ 17,39: $ 18,12:

* See Note 18.

Fair values of the long-term financing receivablese based on the discounted values of their kkleash flows at current market interest

rates. The fair values of the remaining financiageivables approximated the carrying amounts.

Fair values of long-term borrowings and short-teeoured borrowings were based on current markeeguor identical or similar

borrowings and credit risk, or on the discounteldi@s of their related cash flows at current mankigtrest rates. Certain long-term borrowings

have been swapped to current variable interes.ratee carrying values of these long-term borrowimgluded adjustments related to fair

value hedges.

Assets and liabilities measured at October 3liatéue on a recurring basis in millions of do#idollow:

2010* 2009 *
Marketable securitie
U.S. government debt securiti $ 63 $ 52
Municipal debt securitie 28 24
Corporate debt securiti 63 43
Residential mortga-backed securities* 72 73
Other debt securitie 2
Total marketable securiti¢ 22¢ 192
Other asset
Derivatives:
Interest rate contrac 492 55C
Foreign exchange contrac 24 17
Cros«-currency interest rate contra 3 173
Total assets*** $ 748 $ 93z
Accounts payable and accrued expet
Derivatives:
Interest rate contrac $ 38 % 121
Foreign exchange contrac 23 32



Cros«-currency interest rate contra 48 1
Total liabilities $ 10¢ $ 154

* All measurements above were Level 2 measuremenepefor Level 1 measurements of U.S. governmebt skecurities of $36 million
and $32 million at October 31, 2010 and 2009, retspely.

**  Primarily issued by U.S. government sponsored pritss.

***  Excluded from this table are the company’s cashcasth equivalents, which are carried at par vatuwrtized cost approximating fair
value. The cash and cash equivalents consist ghynoirmoney market funds.

Fair value, nonrecurring, Level 3 measurementscabia®r 31 and related losses in millions of dolfateow:

Fair Value* Losses
2010 2009 2010 2009

Retail notes $ 3 % 3 $ 4
Operating loan 1 13 8 3 14
Financial lease 1 1
Wholesale note 17 6 2 2
Financing receivable $ 21 $ 23 $ 5 §$ 21
Trade receivable $ 1

Goodwill $ 34 $ 106 $ 27 $ 28¢
Property and equipment held for sale $ 91¢ $ 35

* Does not include cost to sell.
*k See Note 4.

Level 1 measurements consist of quoted pricestimeamarkets for identical assets or liabilitiegvel 2 measurements include significant
other observable inputs such as quoted pricedrfolas assets or liabilities in active markets;ntieal assets or liabilities in inactive markets;
observable inputs such as interest rates and giglees; and other market-corroborated inputs. L8vakasurements include significant
unobservable inputs.
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Fair value is defined as the price that would loeireed to sell an asset or paid to transfer alitgihin an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. krméting fair value, the company uses various naghocluding market and income
approaches. The company utilizes valuation models@chniques that maximize the use of observalplets. The models are industry-
standard models that consider various assumptimhsding time values and yield curves as well &#®oeconomic measures. These valuation
techniques are consistently applied.

The following is a description of the valuation im&dlologies the company uses to measure finangabiments and nonmonetary assets
at fair value:

Marketable Securities — The portfolio of investments is primarily valued a market approach (matrix pricing model) in viahad!
significant inputs are observable or can be derfvaah or corroborated by observable market dath siscinterest rates, yield curves,
volatilities, credit risk and prepayment speeds.

Derivatives— The company’s derivative financial instrumentasist of interest rate swaps and caps, foreigreaayr forwards and swaps
and cross-currency interest rate swaps. The parifolalued based on an income approach (discduash flow) using market observable
inputs, including swap curves and both forward sipot exchange rates for currencies.

Financing and Trade Receivables — Specific reserve impairments are based on theditie of the collateral, which is measured using
income approach (discounted cash flow) or a magptoach (appraisal values or realizable valuaputk include interest rates and selection
of realizable values.

Goodwill — The impairment of goodwill is based on the imghliair value measured as the difference betweefathgalue of the
reporting unit and the fair value of the unit'smtiiable net assets. An estimate of the fair valtithe reporting unit is determined through a
combination of an income approach (discounted 8lasls) and market values for similar businessesdckwincludes inputs such as interest
rates and selections of similar businesses.

Property and Equipment Held for Sale— The impairment of long-lived assets held for $almeasured at the lower of the carrying
amount, or fair value less cost to sell. Fair vatuleased on the probable sale price. The inpatade estimates of final sale price adjustments.

27. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

It is the companys policy that derivative transactions are execotdg to manage exposures arising in the normalsmaf business and not
the purpose of creating speculative positionsautitrg. The company’s credit operations manageetaionship of the types and amounts of
their funding sources to their receivable and Igasé¢folio in an effort to diminish risk due to erest rate and foreign currency fluctuations,
while responding to favorable financing opportuestiThe company also has foreign currency expostigame of its foreign and domestic
operations related to buying, selling and finandmgurrencies other than the local currencies.

All derivatives are recorded at fair value on tiadabce sheet. Each derivative is designated asheflcav hedge, a fair value hedge, or
remains undesignated. All designated hedges amaftyr documented as to the relationship with theégeel item as well as the risk-
management strategy. Both at inception and on gning basis the hedging instrument is assessadlitssdffectiveness, when applicable. If
and when a derivative is determined not to be kigffective as a hedge, or the underlying hedgaustiction is no longer likely to occur, or
hedge designation is removed, or the derivatiteriminated, hedge accounting is discontinued. Aast pr future changes in the derivative’s
fair value, which will not be effective as an off$e the income effects of the item being hedgeelracognized currently in the income
statement.

Certain of the company’s derivative agreementsaiordredit support provisions that require the camypto post collateral based on
reductions in credit ratings. The aggregate faineaf all derivatives with credit-risk-related d¢omgent features that were in a liability position
at October 31, 2010 and 2009 was $16 million ar®irilion, respectively. The company, due to itsdit rating, has not posted any collateral.
If the credit-risk-related contingent features weiggered, the company would be required to palbtchbllateral for this liability position.

Derivative instruments are subject to significama@entrations of credit risk to the banking sectdére company manages individual
counterparty exposure by setting limits that coasttie credit rating of the counterparty and tlze sif other financial commitments and
exposures between the company and the countetpamiys. All interest rate derivatives are transaateder International Swaps and
Derivatives Association (ISDA) documentation. Saoh¢hese agreements include collateral supporhgements. Each master agreement
permits the net settlement of amounts owed in Heateof early termination. The maximum amount @lldéhat the company would incur if
counterparties to derivative instruments fail toetrtheir obligations, not considering collateralawed or netting arrangements, was $520
million and $740 million as of October 31, 2010 &D9, respectively. The amount of collateral reegiat October 31, 2010 and 2009 to
offset this potential maximum loss was $85 millemd $81 million, respectively. The netting provismf the agreements would reduce the
maximum amount of loss the company would incuhéf tounterparties to derivative instruments faihieet their obligations by an additional
$58 million and $88 million as of October 31, 2Cd 2009, respectively. None of the concentratadnisk with any individual counterparty
was considered significant at October 31, 2010209.

Cash Flow Hedges
Certain interest rate and cromgrrency interest rate contracts (swaps) were daggégl as hedges of future cash flows from borrosviiipe tota

notional amounts of the receive-variable/pay-fikaerest rate contracts at October 31, 2010 an8 2@9¥e $1,060 million and $2,492 million,
respectively
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The notional amount of the cross-currency interatst contracts was $849 million at October 31, 20h@ effective portions of the fair value
gains or losses on these cash flow hedges weredest other comprehensive income (OCI) and subesaty reclassified into interest
expense or other operating expenses (foreign egeflam the same periods during which the hedgetséretions affected earnings. These
amounts offset the effects of interest rate orifgreurrency exchange rate changes on the relaedwings. Any ineffective portions of the
gains or losses on all cash flow interest rateremtd designated as cash flow hedges were recaboizeently in interest expense or other
operating expenses (foreign exchange) and wermatgrial during any years presented. The cash ffoons these contracts were recorded in
operating activities in the statement of consoédatash flows.

The amount of loss recorded in OCI at October B102hat is expected to be reclassified to intezgpense or other operating expenses
in the next twelve months if interest rates or exae rates remain unchanged is approximately $llibmafter-tax. These contracts mature in
up to 39 months. There were no gains or losseassified from OCI to earnings based on the proltgltilat the original forecasted transaction
would not occur.

Fair Value Hedges

Certain interest rate contracts (swaps) were dasigas fair value hedges of borrowings. The tatéibnal amounts of the receive-fixed/pay-
variable interest rate contracts at October 310201d 2009 were $6,640 million and $6,912 milli@spectively. The effective portions of the
fair value gains or losses on these contracts ofset by fair value gains or losses on the hedtgeds (fixedrate borrowings). Any ineffecti
portions of the gains or losses were recognizeckntly in interest expense and were not materiehduany years presented. The cash flows
from these contracts were recorded in operatingities in the statement of consolidated cash flows

The gains (losses) on these contracts and the lymdeborrowings recorded in interest expense vasréollows in millions of dollars:

2010 2009
Interest rate contracts $ 15C $ 25C
Borrowings** (149 (257)

*  Includes changes in fair values of interest ratgre@ts excluding net accrued interest income @2%aillion and $203 million during
2010 and 2009, respectively.

**  |ncludes adjustments for fair values of hedgeddwimgs excluding accrued interest expense of $3®mand $366 million during 201
and 2009, respectively.

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments

The company has certain interest rate contractagswand caps), foreign exchange contracts (forwaardswaps) and cross-currency interest
rate contracts (swaps), which were not formallyiglested as hedges. These derivatives were heldom®mic hedges for underlying interest
rate or foreign currency exposures primarily fortaie borrowings and purchases or sales of invgnithe total notional amounts of the
interest rate swaps at October 31, 2010 and 2008 $&702 million and $1,745 million, the foreigkchange contracts were $2,777 million
and $2,156 million and the crossfrency interest rate contracts were $60 millind 8839 million, respectively. At October 31, 2Cdrfl 200€
there were also $1,055 million and $1,560 millimspectively, of interest rate caps purchased lamdame amounts sold at the same capped
interest rate to facilitate borrowings through séation of retail notes. The fair value gainsl@sses from the interest rate contracts were
recognized currently in interest expense and tlesga losses from foreign exchange contracts @t obsales or other operating expenses,
generally offsetting over time the expenses orettposures being hedged. The cash flows from thesel@signated contracts were recorde
operating activities in the statement of consoédatash flows.

Fair values of derivative instruments in the comsded balance sheet at October 31 in millionsodfads follow:

2010 2009

Other Assets
Designated as hedging instrumet
Interest rate contrac $ 457 $ 507
Not designated as hedging instrume
Interest rate contrac 36 43
Foreign exchange contrac 24 17
Cross«-currency interest rate contrai 3 173

Total not designate 63 233
Total derivatives $ 52C $ 74C
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expense
Designated as hedging instrumet
Interest rate contrac $ 18 $ 77
Cros«-currency interest rate contras 47

Total designate 65 77
Not designated as hedging instrume
Interest rate contrac 20 44

Foreign exchange contrac 23 32



Cros«-currency interest rate contra 1 1
Total not designate 44 77

Total derivatives $ 10¢ $ 154

The classification and gains (losses) including@ed interest expense related to derivative instntson the statement of consolidated
income consisted of the following in millions oflws:

2010 2009
Fair Value Hedges
Interest rate contrac— Interest expens $ 372 $ 458
Cash Flow Hedge:
Recognized in OC
(Effective Portion).
Interest rate contrac— OCI (pretax)* (19 (90)
Foreign exchange contra— OCI (pretax)* (42
Reclassified from OC
(Effective Portion):
Interest rate contrac— Interest expense (68) (84
Foreign exchange contra— Other expense (12)
Recognized Directly in Incorr
(Ineffective Portion)
Interest rate contrac— Interest expense *x *x
Foreign exchange contra— Other expense *x *x

(continued)

56




2010 2009

Not Designated as Hedge

Interest rate contrac— Interest expense $ 25 % (5)
Foreign exchange contra~ Cost of sale: (29 (64)
Foreign exchange contra~ Other expense (92) (90)

Total $ (86 % 159

* Includes interest and foreign exchange gains ()dsem cross-currency interest rate contracts.
**  The amount is not material.

28. SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC AREA DATA FOR THE YEARS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2010, 2009 AND 2008

The company’s operations are presently organizedeported in three major business segments deskcaib follows:

The agriculture and turf segment manufactures #tdlzlites a full line of farm and turf equipmemidarelated service parts — including
large, medium and utility tractors; loaders; conalsincotton and sugarcane harvesters and relatgdeinol equipment and sugarcane loaders;
tillage, seeding and application equipment, inaigdiprayers, nutrient management and soil preparatachinery; hay and forage equipment,
including self-propelled forage harvesters andcattegents, balers and mowers; turf and utility eq@pmincluding riding lawn equipment and
walk-behind mowers, golf course equipment, utilighicles, and commercial mowing equipment, alortfy wibroad line of associated
implements; integrated agricultural managemenesysttechnology; precision agricultural irrigatiaqugoment and supplies; landscape and
nursery products; and other outdoor power products.

The construction and forestry segment manufactdissjbutes to dealers and sells at retail a braade of machines and service parts
used in construction, earthmoving, material hargénd timber harvesting — including backhoe logdawswvler dozers and loaders; four-wheel-
drive loaders; excavators; motor graders; artiedatump trucks; landscape loaders; skid-steer tesadad log skidders, feller bunchers, log
loaders, log forwarders, log harvesters and relatetthments.

The products and services produced by the segrabotse are marketed primarily through independentilréealer networks and major
retail outlets.

The credit segment primarily finances sales ansdedy John Deere dealers of new and used agreand turf equipment and
construction and forestry equipment. In addititvg, ¢redit segment provides wholesale financingetaats of the foregoing equipment,
provides operating loans, finances retail revoléhgrge accounts, offers crop risk mitigation pdwand held residual wind energy genere
investments until December 2010 (see Note 30).

Certain operations do not meet the materialityshodd of reporting and are included in the “Otheategory.

Because of integrated manufacturing operationscantmon administrative and marketing support, atsuisl number of allocations
must be made to determine operating segment argitgy@tc area data. Intersegment sales and revespiesent sales of components and
finance charges, which are generally based on rprlees.

Information relating to operations by operatingraegt in millions of dollars follows. In addition the following unaffiliated sales and
revenues by segment, intersegment sales and rexen2610, 2009 and 2008 were as follows: agricelaind turf net sales of $59 million, $32
million and $40 million, construction and forestrgt sales of $7 million, $4 million and $8 millicand credit revenues of $219 million, $248
million and $257 million, respectively.

OPERATING SEGMENTS 2010 2009 2008
Net sales and revenue
Unaffiliated customers

Agriculture and turf net sale $ 19,86¢ $ 18,12: $ 20,98¢
Construction and forestry net sa 3,70¢ 2,634 4,81¢
Total net sale 23,57 20,75¢ 25,80:¢
Credit revenue 1,97 1,93( 2,19(C
Other revenues 45¢ 42€ 44E
Total $ 26,00t $ 23,11. $ 28,43¢

* Other revenues are primarily the Equipment Openaticevenues for finance and interest income, ahdrancome as disclosed in Note
31, net of certain intercompany eliminations.

Operating profit (loss)

Agriculture and tur $ 2,79C $ 144¢ % 2,461
Construction and forest 11¢ (83 46€
Credit* 46E 227 47¢
Other 34 19 15

Total operating profi 3,40¢ 1,607 3,42(




Interest incomt 42 46 87
Investment incom 10
Interest expens (184) (163) (184
Foreign exchange gain (loss) from equipment opare’ financing activities (30 (40) (13
Corporate expens+ net (200) (1179) (155)
Income taxe: (1,162) (460 (1,117
Total (1,539 (734) (1,36€)
Net income 1,87¢ 873 2,05¢
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrollingenelsts 9 1
Net income attributable to Deere & Comps $ 1865 $ 87 $ 2,05¢
*  QOperating profit of the credit business segmeritithes the effect of its interest expense and forexrhange gains or losses.
Interest income*
Agriculture and tur $ 20 $ 28 $ 17
Construction and forest 3 4 3
Credit 1,52¢ 1,58¢ 1,752
Corporate 42 46 87
Intercompany (229) (273 (28€)
Total $ 1,36/ $ 1,38¢ $ 1,572

* Does not include finance rental income for equiphmenoperating leases.
(continued)
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OPERATING SEGMENTS 2010 2009 2008
Interest expense

Agriculture and tur $ 165 $ 20 % 19¢
Construction and forest 21 19 34
Credit 67C 92t 1,00¢
Corporate 184 163 184
Intercompany (229 (273 (28¢)
Total $ 811 $ 1,042 $ 1,137
Depreciation* and amortization expense
Agriculture and tur $ 47C % 43¢ $ 40z
Construction and foresti 79 78 81
Credit 36€ 357 347
Total $ 91t $ 87: $ 831

* Includes depreciation for equipment on operategges.

Equity in income (loss) of unconsolidated affiliate

Agriculture and tur $ 13 % 14 $ 17
Construction and forest (©)] (21) 22
Credit 1 1 1
Total $ 11 $ 6) $ 40
Identifiable operating assets
Agriculture and tur $ 7,59: $ 6,52¢ $ 7,041
Construction and forest 2,35:¢ 2,132 2,35¢
Credit 27,23¢ 25,69¢ 24,86¢
Other 26¢ 26€ 25¢
Corporate* 5,814 6,511 4,213
Total $ 43,267 $ 41,13 $ 38,73t

* Corporate assets are primarily the Equipment @jpams’ retirement benefits, deferred income tesetss marketable securities and cash and
cash equivalents as disclosed in Note 31, netrtdioeintercompany eliminations.

Capital additions

Agriculture and tur $ 72¢ % 70z $ 68C
Construction and foresti 73 95 10¢€
Credit 1 35¢
Total $ 80z $ 79¢ $ 1,147
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates
Agriculture and tur $ 66 $ 57 $ 48
Construction and foresti 172 14¢ 171
Credit 7 7 5
Total $ 24 $ 21 % 224

The company views and has historically disclosgdjiterations as consisting of two geographic atkad).S. and Canada, and outside
the U.S. and Canada, shown below in millions ofatsl No individual foreign country’s net sales aadenues were material for disclosure
purposes.

GEOGRAPHIC AREAS 2010 2009 2008
Net sales and revenue
Unaffiliated customers

U.S. and Canadi:

Equipment Operations net sales (88¢ $ 1479 $ 13,02: $ 15,06¢
Financial Services revenues (829 1,81 1,801 1,99
Total 16,61’ 14,82! 17,06¢
Outside U.S. and Canac

Equipment Operations net sa 8,77¢ 7,73¢ 10,73t
Financial Services revenu 257 227 272
Total 9,03¢ 7,961 11,00¢

Other revenue 35€ 32¢ 365

Total $ 26,00 $ 23,11 $ 28,43¢




* The percentages indicate the approximate propoxif each amount that relates to the U.S. onlyaxadased upon a three-year average for
2010, 2009 and 2008.

Operating profit
U.S. and Canadi

Equipment Operatior $ 230z $ 1,12¢ % 1,831
Financial Service 40C 15¢€ 41€
Total 2,702 1,28¢ 2,24¢
Outside U.S. and Canac
Equipment Operatior 607 23€ 1,09¢
Financial Service 99 86 75
Total 70€ 32z 1,171
Total $ 3,40¢ $ 1,607 $ 3,42(
Property and equipment
u.s. $ 2,03 $ 2907 $ 2,831
Germany 48¢ 447 36C
Other countrie: 1,267 1,18¢ 937
Total $ 3,791 $ 453: $ 4,12¢
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29. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

Common stock per share sales prices from New YtwkkSExchange composite transactions quotationsvol

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2010 Market price
High $ 59.9t $ 62.21 $ 66.6¢ $ 77.2%
Low $ 46.3C $ 48.9¢ $ 54.5C $ 62.3¢
2009 Market price
High $ 459¢ $ 428t $ 4708 $ 48.3¢
Low $ 28.71 % 24.8: % 3531 $ 41.1%

At October 31, 2010, there were 27,458 holdergobrd of the company’s $1 par value common stock.

Quarterly information with respect to net sales engnues and earnings is shown in the followirigedale. The company’s fiscal year
ends in October and its interim periods (quarters) in January, April and July. Such informatiosti®wn in millions of dollars except for per
share amounts.

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

2010*
Net sales and revenu $ 483t $ 7,131 $ 6,837 $ 7,20z
Net sales 4,230 6,54¢ 6,22¢ 6,56¢
Gross profi 1,032 1,78 1,70¢ 1,65¢
Income before income tax 364 98¢ 922 75C
Net income attributable to Deere & Comps 242 54¢ 617 457
Per share dati

Basic .57 1.2¢ 1.4~ 1.0¢

Diluted .57 1.2¢ 1.44 1.07

Dividends declare .28 .28 .3C .3C

Dividends paic .28 .28 .28 .3C
2009*
Net sales and revenu $ 514¢ $ 6,74¢ $ 588/ $ 5,33¢
Net sales 4,56( 6,18 5,28t 4,72¢
Gross profil 1,01¢ 1,43(C 1,22¢ 82¢
Income (loss) before income tax 274 612 50¢ (56)
Net income (loss) attributable to Deere & Comp 204 472 42C (223)
Per share dati

Basic A8 1.17 .9¢ (.53

Diluted A8 1.11 .9¢ (.59

Dividends declare .28 .28 .28 .28

Dividends paic .28 .5€ ** .28

Net income per share for each quarter must be ctadpndependently. As a result, their sum may goeéthe total net income per share
the year.

*  See Note 5 for “Special Items” and Note 4 for “Asgdeld For Sale.”
**  Due to the dividend payment dates, two quarterhddnds of $.28 per share were included in thersé&cmarter of 2009.

30. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

A quarterly dividend of $.35 per share was declatetthe Board of Directors meeting on Decembei0102 payable on February 1, 2011 to
stockholders of record on December 31, 2010. Tieqearterly rate represents an increase of 5 gartshare over the previous level, or
approximately 17 percent.

On December 10, 2010, the company announced itlbaed on the sale of John Deere Renewables, Lt @ind energy business. At
October 31, 2010, these assets were classifiedldgdr sale in the consolidated financial statetnésee Note 4). The sale price was
approximately $900 million.
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31. SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATING DATA

INCOME STATEMENT
For the Years Ended October 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008
(In millions of dollars)

EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS* FINANCIAL SERVICES
2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008
Net Sales and Revenue
Net sales $ 23573. $ 20,756.. $ 25,803
Finance and interest incor 64.¢ 777 106.7 $ 1,975 $ 20370 $ 2,249
Other income 386.2 337.1 366.¢ 322.f 246.( 282.:

Total 24,024.. 21,170.¢ 26,277.: 2,297.¢ 2,283.1 2,532.(
Costs and Expense
Cost of sale: 17,400.: 16,256.¢ 19,576..

Research and development exper 1,052. 977.C 943.1
Selling, administrative and general exper 2,496.( 2,262.¢ 2,517.( 482.¢ 528.: 451.¢
Interest expens 184.1 162.€ 183.¢ 670.1 924.¢ 1,008.¢
Interest compensation to Financial Servi 186.< 227.¢ 232.2
Other operating expens 177.€ 186.5 191.5 646.7 588. 579.4

Total 21,497.( 20,073.. 23,644.. 1,799.° 2,041.¢ 2,040.:
Income of Consolidated Group before Incom:

Taxes 2,527.. 1,097.¢ 2,632.¢ 497.¢ 241.t 491.¢
Provision for income taxe 1,035.: 420.3 955.¢ 126.£ 39.7 155.¢
Income of Consolidated Group 1,492.( 677.C 1,677. 371t 201.¢ 336.°
Equity in Income of Unconsolidated

Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Credit 350.4 189.7 327.t 9 15 1.C

Other 32.C 6.1 49.1

Total 382.¢ 195.¢ 376.¢ 9 15 1.C

Net Income 1,874. 873.1 2,053.¢ 372.¢ 202.% 337.c
Less: Net income (loss) attributable

noncontrolling interest 94 (.4) 1.C (.1) (.2) (.1)

Net Income Attributable to Deere & Company $ 1,865.0 § 873t $ 2052¢ $ 3728 $ 202.t  $ 337.4

* Deere & Company with Financial Services on theity basis.

The supplemental consolidating data is presentemhformational purposes. The “Equipment Operatigeflect the basis of consolidation
described in Note 1 to the consolidated finanditesnents. The consolidated group data in the ‘fitgant Operations” income statement
reflect the results of the agriculture and turfrgpiens and construction and forestry operatiot® Jupplemental “Financial Services” data
represent primarily Deere & Company’s credit operat. Transactions between the “Equipment Operstiand “Financial Services” have
been eliminated to arrive at the consolidated finarstatements.
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31. SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATING DATA (continued)

BALANCE SHEET
As of October 31, 2010 and 2009
(In millions of dollars except per share amounts)

EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS* FINANCIAL SERVICES
2010 2009 2010 2009
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivale $ 3,348.. $ 3,689.6 $ 442 $ 961.¢
Marketable securitie 227.¢ 192.(
Receivables from unconsolidated subsidiaries afiliatds 1,712.¢ 461. 1.€
Trade accounts and notes receivé net 999.¢ 775.4 2,979.° 2,345
Financing receivable- net 9.4 5.4 17,672.4 15,249.:
Restricted financing receivabl- net 2,238.1 3,108.¢
Other receivable 889.t 734.4 49.£ 130.¢
Equipment on operating leas- net 1,936.: 1,733.:
Inventories 3,063.( 2,397.:
Property and equipme- net 3,722. 3,457.. 68.% 1,075.:
Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries andaiés 3,420.. 3,164.¢ 7.C 6.5
Goodwill 998.¢ 1,036.!
Other intangible asse- net 113.C 136.< 4.C
Retirement benefit 145.¢ 93.2 31.¢ 10.Z
Deferred income taxe 2,737.: 2,932.¢ 103.2 91.7
Other asset 381.2 399.¢ 812.¢ 1,059.!
Assets held for sal 931./
Total Assets $ 21,540.¢ $ 19,284.( $ 27,506.c $ 25,964.(
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Shor-term borrowings $ 85.C $ 489.7 $ 7,449 $ 6,669.:
Payables to unconsolidated subsidiaries and aéfd 205.2 54.¢ 1,673. 422.¢
Accounts payable and accrued expel 5,757.: 4,614.( 1,253.: 1,262.¢
Deferred income taxe 92.C 93.7 415.% 293.¢
Long-term borrowings 3,328.¢ 3,072t 13,485.¢ 14,319.:
Retirement benefits and other liabiliti 5,771.¢ 6,138.1 43.¢ 36.2
Total liabilities 15,239.! 14,463.. 24,321, 23,003.
Commitments and contingencies (Note
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock, $1 par value (authorized — 1,200001D,
shares; issued — 536,431,204 shares in 2010 arg),200
paic-in amount 3,106.: 2,996.: 1,722." 1,679.:
Common stock in treasury, 114,250,815 shares if 204
113,188,823 shares in 2009, at ¢ (5,789.5) (5,564.7)
Retained earning 12,353.: 10,980.! 1,335.: 1,179.¢
Accumulated other comprehensive income (Ic
Retirement benefits adjustme (3,797.() (3,955.()
Cumulative translation adjustme 436.( 400.2 143.¢ 137.¢
Unrealized loss on derivativi (29.2) (44.1) (29.2) (44.))
Unrealized gain on investmer 10.€ 5.€ 10.€ 5.€
Accumulated other comprehensive income (I (3,379.9 (3,593.9) 125.( 99.2
Total Deere & Company stockhold’ equity 6,290.: 4,818." 3,182.° 2,958.:
Noncontrolling interest 11.1 2.2 2.C 1.¢
Total stockholder equity 6,301. 4,820.¢ 3,184. 2,960.:
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity $ 21,540.¢ $ 19,284.( $ 27,506.c $ 25,964.(

* Deere & Company with Financial Services on theity basis.

The supplemental consolidating data is presentehformational purposes. The “Equipment Operatigeflect the basis of consolidation
described in Note 1 to the consolidated finanditesnents. The supplemental “Financial Service& dapresent primarily Deere &
Company'’s credit operations. Transactions betwkerfEquipment Operations” and “Financial Servicka¥e been eliminated to arrive at
the consolidated financial statements.
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31. SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATING DATA (continued)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended October 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008

(In millions of dollars)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income tc
net cash provided by operating
activities:
Provision for doubtful receivable
Provision for depreciation ar
amortization
Goodwill impairment charge
Undistributed earnings ¢
unconsolidated subsidiaries and
affiliates
Provision for deferred income tax
Changes in assets and liabiliti
Receivable:
Inventories
Accounts payable and accrued
expense:
Accrued income taxes
payable/receivabl
Retirement benefit
Other
Net cash provided by operati
activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Collections of receivable
Proceeds from sales of financing
receivables
Proceeds from maturities and sales of
marketable securitie
Proceeds from sales of equipment
operating lease
Government grants related to property
and equipmer
Proceeds from sales of businesses, n¢
cash solc
Cost of receivables acquir
Purchases of marketable securi
Purchases of property and equipm
Cost of equipment on operating lea
acquired
Increase in investment in Financ
Services
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cast
acquired
Other
Net cash used for investit
activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Increase (decrease) in st-term
borrowings
Change in intercompar
receivables/payable
Proceeds from lor-term borrowings
Payments of lor-term borrowings
Proceeds from issuance of common si
Repurchases of common stc
Capital investment from Equipme
Operations
Dividends paic

EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS*

FINANCIAL SERVICES

2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008
$ 1,874: $ 8731 $  2053.¢ $ 372¢ $ 202 $ 337.:
6.3 35.¢ 10.€ 100.1 196. 84.7
548.7 516.2 483. 424.¢ 409.( 414.:
27.2 289.
(156.7) (195.1) 210. (9 (.5) (1.2)
74.¢ 83. 51.€ 100.7 88. 37.¢
(333.0 325.¢ (47.6) (5.6) 1.2 1.4
(647.7) 773.( (888.9)
1,062.¢ (1,127.9) 540.¢ 5.7 18.1 155.¢
6.5 (247.0) 72.4 15.€ 12.¢ 20.4
(140.7) (25.7) (139.9) (14.0) (2.1) 6.7
221.¢ 123.7 17.7 276.1 (29.2) (117.6)
2,544.¢ 1,424.¢ 2,365. 1,274. 896.¢ 939.¢
35,733.! 33,791.! 35,284.
18.2 34.C 88.¢
803. 1,685.¢ 38.4 21.7 52.€
621.¢ 477.: 465.7
92.:
34.¢ 42.(
(37,966.) (33,698.9) (36,357.()
(7.6) (1,059.0) (63.4) (22.0) (82.4)
(735.5) (788.0) (772.9) (26.2) (118.7) (339.9)
(1,098.9) (834.9) (910.9)
(43.9) (60.0) (494.7)
(37.2) (49.9) (252.9) 8.9
(32.9) (20.7) (28.5) 18.€ (34.9)
(814.5) (122.7) (879.5) (2,658.) (330.7) (1,831.9
(127.9 (52.2) 77.E 883.¢ (1,332.9) (490.5)
(1,229.9) 550.¢ (568.9) 1,229.¢ (550.9) 568.¢
305.( 1,384.¢ 2,316.( 4,898.( 6,320..
(311.5) (75.6) (20.1) (3,364.7) (3,754.) (4,565.9)
129.1 16. 108.¢
(358.9) (3.2) (1,677.9)
43.€ 60.C 494.
(483.5) (473.) (448.1) (217.9) (565.9)



Excess tax benefits from share-based
compensatiol

Other

Net cash provided by (used for)
financing activities

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes ¢
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash ar
Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents a
Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End c
Year

43 F 4.€ 72.
(20.7) (25.€) 1 (20.6) (116.9) (26.2)
(2,054.) 1,326.¢ (2,455.6) 871.€ (796.9) 1,736.¢
(17.9) 26.7 (15.0 (7.9 15.F 73.4
(341.5) 2,655.: (985.0) (519.6) (214.9 917.7
3,689.¢ 1,034.¢ 2,019.¢ 961.¢ 1,176.¢ 259.1
3,348. $  3689.¢ $  1034( $ 442.5 $ 961.¢ 1,176.¢

* Deere & Company with Financial Services on the gopasis.

The supplemental consolidating data is presenteithformational purposes. Tt*Equipment Operatiol” reflect Deere & Company wit

Financial Services on the Equity Basis. The supplgal “Financial Services” data represent primadigere & Company’s credit

operations. Transactions between the “Equipment&@ijpas” and “Financial Services” have been elirtexato arrive at the consolidated

financial statement:
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DEERE & COMPANY
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

(Dollars in millions except per share amounts)

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
Net sales and revenu $ 26,008 $ 2311: $ 2843t $ 2408, $ 2214t $ 21,190 $ 1920¢0 $ 14,85t $ 13,29¢ $ 12,69«
Net sales 23,57: 20,75¢ 25,80: 21,48¢ 19,88 19,40: 17,67: 13,34¢ 11,70: 11,077
Finance and interest incor 1,82t 1,84z 2,06¢ 2,05t 1,777 1,44C 1,19¢ 1,27¢ 1,33¢ 1,44
Research and development exper 1,052 977 942 817 72€ 677 612 577 52¢ 59C
Selling, administrative and general exper 2,96¢ 2,781 2,96( 2,621 2,32¢ 2,08¢ 1,98¢ 1,627 1,54¢ 1,60¢
Interest expens 811 1,042 1,137 1,151 1,01¢ 761 592 62¢ 637 76€
Income (loss) from continuing operations attriblgztio
Deere & Compan 1,86t 872 2,05: 1,822 1,45% 1,414 1,39¢ 62C 29¢ (83
Net income (loss) attributable to Deere & Comp 1,86% 872 2,052 1,822 1,69 1,447 1,40¢ 642 31¢ (64)
Return on net sale 7.%% 4.2% 8.C% 8.5% 8.5% 7.5% 8.C% 4.8% 2.7% (.6)%
Return on beginning Deere & Company stockholders’
equity 38.7% 13.4% 28.7% 24.2% 24.71% 22.% 35.1% 20.2% 8.C% (1.5%
Income (loss) per share from continuing operatiens
basic* $ 440 $ 207 $ 47€ $ 4.0t $ 311 $ 29C $ 28: $ 1.2¢ $ 6z $ (.19
— diluted* 4.3t 2.0€ 4.7C 4.0C 3.0¢ 2.87 2.7¢ 1.27 .61 (.18)
Net income (loss) per she- basic* 4.4C 2.07 4.7€ 4.0t 3.62 2.97 2.84 1.34 .67 (.14)
— diluted* 4.3t 2.0€ 4.7C 4.0C 3.5¢ 2.94 2.7¢ 1.3Z .6€ (.14)
1
Dividends declared per she 1.1€ 1.12 1.0€ 91 7€ .6C2/ 52 44 44 44
1
Dividends paid per sha 1.14 1.1z 1.0¢ . 52/ .74 .5¢ .5C A4 A4 A4
Average number of common shares outstanding (in
millions) — basic 424.( 422.¢ 431.] 449.% 466.¢ 486.€ 494.% 480.4 476.¢ 470.C
—diluted 428.€ 424.¢ 436.% 455.( 471.€ 492.¢ 506.2 486.7 481.¢ 473.%
Total asset $ 43267 $ 41,130 $ 3873t $ 3857t $ 3472( $ 3363 $ 2875 $ 2625¢ $ 23,76¢ $ 22,66!
Trade accounts and notes receivi- net 3,46¢ 2,617 3,23t 3,05t 3,03¢ 3,11¢ 3,207 2,61¢ 2,73¢ 2,92
Financing receivable- net 17,68: 15,25¢ 16,017 15,63: 14,00« 12,86¢ 11,23¢ 9,97¢ 9,06¢ 9,19¢
Restricted financing receivabl- net 2,23¢ 3,10¢ 1,64 2,28¢ 2,371 1,45¢
Equipment on operating leas— net 1,93¢ 1,73 1,63¢ 1,70¢ 1,494 1,33¢ 1,297 1,38: 1,60¢ 1,93¢
Inventories 3,062 2,391 3,04 2,331 1,957 2,13t 1,99¢ 1,36¢ 1,37: 1,50¢
Property and equipme- net 3,791 4,53z 4,12¢ 3,563¢ 2,764 2,34: 2,13¢ 2,064 1,98t 2,031
Shor-term borrowings
Equipment Operatior 85 49C 21€ 13C 282 67€ 312 577 39¢ 773
Financial Service 7,45( 6,66¢ 8,30: 9,83¢ 7,83¢ 6,20¢ 3,14¢ 3,77( 4,03¢ 5,42t
Total 7,53t 7,15¢ 8,521 9,96¢ 8,121 6,88¢ 3,45¢ 4,347 4,437 6,19¢
Long-term borrowings
Equipment Operatior 3,32¢ 3,072 1,99: 1,97¢ 1,96¢ 2,42 2,72¢ 2,727 2,98¢ 2,21
Financial Service 13,48¢ 14,31¢ 11,90° 9,82¢ 9,61t 9,31¢ 8,36 7,671 5,961 4,351
Total 16,81¢ 17,39: 13,89¢ 11,79¢ 11,58¢ 11,73¢ 11,09( 10,40« 8,95( 6,561
Total Deere & Company stockhold’ equity 6,29( 4,81¢ 6,53¢ 7,15¢ 7,491 6,85 6,39: 4,002 3,16¢ 3,99
Book value per share $ 14.9C $ 11.3¢ $ 1547 $ 16.2¢ $ 16.4¢ $ 14.4¢ $ 129t $ 8.2: $ 6.6 $ 8.41
Capital expenditure $ 79t $ 767 $ 1,117 $ 1,02t $ 774 $ 51z $ 36¢ $ 31 % 35¢ $ 49t
Number of employees (at year el 55,65( 51,26: 56,65 52,02: 46,54¢ 47,42 46,46 43,22 43,05 45,06¢

* Attributable to Deere & Company.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTINKERM

Deere & Company:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balgineets of Deere & Company and subsidiaries'@Gbmpany”) as of October 31, 2010
and 2009, and the related statements of consatidateme, changes in consolidated stockholdersitygoand consolidated cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended Octobe2B10. Our audits also included the financial staeihschedule listed in the Index under

Part 1V, Item 15(2). We also have audited the Camfsainternal control over financial reporting &sQctober 31, 2010, based on criteria
established itnternal Control — Integrated Framewoissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrtee Treadway Commission.
The Company’s management is responsible for theaadial statements and financial statement scleeflod maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting, and for its assaent of the effectiveness of internal control dugancial reporting, included in the
accompanying ManagemestReport on Internal Control Over Financial RepaytiOur responsibility is to express an opiniorttoese financie
statements and financial statement schedule angiaion on the Company'’s internal control over finel reporting based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstais of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBlgUnited States). Those stand:
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether the finatataiments are free of material
misstatement and whether effective internal cordvelr financial reporting was maintained in all eréal respects. Our audits of the financial
statements included examining, on a test basideaee supporting the amounts and disclosures ifirthecial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimatade by management, and evaluating the ovemaltdial statement presentation. Our
audit of internal control over financial reporting-luded obtaining an understanding of internalta@rover financial reporting, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testilgeaaluating the design and operating effectiveioénternal control based on the assessed
risk. Our audits also included performing sucheotrocedures as we considered necessary in ther@gtances. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed by, or under the supenvigi the company’s principal executive
and principal financial officers, or persons pemfiorg similar functions, and effected by the compaipard of directors, management, and
other personnel to provide reasonable assuraneedieg the reliability of financial reporting anltkt preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generallymedeaccounting principles. A company’s
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internal control over financial reporting includ®se policies and procedures that (1) pertaihearaintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transaiesi and dispositions of the assets of the compg@pyrovide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to perepidration of financial statements in accordanch génerally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the compenpeing made only in accordance with authorizatishmanagement and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurancediaggrevention or timely detection of unauthorizedjuisition, use, or disposition of the
company'’s assets that could have a material efiethe financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internaltcohover financial reporting, including the positl of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements duertor or fraud may not be prevented or detected timely basis. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the effectiveness of the internaltoarover financial reporting to future periods ateéject to the risk that the controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditivttgt the degree of compliance with the policgeprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaerferred to above present fairly, in all materégpects, the financial position of the
Company as of October 31, 2010 and 2009, and thetseof their operations and their cash flowsdach of the three years in the period er
October 31, 2010, in conformity with accountingngiples generally accepted in the United StateSnoérica. Also, in our opinion, such
financial statement schedule, when considerediatioa to the basic consolidated financial statetsi¢sken as a whole, presents fairly, in all
material respects, the information set forth therélso, in our opinion, the Company maintainedail material respects, effective internal
control over financial reporting as of October 3010, based on the criteria establishethiarnal Control — Integrated Framewoiksued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of thea@iwvay Commission

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Chicago, lllinois

December 17, 2010
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{(th)e Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theéoeduly authorized.

DEERE & COMPANY

By: /s/ Samuel R. Alle
Samuel R. Aller
Chairman and Principal Executive Offic

Date: December 17, 20:

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bbélptihe following persons on
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities@mthe date indicated.

Each person signing below also hereby appoints 8bRwAllen, James M. Field and Gregory R. Noe, aach of them singly, his or
her lawful attorney-in-fact with full power to exete and file any and all amendments to this refogrether with exhibits thereto and generally
to do all such things as such attorney-in-fact iegm appropriate to enable Deere & Company to cpmiph the provisions of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 and all requirements of theuB8tes and Exchange Commission.

Signature Title Date

/s/ Samuel R. Alle Chairman, Principal Executive
Samuel R. Aller Officer and Directol
/s/ Crandall C. Bowle Director

Crandall. C. Bowle:

/s/ Vance D. Coffma Director
Vance D. Coffmar

/s/ James M. Fiel Senior Vice President,
James M. Fielt Principal Financial Officer an
Principal Accounting Office

December 17, 201

/s/ Charles O. Holliday, Ji Director
Charles O. Holliday, J

/s/ Dipak C. Jair Director
Dipak C. Jair
/s/ Clayton M. Jone Director

Clayton M. Jone

Nl e e e e e e e e e N e e N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N
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s/ Joachim Milber¢

Joachim Milber¢

/sl Richard B. Myer

Richard B. Myers

/s/ Thomas H. Patric

Thomas H. Patric

/s/ Aulana L. Peter

Aulana L. Peter

/s/ David B. Spee

David B. Spee

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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SCHEDULE I

DEERE & COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

For the Years Ended October 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008
(in thousands of dollars)

Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E
Additions
Balance at Charged to Balance
beginning costs and Charged to other accounts Deductions at end
Description of period expenses Description Amount Description Amount of period

YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 201
Allowance for doubtful receivable
Equipment Operation

Trade receivable allowanc $ 72,72¢ $ 6,29¢ Bad debt recoverie $ 22,797 Trade receivable wri-offs $ 3547: $ 67,15¢
Other (primarily translation 807

Financial Service

Trade receivable allowanc 4,84¢ (12€) Other (primarily translation 26C Trade receivable wri-offs 472 4,51(

Financing receivable allowanc 238,91( 100,24: Other (primarily translation 1,60z Financing receivable wri-offs 115,94! 224,81(

Consolidated receivable allowanc $ 316,48 $ 106,41¢ $ 25,46¢ $ 151,89( $ 296,47¢

YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 200
Allowance for doubtful receivable
Equipment Operation

Trade receivable allowanc $ 50,527 $ 35,25. Bad debt recoverie $ 20,04: Trade receivable wri-offs $ 37,91¢ $ 72,72¢
Other (primarily translation 4,821

Financial Service

Trade receivable allowanc 5,74¢ 1,69¢ Other (primarily translation Trade receivable wri-offs 3,15¢ 4,84¢

Financing receivable allowanc 169,63 195,05: Other (primarily translation Financing receivable wri-offs 140,30: 238,91(

Consolidated receivable allowanc $ 22591 $ _ 232,00: $ $ 18137 $ 316,48

YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 200
Allowance for doubtful receivable
Equipment Operation

Trade receivable allowanc $ 58,280 $ 10,47t Bad debt recoverie $ 987 Trade receivable wri-offs $ 1537 $ 50,527
Other (primarily translatior 3,84%

Financial Service

Trade receivable allowanc 6,067 22€ Other 81 Trade receivable wri-offs 62¢ 5,74¢

Financing receivable allowanc 171,997 82,89: Financing receivable wri-offs 70,58¢ 169,63
Other (primarily translatior 14,66¢

Consolidated receivable allowanc $ 236,34: $ 93,59: $ 1,06¢ $ 105,09: $ 225,91(
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3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

INDEX TO EXHIBITS
Not applicable

Certificate of incorporation, as amended (Exhiblt ® Form i-K of registrant dated February 26, 2010, Secur#ies Exchang
Commission File Number-4121%*)

Certificate of Designation Preferences and RighSasies A Participating Preferred Stock (Exhib2 & Form 1-K of registrant
for the year ended October 31, 1998, Securitiessathange Commission File Numbe-4121%*)

Bylaws, as amended (Exhibit 3.2 to Form 8-K of ségint dated February 26, 2010, Securities and &gd Commission File
Number -4121%)

Form of common stock certificate (Exhibit 4.6 tarf010-K of registrant for the year ended Octoberl®B8, Securities and
Exchange Commission File Numbe-4121%)

Terms and Conditions of the Notes, published on Bthy2002, applicable to the U.S. $3,000,000,00@ Bledium Term Note
Programme of registrant, John Deere Capital CotmoraJohn Deere Bank S.A., John Deere Cash ManageA. and John
Deere Credit Limited (Exhibit 4.5 to Form 10-K @fgistrant for the year ended October 31, 2002, i8s=u1and Exchange
Commission File Number-4121%)

Certain instruments relating to Ic-term debt constituting less than 10% of the regi¥’s total assets, are not filed as exhibits here
pursuant to Item 601(b)(4)(iii)(A) of Regulatio-K. The registrant will file copies of such instruntg upon request of the Commissi

9.

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10. 09

Not applicable

Agreement as amended November 1, 1994 betweenreegiand John Deere Capital Corporation conceragrigultural retai
notes (Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-K of registrant foe year ended October 31, 1998, Securities antldixge Commission File
Number -4121%)

Agreement as amended November 1, 1994 betweenreegiand John Deere Capital Corporation relatingn and grounds
care retail notes (Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-K ofistigant for the year ended October 31, 1998, Seéesitand Exchange
Commission File Number-4121%*)

Agreement as amended November 1, 1994 betweenDkdne Construction Equipment Company, a wt-owned subsidiary ¢
registrant and John Deere Capital Corporation amiireg construction retail notes (Exhibit 10.3 tarifcl0-K of registrant for the
year ended October 31, 1998, Securities and Exeh@ogmission File Numbe-4121%*)

Agreement dated July 14, 1997 between the JohneD@enstruction Equipment Company and John Deeréal&mrporation
concerning construction retail notes (Exhibit 1@4orm 10-K of registrant for the year ended Oetddl, 2003, Securities and
Exchange Commission File Numbe-4121%)

Agreement dated November 1, 2003 between regisirathlohn Deere Capital Corporation relating tedigharges ratic
ownership and minimum net worth of John Deere @Gagibrporation (Exhibit 10.5 to Form 10-K of regéstt for the year ended
October 31, 2003, Securities and Exchange Commnigsle Number -4121%)

Deere & Company Voluntary Deferred CompensatiomRlaxhibit 10.7 to Form 10-Q of registrant for tipgarter ended
January 31, 2008, Securities and Exchange Commis$ie Number -4121%)

John Deere Short-Term Incentive Bonus Plan (Appe@dio Proxy Statement of registrant filed Janue8y2010, Securities and
Exchange Commission File Numbe-4121%)

John Deere Mid-Term Incentive Plan (Exhibit 10.8&toym 10-K of registrant for the year ended Oct®%r2007, Securities and
Exchange Commission File Numbe-4121*)

John Deere Omnibus Equity and Incentive Plan (Ekfhibto Form 8-K of registrant dated February 2206, Securities and
Exchange Commission File Numbe-4121%)
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10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27

10.28

Form of Terms and Conditions for John Deere NorifjedIStock Option Grar
Form of John Deere Restricted Stock Unit GranEmployees

Form of John Deere Restricted Stock Unit Grantfwectors (Exhibit 10.13 to form -K of the registrant for the year end
October 31, 2008, Securities and Exchange Commniggdle Number -4121*)

Form of John Deere Performance Stock Unit G

Form of Nonemployee Director Restricted Stock G(&xhibit 10.13 to Form 1-K of registrant for the year ended October
2004, Securities and Exchange Commission File Nurt-4121%)

John Deere Defined Contribution Restoration Plaarasnded December 2007 (Exhibit 10.1 to For-Q of registrant for thi
qguarter ended January 31, 2008, Securities andaagehCommission File Numbe-4121*)

John Deere Supplemental Pension Benefit Plan, as@ed December 2007 (Exhibit 10.3 to Forr-Q of registrant for th:
quarter ended January 31, 2008, Securities andaagehCommission File Numbe-4121*)

John Deere Senior Supplementary Pension Benefit&&lamended December 2007 (Exhibit 10.5 to For-Q of registrant fo
the quarter ended January 31, 2008, SecuritiegEaadange Commission File Numbe-4121%)

John Deere ERISA Supplementary Pension Benefit &aamended December 2007 (Exhibit 10.4 to For-Q of registrant fo
the quarter ended January 31, 2008, SecuritiegEaadange Commission File Numbe-4121%)

Nonemployee Director Stock Ownership Plan (ExHiif19 to Form 1-K of registrant for the year ended October 31,800
Securities and Exchange Commission File Numl-4121%*)

Deere & Company Nonemployee Director Deferred Campton Plan, as amended February 25, 2009 (Ext0k20 to Form 10-
K of registrant for the year ended October 31, 2@¥urities and Exchange Commission File Num-4121%*)

Change in Control Severance Program, effective Aug@, 2009 (Exhibit 10 to Form 8-K of registraated August 26, 2009,
Securities and Exchange Commission File Numl-4121%)

Executive Incentive Award Recoupment Policy (Exhitf).9 to Form 10-Q of registrant for the quarteded January 31, 2008,
Securities and Exchange Commission File Numl-4121%*)

Asset Purchase Agreement dated October 29, 20@kbetregistrant and Deere Capital, Inc. concertiirgsale of trade
receivables (Exhibit 10.19 to Form 10-K of registréor the year ended October 31, 2001, SecudtiesExchange Commission
File Number -4121%)

Asset Purchase Agreement dated October 29, 20@0&brtJohn Deere Construction & Forestry Companyleate Capital, Inc
concerning the sale of trade receivables (Exhibi2Q to Form 10-K of registrant for the year en@edober 31, 2001, Securities
and Exchange Commission File Numb-4121%)

Factoring Agreement dated September 20, 2002 batdaen Deere Bank S.A. (as successor in interekthn Deere Finance
S.A)) and John Deere Vertrieb, a branch of Deef@onpany, concerning the sale of trade receivaligkibit 10.21 to Form 10-
K of registrant for the year ended October 31, 2@¥turities and Exchange Commission File Num-4121%)

Receivables Purchase Agreement dated August 22, I38fveen John Deere Bank S.A. (as successoreregitto John Dee
Finance S.A.) and John Deere Limited (Scotlandeaming the sale of trade receivables (Exhibit 2Q®2Form 10K of registran
for the year ended October 31, 2002, SecuritiesEaatiange Commission File Numbe-4121%*)

Joint Venture Agreement dated May 16, 1988 betwegistrant and Hitachi Construction Machinery Qad ((Exhibit 10.26 to
Form 1(-K of registrant for the year ended October 31, 2@¥curities and Exchange Commission File Num-4121%*)

Marketing Profit Sharing Agreement dated Januar3002 between John Deere Construction and ForEgipment Company
(n.k.a. John Deere Construction & Forestry Compamyg) Hitachi Construction Machinery Holding U.S
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10.29

10.30

12.

13.

14.

16.

18.

21.

22.

23.

24.

311

31.2

32

101

Corporation (Exhibit 10.27 to Form 10-K of registtéor the year ended October 31, 2005, SecumrtiesExchange Commission
File Number -4121%)

Integrated Marketing Agreement dated October 161dfetween registrant and Hitachi Construction Ntsexly Co. Ltd.

(Exhibit 10.28 to Form 10-K of registrant for thear ended October 31, 2005, Securities and Exch@ogenission File Number
1-4121%)

Five-Year Credit Agreement among registrant, John DE€aygital Corporation, various financial institutiod®Morgan Chas
Bank N.A. as administrative agent, Citibank N.Add&redit Suisse as documentation agents, MerrilichyBank USA as co-
documentation agent, and Bank of America, N.A. Bedtsche Bank AG, New York Branch as syndicatioentg} et al., dated as
of February 28, 2007 (Exhibit 4.1 to form 10-Q egistrant for the quarter ended April 30, 2007,U8¢es and Exchange
Commission File Number-4121%*)

Computation of ratio of earnings to fixed char

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Subsidiaries

Not applicable

Consent of Deloitte & Touche LL

Power of Attorney (included on signature pa

Rule 13i-14(a)/151-14(a) Certificatior

Rule 13i-14(a)/15+-14(a) Certificatior

Section 1350 Certificatior

Interactive Data Fili

* Incorporated by reference. Copies of theselstehare available from the Company upon request.

71




Exhibit 10.1C

JOHN DEERE STOCK OPTION
Terms and Conditions
Granted [Date]
(Nonqualified)

Vesting

This stock option will become exercisable overraé¢hyear period with 34% becoming exercisable ara gfter the grant date, and 33%
becoming exercisable on each of the second ardiytbars after the grant date. Vesting is accelénapen retirement or disability (each as
defined under the John Deere Omnibus Equity aneniive Plan (Plan)) allowing you to exercise thi¢ian six months after the grant date. If
you die while actively employed, the entire optaanount will be exercisable immediately by your Hernaries or heirs

Expiration

This option will expire ten years after the graatel If you retire on or before October 31, , a prorated number of these options will be
forfeited based on the percentage determined bglidy. (i) the number of calendar months from ameluding the month of retirement
pursuant to applicable Company plans to and inoly@ctober, ; by (i) 12. Subject to thegeding sentence, if you retire or become
disabled (as defined under the Plan), you or yeneficiaries or heirs, as the case may be, cartierahis stock option within five years of
separation or ten years from Date of Grant, whiehe@omes first. If you die after retirement, thersise period may be extended to one year
from date of death. If you die while actively emy®dl, your beneficiaries or heirs can exercisegtask option within one year after the date of
death or ten years from the Date of Grant, whichewenes first. Options will be cancelled upon datéermination of employment for reasons
other than death, disability or retirement. Regessllof the circumstance, all unexercised optioliswpire ten years from the date of grant.

Calculation
The option price of your grant is the average ghtand low market prices at which Deere & Compaoglstraded on the date of grant.
Expenses

Commissions, fees, and other expenses connecthdhgiexercise and sale of this option grant ayalgle by you as part of the option price.
No commissions or fees are charged if you purchasgehold the share

Procedures

Stock options are currently exercised through UBfaukcial Services. Information regarding the exagqrocess is available via the Internet at
orbycalling () . Using the AT&T Direct service access number beftialing the above
number will allow you to dial toll-free from outs®dhe U.S. The long-distance direct-dial numbér is )

NOTE: If this is your first stock option grant, yd@ersonal Identification Number (PIN) will be medl to your home address, as shown in
Company’s personnel records.

Plan Information

This option was granted under and is subject to théerms of the Plan, for which a prospectus is avaible at

. Any inconsistencies between this lettand the Plan shall be resolved in accordance witthe terms
of the Plan.A paper copy of the prospectus is also availabnupquest from the Deere & Company Global Comp@rsand Benefits
Department, One John Deere Place, Moline, lllineiL65-8098 or by calling () . The latest Deere & Company Annual Report
and Proxy Statement are available electronicallyttat//www.deere.com/stoalr in hard copy upon request from the Deere & Campa
Stockholder Relations Department.

Beneficiary Form

If you have not already done so, please compl@&ereeficiary Designation Form and return it to De®#&ect. Your designation will remain
effect until changed by you and will apply to thisd all future grants under the Plan. Forms ardadla at the UBS Financial Services Internet
site referenced above.

Agreement

You will be considered to have agreed to the tearmsconditions of this grant, including the noncetepand consulting obligations described
in Section 8.2 of the Plan and to the terms oftkecutive Incentive Award Recoupment Policy if ymave not notified Deere & Company of
any issues or problems within thirty days of theeds this notification.
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Grants are made by and at the discretion of thedb&eCompany Board of Directors Compensation CortewitThis grant does not:

« entitle you to any future grants, benefits or g#pation;

« entitle you to continued employment;

e create any employment relationships;

» alter any employment agreement; or

« become part of remuneration for purposes of deténmiother benefits.

By agreeing to the terms hereof, you agree alsba@ollection, processing and transfer of persdatd to and from plan administrators, bai
brokers and government agencies as necessaryafior agiministration.
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Exhibit 10.11

) Deere & Company World Headquarts
[ | One John Deere Place, Moline, IL 61265 USA
¥% JoHN DEERE

[Date]

D ear

| am pleased to advise you that on [Date], you vesvarded Restricted Stock Units (RBplrsuant to the John Deere Omnibus
Equity and Incentive Plan (Plan). Since this lettgreement, together with the Plan, contains threg®f your grant you should read this letter
carefully. Please note that your signature is meglat the bottom of page four.

RSUs are an element of total executive compensdésigned as a long-term incentive to encouragesship and focus on stockholder value.

RSUs are common stock equivalents and represenigtiiteto receive an equivalent number of shared3edre & Company (Company) $1 par
common stock (Common Stock) if and when certairingsand retention requirements, as detailed betoe satisfied.

Individual awards are determined by the Deere & @Gany Board of Directors Compensation Committee (@dtee).
Your RSUs are subject to the following provisions:

(1) Restriction Period . Except as provided in section (5) below, your RS\l vest on the third anniversary of the graated Once
vested, you are required to hold your RSUs unéilftfih anniversary of the grant date (the “SetéamDate”). The period beginning on
the grant date and third anniversary thereof isrrefl to as the “Vesting Period,” and the periogifr@ng on the grant date and ending
on the Settlement Date is referred to as the “iRtistn Period.”

When the Restriction Period expires, you will reeed certificate for the shares of common stockasgnted by your RSUs (net of any
shares withheld for taxes), and your RSUs will feate.

You may not sell, transfer, gift, pledge, assigothrerwise alienate the RSUs while they are sultgettte vesting or retention
restrictions. Any attempt to do so contrary to phevisions hereof shall be null and void.

(2) Deferral Election. Notwithstanding section (1) above, you may ioeablyelect to defer the delivery of shares of CommortiSthat
would otherwise be due by virtue of the expiratidrthe Restriction Period set forth in sectiongbpve. Any deferral election received
after the date that is twelve months prior to yatirement or termination of employment shall bé and void and of no effect.

If such a deferral election is made, the RSUs éliconverted to shares of Common Stock upon teelfirsiness day coincident with or
next following the fifth (or later, if elected) aiwersary of the Settlement Date (the “Deferred |8etént Date”). The latest allowable
deferral date is the tenth anniversary
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(3)
(4)

(5)

of the Settlement Date. The effect of making adef election is that the conversion to shareSamfhmon Stock will be deferred for
five years (or possibly up to ten years, if elegtfieom the date the conversion would have occubgdor the election. Deferral election
forms may be obtained from and returned to the Goragtion Analyst-LTI Administration, Deere & Compan

The actual delivery of share certificates (netrf ahares withheld for taxes) will be made to yaulee Deferred Settlement Date. The
RSUs shall be retained by you until the Deferretfi@aent Date and shall be non-transferable pdaronversion.

Voting Rights . You have no voting rights with respect to the RSU

Dividends and Other Distributions . You are entitled to receive cash payments oiRtBgs equal to any cash dividends paid durin:
Restriction Period with respect to the correspogdinmber of shares of Common Stock. Dividend eajaivts shall be paid in cash at
the same time as cash dividends are paid with cesp&€€ommon Stock. If any stock dividends arelpaishares of Common Stock
during the Restriction Period, you will receive éishal RSUs equal to the number of Common Stoeeh paid with respect to the
corresponding number of shares of Common Stocles@&ladditional RSUs will convert to shares of Comi8tock at the same time as
the underlying RSUs to which they relate.

Termination of Employment . In the event of your retirement or disability puant to the John Deere Pension Plan for Salaried
Employees, the John Deere Long Term Disability PéerSalaried Employees, or any successor plandeath, in each case on or bef
October 31, , a prorated number of thesdRBill be forfeited based on the percentage datedchby dividing: (i) the number of
calendar months from and including the month dfestent, disability or death to and including Oaob ; by (i) 12.

If you “separate from service” within the meanirfgsection 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1@86amended (the “Code”),
during the Vesting Period due to retirement purstathe John Deere Pension Plan for Salaried Eyepl® or any successor plan, then,
subject to the preceding sentence, sections (6] @ritklow and any deferral election, your unve®&dJs will continue to vest over the
Vesting Period and will be converted into share€afimmon Stock on the third anniversary of the gdatée. Subject to any deferral
election, the retention restrictions on your ves&Us will lapse on the first business day in tadier of the January or July following
your separation from service at which time the @@$2SUs shall be converted to shares of CommorkStoc

In the event of a separation from service durirggRlestriction Period due to disability or deatlenthsubject to the initial sentence of
section (5) and sections (6) and (7) below, anyested RSUs will vest on the one calendar monthvensary of the separation, at which
time all RSUs shall be converted to shares of ComBtock notwithstanding any deferral election.

If you separate from service due to your termimafar cause, or for any other reasons not spetificaentioned herein, all unvested
RSUs held by you at that time shall be forfeitedyby.

Following a separation from service due to retiretnié you die or become disabled during the Restm Period, then, subject to the
initial sentence of
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(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

section (5) and sections (6) and (7) below, anyested RSUs will vest on the first business dayamury following your death or
disability, at which time the RSUs shall be congdrto shares of Common Stock notwithstanding affigras election.

The Committee may, at its sole discretion, waivwe amomatic forfeiture provisions or apply new riesions to the RSUs. There shall
be no acceleration of the lapse of restrictiondederral of conversions of RSUs except as wouldesitlt in the imposition on any
person of additional taxes, penalties or interesgien Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Codeyaefulations of the Secretary of the
United States Treasury.

Non-Compete Condition. In the event that your employment terminatesrdythe Vesting Period of the RSUs with the consétite
Committee or by reason of retirement or disabiljgyur rights to the continued vesting of the RShislidbe subject to the conditions that
until the RSUs vest, you shall (a) not engage eeitlirectly or indirectly, in any manner or capg@s advisor, principal, agent, partner,
officer, director, employee, member of any assamiadr otherwise, in any business or activity whiglat the time competitive with any
business or activity conducted by the Company ahéé¢ available, except in the event of your deatimcapacity, at reasonable times
for consultations (which shall not require substdriime or effort) at the request of the Companyianagement with respect to phas¢
the business with which you were actively connectieing employment, but such consultations shalexcept if your place of active
service was outside of the United States) be redu be performed at any place or places outditteedJnited States of America or
during usual vacation periods or periods of illnessther incapacity. In the event that eitherhaf above conditions is not fulfilled, you
shall forfeit all rights to any unvested RSUs, hetdthe date of the breach of the condition. Ameaination by the Committee, which
shall act upon the recommendation of the Chairrtieat,you are, or have, engaged in a competitivenbas or activity as aforesaid or
have not been available for consultations as afideshall be conclusive.

Executive Incentive Compensation Recoupment Conddn. This award and prior and future Incentive Compeasdgs defined in
the Policy) is subject to and conditioned on yagreament to the terms of the Company’s Executicertive Compensation
Recoupment Policy, as amended from time to timangrsuccessor policy thereto (the “Policy”).

Conformity with Plan . Your RSUs award is issued pursuant to Sectior{Bthier Awards) of the Plan and is intended to oonfin all
respects with the Plan. Inconsistencies betweandtter and the Plan shall be resolved in accaeaith the terms of the Plan. By
executing and returning the enclosed copy of #tiget, you agree to be bound by all the terms @ftan and restrictions contained in
this letter. All definitions stated in the Plan Bhwee fully applicable to this letter.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended only by a writixecated by the Company and you that specificaliyestthat it is
amending this Agreement. Notwithstanding the fonegothis Agreement may be amended solely by tha@ittee by a writing which
specifically states that it is amending this Agreemso long as a copy of such amendment is detivier you, and provided that no such
amendment adversely affecting your rights hereund®r be made without your written consent. WitHoutting the foregoing, the
Committee reserves the right to change, by writigtice to you, the provisions of the RSUs or thigement in any way it may deem
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necessary or advisable to carry out the purposieeofrant as a result of any change in applicabls lor regulations or any future law,
regulation, ruling, or judicial decision, providdtht any such change shall be applicable only tdfR8hich are then subject to
restrictions as provided herein.

(10) Severability . If all or any part of this Agreement or the Piamleclared by any court or governmental authddatpe unlawful or
invalid, such unlawfulness or invalidity shall riovalidate any portion of this Agreement or therPtet declared to be unlawful or
invalid. Any part of this Agreement so declared&unlawful or invalid shall, if possible, be cangd in a manner that will give effect
to the terms thereof to the fullest extent possitdide remaining lawful and valid.

(11) No Employment Rights. Nothing herein confers any right or obligationymu to continue in the employ of the Company or an
Subsidiary, nor shall this document affect in araywour right or the right of the Company or anypS§diary, as the case may be, to
terminate your employment at any time.

(12) Change of Control Events. For purposes of Article VIl of the Plan as ipéips to the RSUs awarded in this letter, notwéhsling the
definitions in Article VII, a “Change of Control'hall have the meanings assigned to “Change in GbBtrents” under Section 409A of

the Internal Revenue Code and related regulatibtiseedSecretary of the United States TreasuryickeriIl of the Plan shall be
administered with respect to the RSUs so thatritgl@s in all respects with Section 409A and relaegulations.

Please execute this letter in the space provided tonfirm your understanding and acceptance of thigetter agreement. You may make a
photocopy for your records if you wish.

DEERE & COMPANY

By:

Vice President, Human Resour

The undersigned hereby acknowledges having reall#me the Policy and this letter, and hereby agtede bound by all the provisions set
forth in the Plan, the Policy and this letter.

Participant Name (Printe: Signature

Date
Return to Isabel McCarthy, Compensation An-LTI Administration, Deere & Company, One John ZeBtace, Moline, IL
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Exhibit 10.13

Deere & Company World Headquart

@ JOHN DEERE One John Deere Place, Moline, IL 61265 USA

[Date]
D ear

| am pleased to advise you that on [Date], you vesvarded Performance Share Unit&J@} pursuant to the John Deere Omnibus
Equity and Incentive Plan (Plan). Since this lettgreement, together with the Plan, contains tmes®f your grant you should read this letter
carefully. Please note that your signature is mreglat the bottom of page five.

PSUs are an element of total executive compensdasigned as a long-term incentive to encourageemshiip and focus on stockholder value
and revenue growth.

PSUs are common stock equivalents and represengtiteo receive an equivalent number of shard3aedre & Company (Company) $1 par
common stock (Common Stock) if and when certaitingsperformance and retention requirements, &aldd below, are satisfied.

Individual awards are determined by and at therdigin of the Deere & Company Board of Directorspensation Committee (Committee).
Your PSUs are subject to the following provisions:

(1) Restriction Period . Except as provided in section (5) below, your BSlill vest on the third anniversary of the graated The period
beginning on the grant date and ending on the #rirdversary thereof is referred to as the “VesRegiod.” The number of PSUs that
vest will be determined based on the Company’soperdnce relative to the metrics described belodegsrmined by the Committee.

Following the Vesting Period, you will receive atificate for the shares of common stock represebteyour vested PSUs (net of any
shares withheld for taxes), and your PSUs will ieate.

You may not sell, transfer, gift, pledge, assigthrerwise alienate the PSUs. Any attempt to deosirary to the provisions hereof
shall be null and void.

(2) Performance Metrics.

A. Relative CAGR. The payout for one-half of your PSUs will be deterad based on the Compasyompounded annual growth t
of revenues (“CAGR”) during the three year perfoneaperiod from [Date] through [Date] (“Performarieriod”) relative to the
CAGR for the S&P 500 Industrial Sector as it is goized on [Date] (“Comparator Group”). CAGR for@ngpany will be
calculated by dividing (i) total net sales and rewes on a consolidated basis as reported (“Rev8rfoeshe final year of the
Performance Period by (ii) Revenues for the yeir po the start of the Performance Period; raisirggquotient to the one-third
power; then subtracting one from the result. Fer@mmpany, Revenues for a year are
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based on the fiscal year ending October 31. For lmeesnof the Comparator Group, Revenues for a yredoased on the last four
quarters of data available from the Company’s irdelent data service as of [Date].

B. Relative TSR.The payout for one-half of your PSUs will be detierad based on the Company’s total shareholdermgtiiSR”)
during the three year Performance Period relatiiteé TSR for the Comparator Group. TSR for a cangpaill be calculated by
dividing (i) the sum of (A) the cumulative amourfittioe company’s dividends for the Performance Reaissuming same day
reinvestment into the common stock of the companthe ex-dividend date, and (B) the closing shaieef the company’s
common stock for the last trading day of the Penfonce Period, by (ii) the closing share price efdcbmpany’s common stock for
the last trading day prior to the start of the Berfance Period.

C. Payout Table.The number of PSUs in each tranche vested and dexdv® shares can range from zero to two hundeecept of
the number of PSUs granted depending on relatifeimeance according to the following table. Amaufdr interim points will be
interpolated.

CAGR or TSR vs. S&P Percent of PSU
Industrial Sector Grant Vested
Below 25t percentile 0%

At 25 percentile 25%

At 50" percentile 100%

At or above 75 percentile 200%

S&P 500 Industrial Sector data used for determim@lgtive final performance will be the data aviaiéafrom the Company’s
independent data service as of [Date].

(3) Voting Rights . You have no voting rights with respect to the BSU

(4) Dividends and Other Distributions. You are not entitled to receive cash paymenttherPSUs for any cash dividends paid during the
Vesting Period with respect to the Common Stodkany stock splits or stock dividends are paidhares of Common Stock during the
Vesting Period, you will receive additional PSUsialqto the number of Common Stock shares paid regbect to the corresponding
number of shares of Common Stock. These additié8&ls will convert to shares of Common Stock atstirae time as the underlying
PSUs to which they relate.

(5) Termination of Employment . In the event of your retirement or disability puant to the John Deere Pension Plan for Salaried
Employees, the John Deere Long Term Disability PterSalaried Employees, or any successor plandeath, in each case on or bef
October 31, , a prorated number of thedésR&ill be forfeited based on the percentage ddtexdhby dividing: (i) the number of
calendar months from and including the month dfeatent, disability or death to and including Oaob  ; by (ii) 12. In such event,
the number of PSUs vested and converted to sharesanoge from zero to two hundred percent of theber of non-forfeited PSUs
depending on relative performance according tdab& in section (2) above.
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(6)

(7)

If you terminate employment during the Vesting Périlue to retirement or disability pursuant todbbn Deere Pension Plan for
Salaried Employees, the John Deere Long-Term OigaBian for Salaried Employees, or any succegtams, or death, then, subject to
the preceding sentence, and sections (6) and [@GWwbgour unvested PSUs will continue to vest aber Vesting Period and, depending
on the performance of the Company relative to tleérics described in section (2) above, will be aned into shares of Common Stock
on the third anniversary of the grant date.

If your employment is terminated for cause, ordoy other reasons not specifically mentioned heaiunvestedPSUs held by you at
that time shall be forfeited by you.

Following a termination of employment due to ratient, if you die or become disabled during the MgsPeriod, then, subject to the
initial sentence of section (5) and sections (&) @) below, your unvested PSUs will continue tetvaver the Vesting Period and,
depending on the performance of the Company relativthe metrics described in section (2) abovk bsiconverted into shares of
Common Stock on the third anniversary of the gdateé.

The Committee may, at its sole discretion, waive amomatic forfeiture provisions or apply new rigsions to the PSUs. There shall
no acceleration of the lapse of restrictions exesptould not result in the imposition on any parebadditional taxes, penalties or
interest under Section 409A of the Internal Reve@ade or by regulations of the Secretary of thetéthStates Treasury.

Non-Compete Condition. In the event that your employment terminatesraythe Vesting Period of the PSUs with the consétite
Committee or by reason of retirement or disabiljgyur rights to the continued vesting of the PShilise subject to the conditions that
until the Vesting Period ends, you shall (a) najage, either directly or indirectly, in any manpexcapacity as advisor, principal, agent,
partner, officer, director, employee, member of asgociation or otherwise, in any business or égtivhich is at the time competitive
with any business or activity conducted by the Canypand (b) be available, except in the event af gleath or incapacity, at
reasonable times for consultations (which shallreqtire substantial time or effort) at the requ#she Company’s management with
respect to phases of the business with which yae aetively connected during employment, but sumrtsaltations shall not (except if
your place of active service was outside of thetéthBStates) be required to be performed at anemaplaces outside of the United
States of America or during usual vacation perimdgeriods of illness or other incapacity. In tivert that either of the above conditic
is not fulfilled, you shall forfeit all rights torg unvested PSUs, held on the date of the breatifeafondition. Any determination by the
Committee, which shall act upon the recommendadfdhe Chairman, that you are, or have, engagedcompetitive business or
activity as aforesaid or have not been availableémsultations as aforesaid shall be conclusive.

Executive Incentive Compensation Recoupment Conddn. This award and prior and future Incentive Compeasdgs defined in
the Policy) is subject to and conditioned on yagneament to the terms of the Company’s Executigentive Compensation
Recoupment Policy, as amended from time to timangrsuccessor policy thereto (the “Policy”).
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(8) Conformity with Plan . Your PSU award is issued pursuant to Sectior{@Gtlhier Awards) of the Plan and is intended to confm all
respects with the Plan. Inconsistencies betweeanétter and the Plan shall be resolved in accaaith the terms of the Plan. By
executing and returning the enclosed copy of #tiget, you agree to be bound by all the terms @ftan and restrictions contained in
this letter. All definitions stated in the Plan Bhwee fully applicable to this letter.

(9) Amendment. This Agreement may be amended only by a writixecated by the Company and you that specificaiyestthat it is
amending this Agreement. Notwithstanding the fonegothis Agreement may be amended solely by tha@Gittee by a writing which
specifically states that it is amending this Agreemso long as a copy of such amendment is detivier you, and provided that no such
amendment adversely affecting your rights hereund®r be made without your written consent. WitHoutting the foregoing, the
Committee reserves the right to change, by writigtice to you, the provisions of the PSUs or thigeement in any way it may deem
necessary or advisable to carry out the purposieeofrant as a result of any change in applicals lor regulations or any future law,
regulation, ruling, or judicial decision, provid#uat any such change shall be applicable only tdsRghich are then subject to vesting
provided herein.

(10) Severability . If all or any part of this Agreement or the Pilamleclared by any court or governmental authddtle unlawful or
invalid, such unlawfulness or invalidity shall riovalidate any portion of this Agreement or therPtet declared to be unlawful or
invalid. Any part of this Agreement so declared&unlawful or invalid shall, if possible, be cangd in a manner that will give effect
to the terms thereof to the fullest extent possitdide remaining lawful and valid.

(11) No Employment or Future Award Rights . Nothing herein confers any right or obligationyau to continue in the employ of the
Company or any Subsidiary, nor shall this docunaéietct in any way your right or the right of ther@pany or any Subsidiary, as the
case may be, to terminate your employment at ang.tReceipt of this award does not entitle yountp fature awards or other
considerations even if the Committee decides tadimoa making such awards to other employees.

(12) Change of Control Events. For purposes of Article VIl of the Plan as ipéips to the PSUs awarded in this letter, notwithding the
definitions in Article VII, a “Change of Control'sill have the meanings assigned to “Change in @bBtrents” under Section 409A of
the Internal Revenue Code and related regulatibtieedSecretary of the United States TreasuryickerVII of the Plan shall be
administered with respect to the PSUs so thatitglies in all respects with Section 409A and relatgulations. Upon a Change of
Control and a Qualifying Termination, as definedatordance herewith, unvested PSUs will be cashedt target grant on the basis of
the Change of Control Price on the date of the Gbaani Control.

(13) Consent to Personal DataBy agreeing to the terms hereof, you agree alsbet@ollection, processing and transfer of youspeal
data to and from banks, brokers, plan administsaaiod government agencies as necessary for admiiuatof the award.
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Please execute this letter in the space provided tonfirm your understanding and acceptance of thigetter agreement. You may make a
photocopy for your records if you wish.

DEERE & COMPANY

By:

Vice President, Human Resour

The undersigned hereby acknowledges having reaBl#re the Policy and this letter, and hereby agtede bound by all the provisions set
forth in the Plan, the Policy and this letter.

Signature

Participant Name (Printe:

Date

Return to grpensation Analy-LTI Administration, Deere & Company, One John EeBface, Moline, IL
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EXHIBIT 12
DEERE & COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES
(In millions of dollars)

Year Ended October 31

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Earnings:
Income of consolidated group before income tax $ 3025 $ 1339. $ 3124° $ 2677. $ 2,175.(
Dividends received from unconsolidated affilia 5.6 A4 20.: 13.C 2.6
Fixed charges excluding unamortized capitalizeergt 839.2 1,079.¢ 1,171.2 1,174.: 1,036.
Total earnings * $ 3870 $ 2419. $ 4316 $ 3,864.! $ 3,214
Fixed charges
Interest expense of consolidated group includingjtabzed
interest $ 8171 $ 1058¢ $ 1,163.( $ 1,181¢ $ 1,023.
Portion of rental charges deemed to be interest 24.€ 34.C 34.2 23.1 18.¢
Total fixed charges $ 8417 $ 1092¢ $ 1,977 $ 12050 $ 1,042
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges * 4.6( 2.21 3.6( 3.21 3.0¢

The computation of the ratio of earnings to fixédmes is based on applicable amounts of the Coyrgoathits consolidated subsidiar
plus dividends received from unconsolidated atfi&a “Earnings’tonsist of income before income taxes, the cunudaifect of change

in accounting, discontinued operations and fixearghs excluding unamortized capitalized interdsixé'd charges” consist of interest on
indebtedness, amortization of debt discount aneéms@, interest related to uncertain tax positiangstimated amount of rental expense
that is deemed to be representative of the intésetir, and capitalized intere

The Company has not issued preferred stock. Thesetoe ratios of earnings to combined fixed chauged preferred stock dividends
the same as the ratios presented ak

* Income of consolidated group before income taxss| earnings and ratio of earnings to fixed chatygs been adjusted, if applicable,
prior periods for the adoption of ASC 810, Consatidn (FASB Statement No. 160, Noncontrolling lests in Consolidated Financial
Statements’
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EXHIBIT 21

DEERE & COMPANY
AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT
As of October 31, 2010

Subsidiary companies of Deere & Company are liseddw. Except where otherwise indicated, 100 p#roéthe voting securities of
the companies named is owned directly or indirelayijDeere & Company.

Organized

under the
Name of subsidiary laws of
Subsidiaries included in consolidated financiatestents *
Banco John Deere S., Brazil
Chamberlain Holdings Limite Australia
Deere Capital, Inc Nevads
Deere Credit, Inc Delaware
Deere Credit Services, In Delaware
Deere Receivables Corporati Nevads
Farm Plan Corporatia Delaware
FPC Financial, f.s.t Federa
FPC Receivables, In Nevads
Industrias John Deere Argentina, S Argentina
John Deere Agri Services, Ir Delaware
John Deere Agricultural Holdings, In Delaware
John Deere Bank S./ Luxembourg
John Deere Brasil Ltdi Brazil
John Deere Capital Corporati Delaware
John Deere Cash Management £ Luxembourg
John Deere Coffeyville Works In Delaware
John Deere Construction & Forestry Comp Delaware
John Deere Construction Holdings, | Delaware
John Deere Consumer Products, Delaware
John Deere Credit In Canad:
John Deere Credit Limite Australia
John Deere Credit Mexico S.A. de C.V. Sofom, E.! Mexico
John Deere Credit O Finland
John Deer-Distribuidora de Titulos e Valores Mobiliarios Ltc Brazil
John Deere Financial Services, | Delaware
John Deere Forestry Group LL Illinois
John Deere Funding Corporati Nevads
John Deere Iberica S.; Spain
John Deere India Private Limite India
John Deere Insurance Compse lowa
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John Deere International Gmt Switzerlanc
John Deere (Jiamusi) Agricultural Machinery Cog.l China
John Deere Landscapes, | Delaware
John Deer-Lanz Verwaltung-Aktiengesellschaft (99.9% owne Germany
John Deere Lawn & Grounds Care Holdings, Delaware
John Deere Leasing Compa Delaware
John Deere Limite Australia
John Deere Limite Canadz

John Deere Limite
John Deere (Ningbo) Agricultural Machinery Co., L

United Kingdom
China

John Deere Polska Sp. Z¢ Poland
John Deere Receivables, I Nevada
John Deere S.A. de C. Mexico
John Deere Thibodaux, In Louisiana
John Deere (Tianjin) International Trading Co.,.l China
LESCO, Inc. Ohio
Motores John Deere S.A. de C. Mexico
Nortrax, Inc. Delaware
Nortrax Investments, In Delaware

The Vapormatic Company Limite
Waratah Forestry Equipment Canada Limi

United Kingdom
Canadz

* Two hundred and six consolidated subsidiaries artg-bne unconsolidated affiliates, whose namesarited, considered in the
aggregate as a single subsidiary, would not canst# significant subsidiar
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Exhibit 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTINGRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference iniReggion Statement Nos. 2-62630, 2-76637, 2-9038415949, 33-24397, 33-44294, 33-
49740, 33-49742, 33-49762, 33-55551, 33-55549,B3B~7, 333-62665, 333-62669, 333-46790, 333-103F53-132013, 333-140980, and
333-140981 on Form S-8 and in Registration Statéfien333-153704 on Form S-3 of our report dateddbeber 17, 2010, relating to the
consolidated financial statements and financidestant schedule of Deere & Company and subsidiffiieEere & Company”), and the
effectiveness of Deere & Company’s internal contnadr financial reporting, appearing in this AnnRalport on Form 10-K of Deere &
Company for the year ended October 31, 2010.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Chicago, lllinois

December 17, 2010
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS

I, S. R. Allen, certify that:

1.

2.

5.

| have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-Oeére & Company;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nietadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ aéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operetand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) andrk responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%nd internal control over financial reportirg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrami &ave:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoifge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pnegah

(b) Designed such internal control over financegdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princjples

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougredis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thesggnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant’s internal control over finaceporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitae@mmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing thevedent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize apbrt financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inedvmanagement or other employees who have a sinifiole in the registrarst’
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: December 17, 2010 By: /s/S.R. Allet

S. R. Allen
Principal Executive Office
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Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS

I, J. M. Field, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-eére & Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisleading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statement$ céimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operetand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%nd internal control over financial reportirg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrami &ave:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoifge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pnegah

(b) Designed such internal control over financegdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princjples

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougredis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thesggnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant’s internal control over finaceporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) antdve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatioriernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitae@mmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing thevedent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize apbrt financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inedvmanagement or other employees who have a sinifiole in the registrarst’
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: December 17, 2010 By: /s/J. M. Field
J. M. Fielc
Principal Financial Office
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EXHIBIT 32

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS REQUIRED BY
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Deere & Quany (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the periodigry October 31, 2010, as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission ort#te hereof (the “Report”), the undersigned heiyify that to the best of our

knowledge:
1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoi 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly mets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations of the

Company.
December 17, 201 /s! S. R. Aller Chairman and Principal Executive Offic
S. R. Allen
December 17, 2010 /s/ J. M. Fielc Senior Vice President and Principal Financial fic
J. M. Field

A signed original of this written statement reqdil®y Section 906 has been provided to Deere & Compad will be retained by Deere &
Company and furnished to the Securities and Exah&ammission or its staff upon request.
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